From: Ron Sandack

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 2:56:40 PM
To: Voigt, Alex

Cec: Estela Saldivar

Subject: Memorandum for COG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Sorry it took a bit longer than expected ...

Ron Sandack

GAIDO & FINTZEN

Chicago Office: 20 South Clark Street, Suite 510, Chicago, IL 60603

St. Charles Office: 320 Walnut Street, St. Charles, IL 60174
P:312.346.7855 | F: 312.346.8317 | D: 312.346.0429 | C: 312.371.2516
E: rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com

www.gaido-fintzen.com

*** Notice from Gaido & Fintzen, LLC: This email message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is
intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information
in any way; and (2) contact me immediately. Nothing contained herein constitutes an electronic signature absent a specific statement to the contrary
stated within this message. This communication does not form any contractual obligation on behalf of the sender or Gaido & Fintzen, LLC.***


mailto:rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com
http://www.gaido-fintzen.com/

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:11:24 PM
To: Burns, Kevin

Cec: 'Ron Sandack’

Subject: RE: Memorandum for COG

Here is the version with my suggestions. | included “presentations” to address Billy’s question.
| think it looks great, Mayor let me know when you are comfortable and | will send.
Thank you,

Alex

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775
avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Ron Sandack <ronald@gaido-fintzen.com>
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 2:57 PM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Estela Saldivar <reception@gaido-fintzen.com>
Subject: Memorandum for COG

Importance: High

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


tel:630.232.0000,%204101
tel:630.940.5775
mailto:avoigt@geneva.il.us
mailto:rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com
http://www.gaido-fintzen.com/

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:18:02 PM
To: Burns, Kevin; Sandack, Ron

Subject: RE: Memorandum for COG

Made a couple of other minor tweaks to call out the major points. | will convert to PDF and send now.

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775
avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:11 PM

To: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>

Cc: 'Ron Sandack' <ronald@gaido-fintzen.com>
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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:25:40 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: Memorandum from City Legal Counsel - Please review

Good Afternoon Mayor & City Council (bcc'd):

Attached please find a memorandum from City Attorney Ron Sandack regarding communication related to the
Special City Council Meeting set for January 12, 2026.

This memo is Attorney/Client Privileged and Confidential Communication, if there are any questions, please do
not hesitate to reach out. | am happy to connect Council members with Attorney Sandack as needed.

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:27:42 PM

To: 'Ron Sandack'’

Subject: FW: Memorandum from City Legal Counsel - Please review

| forgot to cc you on this....

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775
avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:26 PM

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
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From: Burns, Kevin

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 12:53:02 PM

To: Voigt, Alex; Sandack, Ron

Subject: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE - DRAFT Opening Remarks Including Process & Flow of 1.12.25
Special City Council Meeting

Alex & Ron,
As promised...please edit as you see fit and if you’d prefer a call please advise.

| hope to also clip and paste certain sections of this document to use as an email to the Council about what to
expect in terms of process and flow on Monday evening.

My Best,

KEVIN BURNS

City of Geneva, lllinois

22 South First Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
c:630-742-8916
mayorburns@geneva.il.us



mailto:mayorburns@geneva.il.us

From: Burns, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:49:56 AM

To: Kellick, Victoria

Cec: Voigt, Alex; DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily; Tymoszenko, Cathleen; 'Ron Sandack'
Subject: Opening Remarks Document 1.12.26 Special City Council Meeting

Madam Clerk,

Please find the subject document to include/attach to your minutes.

My Best,

KEVIN BURNS

City of Geneva, lllinois

22 South First Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
c:630-742-8916
mayorburns@geneva.il.us



mailto:mayorburns@geneva.il.us

From: Morrow, Molly

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 12:04:48 PM
To: foia

Subject: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Dear FOIA Officer:
Please consider this a freedom of information request for the following records:

All emails sent or received by Dean Kilburg, Mark Reinecke, Anais Bowring, William Malecki, Richard
Marks, Brad Kosirog, Larry Furnish, Martha Paschke, Amy Mayer, Jeff Palmquist and Kevin Burns between
Dec. 1, 2025 and Jan. 16, 2026, that include any of the following search terms in the subject, body or
attachments of the email (please do individual searches for these keywords if possible):

"Shodeen"

"Dave Patzelt"
HHPC"

"evidentiary record"

If this search would yield a burdensome amount of results, please contact me, as [ am willing to narrow the
scope of my request.

Please note: I know of no exemption that would allow these records to not be released, absent pinpoint
redactions for private information such as Social Security Numbers. If your agency believes any parts of any
records are exempt from disclosure, please provide an explanation to justify the redaction or withholding, and
then provide the rest of the records. Please note that statute does not allow your agency to withhold documents
in their entirety if only parts of the records may be exempt.

I’'m requesting the records in electronic format, if they can be provided in that format. Otherwise, please provide
the records in whatever format they are kept.

I am a member of the news media doing research in the public interest and request fees be waived. Please call
me if you believe this request will cost more than $50 to fulfill.

Please contact me with any questions at mmorrow(@chicagotribune.com or (312) 237-6299. Thank you very
much.

Best,
Molly Morrow


mailto:mmorrow@chicagotribune.com

From: Fornari, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 12:16:08 PM

To: Collins, Peter

Subject: FW: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

Let’s discuss with Alex & K* before 4:30 today — | am out next week and the following Monday.

Jeanne Fornari
Executive Assistant & Deputy City Clerk

City of Geneva, lllinois

Office of the Mayor & City Administrator
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000. 4109
jffornari@geneva.il.us

From: Morrow, Molly <mmorrow@chicagotribune.com>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 12:05 PM

To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>

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

Marks, Brad Kosirog, Larry Furnish, Martha Paschke, Amy Mayer, Jeff Palmquist and Kevin Burns between Dec.
1, 2025 and Jan. 16, 2026, that include any of the following search terms in the subject, body or attachments of
the email (please do individual searches for these keywords if possible):

"Shodeen"

"Dave Patzelt"

"H PCI'

"evidentiary record"

If this search would yield a burdensome amount of results, please contact me, as | am willing to narrow the scope
of my request.

Please note: | know of no exemption that would allow these records to not be released, absent pinpoint
redactions for private information such as Social Security Numbers. If your agency believes any parts of any
records are exempt from disclosure, please provide an explanation to justify the redaction or withholding, and then
provide the rest of the records. Please note that statute does not allow your agency to withhold documents in their
entirety if only parts of the records may be exempt.

I’'m requesting the records in electronic format, if they can be provided in that format. Otherwise, please provide
the records in whatever format they are kept.

| am a member of the news media doing research in the public interest and request fees be waived. Please call
me if you believe this request will cost more than $50 to fulffill.

Please contact me with any questions at mmorrow@chicagotribune.com or (312) 237-6299. Thank you very
much.

Best,
Molly Morrow


tel:630.232.0000.%204109
mailto:jfornari@geneva.il.us
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From: Fornari, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:06:38 PM

To: Sandack, Ron

Cec: Voigt, Alex; Collins, Peter

Subject: FW: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

Ron, this came in earlier today. Alex asked that | forward to legal to review and respond. (I am out of the office
next week and the following Monday). Pete (copied here) will search emails and provide the documents to be
reviewed for redactions.

With the holiday, this would be due Mon., Jan. 26.

Thanks so much,

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

IIH PCII

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:46:12 PM

To: Fornari, Jeanne

Cec: Voigt, Alex; Collins, Peter

Subject: Re: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hi Jeanne:

Thanks much. Because the City's response to this request will likely be replete with legally protected materials,
| want to make sure we do not release attorney-client materials accidentally. So, please let me know when we
have gathered responsive emails/documents (including responsive personal emails) and | will come review the
same to make sure our response is appropriate.

Thanks.

Ron

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

From: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:06 PM

To: Ron Sandack <ronald @gaido-fintzen.com>

Cc: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>
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
ifornari@geneva.il.us

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

All emails sent or received by Dean Kilburg, Mark Reinecke, Anais Bowring, William Malecki, Richard Marks, Brad
Kosirog, Larry Furnish, Martha Paschke, Amy Mayer, Jeff Palmquist and Kevin Burns between Dec. 1, 2025 and Jan. 16,
2026, that include any of the following search terms in the subject, body or attachments of the email (please do
individual searches for these keywords if possible):

"Shodeen"

"Dave Patzelt"

n H PCII

"evidentiary record"

If this search would yield a burdensome amount of results, please contact me, as | am willing to narrow the scope of
my request.

Please note: | know of no exemption that would allow these records to not be released, absent pinpoint redactions for
private information such as Social Security Numbers. If your agency believes any parts of any records are exempt from
disclosure, please provide an explanation to justify the redaction or withholding, and then provide the rest of the records.
Please note that statute does not allow your agency to withhold documents in their entirety if only parts of the records
may be exempt.

I’'m requesting the records in electronic format, if they can be provided in that format. Otherwise, please provide the
records in whatever format they are kept.

| am a member of the news media doing research in the public interest and request fees be waived. Please call me if you
believe this request will cost more than $50 to fulfill.

Please contact me with any questions at mmorrow@chicagotribune.com or (312) 237-6299. Thank you very much.

Best,
Molly Morrow

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be
confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also
notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@geneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.


tel:630.232.0000.%204109
mailto:jfornari@geneva.il.us
mailto:mmorrow@chicagotribune.com
mailto:FOIA@geneva.il.us

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



https://www.geneva.il.us/
https://www.facebook.com/geneva.il?fref=ts
https://twitter.com/CityofGeneva
http://instagram.com/cityofgenevail
http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofGenevaIL

From: Fornari, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:48:33 PM

To: 'Ron Sandack’

Cec: Voigt, Alex; Collins, Peter

Subject: RE: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

Yes, thanks. | will make sure Pete contacts you when the files are ready for review.

Thanks again,

Jeanne Fornari
Executive Assistant & Deputy City Clerk

City of Geneva, lllinois

Office of the Mayor & City Administrator
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000. 4109
jfornari@geneva.il.us

From: Ron Sandack <ronald@gaido-fintzen.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:46 PM

To: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>

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

Thanks much. Because the City's response to this request will likely be replete with legally protected
materials, | want to make sure we do not release attorney-client materials accidentally. So, please let
me know when we have gathered responsive emails/documents (including responsive personal
emails) and | will come review the same to make sure our response is appropriate.

Thanks.

Ron

Ron Sandack

GAIDO & FINTZEN

Chicago Office: 20 South Clark Street, Suite 510, Chicago, IL 60603

St. Charles Office: 320 Walnut Street, St. Charles, IL 60174

P: 312.346.7855 | F: 312.346.8317 | D: 312.346.0429 | C: 312.371.2516
E: rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com

www.gaido-fintzen.com

*** Notice from Gaido & Fintzen, LLC: This email message may contain information thatis privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure. ltis intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please (1) do not
forward or use this information in any way; and (2) contact me immediately. Nothing contained herein constitutes an electronic
signature absent a specific statement to the contrary stated within this message. This communication does not form any contractual
obligation on behalf of the sender or Gaido & Fintzen, LLC .***
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From: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:06 PM

To: Ron Sandack <ronald@gaido-fintzen.com>

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

n H PC"

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@geneva.il. us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.

| | | | | | lpiease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:55:57 PM

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

Thanks, but please be sure to advise Council members that they need to do individual searches too, including
responsive materials on their personal devices (email, etc.). You are free to say "Ron was adamant about this"
... feel free to blame me.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:48 PM

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:57:27 PM

To: 'Ron Sandack’

Cec: Voigt, Alex; Collins, Peter

Subject: RE: FOIA request, Aurora Beacon-News

Always fun to blame the attorneys! | will fire that request off today before | depart.
Thanks,

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:56 PM

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

Thanks, but please be sure to advise Council members that they need to do individual searches too,
including responsive materials on their personal devices (email, etc.). You are free to say "Ron was
adamant about this" ... feel free to blame me.

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

*** Notice from Gaido & Fintzen, LLC: This email message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
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
believe this request will cost more than S50 to fulfill.


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

| | || | | | |P/ease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 3:22:15 PM

To: Bowring, Anais; Burns, Kevin; Furnish, Larry; Kilburg, Dean; Kosirog, Brad; Malecki, William; Marks,
Richard; Mayer, Amy; Palmquist, Jeff; Paschke, Martha; Reinecke, Mark

Cec: Sandack, Ron; Collins, Peter; Voigt, Alex

Subject: FOIA - request to search your personal email accounts

See below a FOIA request received earlier today. Per our attorney’s request, please search your NON-CITY
email accounts according to the request below. (city staff will take care of searching your official city emails).
Forward any responsive emails from your personal accounts to Pete Collins (copied here) no later than Tues.,

Jan. 20t If you do not have any responsive documents, please also reply indicating so.

Do not send the information to me as | will be out of the office until Tues. Jan. 27 and will not be
checking my messages.

*hkkkkkkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhrhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkkhhrhhhhd

1/16/2026
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

"Shodeen”

"Dave Patzelt"

"H PCII

"evidentiary record"

Molly Morrow, Aurora Beacon News

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
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From: kburns@geneva.il.us

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:38:38 PM

To: Collins, Peter

Cec: Collins, Peter; Sandack, Ron

Subject: Re: FOIA - request to search your personal email accounts

On Jan 16, 2026, at 3:227PM, Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

See below a FOIA request received earlier today. Per our attorney’s request, please search your
NON-CITY email accounts according to the request below. (city staff will take care of searching
your official city emails).

Forward any responsive emails from your personal accounts to Pete Collins (copied here) no later

than Tues., Jan. 20", If you do not have any responsive documents, please also reply
indicating so.

Do not send the information to me as | will be out of the office until Tues. Jan. 27 and will not
be checking my messages.

khkhkkkkkkkkkkhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhkhhhkrhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkrhhrrhhhhhhhhhrhrhhhrdkhkrhhrhhhhhhhdhhrrrrkkkrxx

1/16/2026
Dear FOIA Officer:
Please consider this a freedom of information request for the following records:

All emails sent or received by Dean Kilburg, Mark Reinecke, Anais Bowring, William

Malecki, Richard Marks, Brad Kosirog, Larry Furnish, Martha Paschke, Amy Mayer, Jeff Palmquist
and Kevin Burns between Dec. 1, 2025 and Jan. 16, 2026, that include any of the following search
terms in the subject, body or attachments of the email (please do individual searches for these
keywords if possible):

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

To: Bowring, Anais; Burns, Kevin; Furnish, Larry; Kilburg, Dean; Kosirog, Brad; Malecki, William; Marks, Richard; Mayer, Amy; Palmquist, Jeff; Paschke, Martha;
Reinecke, Mark

Cc: Sandack, Ron; Collins, Peter; Voigt, Alex

Subject: FOIA - request to search your personal email accounts

See below a FOIA request received earlier today. Per our attorney’s request, please search your NON-CITY email accounts according to the request
below. (city staff will take care of searching your official city emails).

Forward any responsive emails from your personal accounts to Pete Collins (copied here) no later than Tues., Jan. 20th, If you do not have any
responsive documents, please also reply indicating so.

Do not send the information to me as | will be out of the office until Tues. Jan. 27 and will not be checking my messages.

1/16/2026
Dear FOIA Officer:
Please consider this a freedom of information request for the following records:

All emails sent or received by Dean Kilburg, Mark Reinecke, Anais Bowring, William Malecki, Richard Marks, Brad Kosirog, Larry Furnish, Martha
Paschke, Amy Mayer, Jeff Palmquist and Kevin Burns between Dec. 1, 2025 and Jan. 16, 2026, that include any of the following search terms in the subject,
body or attachments of the email (please do individual searches for these keywords if possible):

"Shodeen"

"Dave Patzelt"
"HPC"

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

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2026 1:05:06 PM

To: CITY COUNCIL & MAYOR

Cec: Voigt, Alex; DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily; Tymoszenko, Cathleen; Sandack, Ron
Subject: January 12, 2026 Special City Council Meeting Flow & Process

TO AVOID THE RISK OF VIOLATING THE ILLINOIS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PLEASE DO NOT

REPOND ALL

Ladies & Gentlemen,

Monday night’s Special City Council meeting will be tightly managed to ensure Due process is followed every step of the way. Therefore, below please
salient points outlining both the flow and the process of the January 12, 2026 meeting:

ELOW

Opening Remarks by Mayor Burns (w/o objection by Council)
Entertain motion and second to consider Resolution 2026-03

Appellant Seeking Reversal of HPC Decision on 12.16.25 Invited to Speak

IV. Representative of the City of Geneva Historic Preservation Commission Invited to Speak

V. Appellant Seeking Reversal of HPC Decision on 12.16.25 Invited to Provide Additional Remarks
VI City Council Deliberates Resolution 2026-03

PROCESS

Council is required to consider only the record adduced by the Historic Preservation Commission’s Public Hearing on 12.16.25
Council is not permitted to cross-examine or request additional information from either the appellant or the representative of Geneva’s Historic Preservation Commission

Please note the wording of Resolution 2026-03 and how the vote will ultimately be recorded; an “AYE” vote supports the request to reverse the HPC’s decision of 12.16.25
and grant the issuance of the demolition permit. A “NAY” vote sustains the HPC’s decision of 12.16.25 to deny the issuance of the demolition permit

To reverse the Historic Preservation Commission’s 12.16.25 decision to deny the issuance of the demolition permit requires 7 “AYE” votes

City Attorney Sandack is granted full authority to interrupt any speaker, at any time, whose comments are not germane to the singular question we are charged with
considering and therefore, risking the Due process essential to the Council’s deliberations.

With reference to item | under ELOW, my opening remarks will include these salient points as well as some housekeeping issues.

As always, feel free to contact me, City Administrator Voigt or City Attorney Sandack with any questions.

Kevin

C: 630-742-8916



From: Malecki, William

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 2:21:32 PM
To: Sean Gallagher; Bowring, Anais
Subject: Re: Blacksmith Shop thoughts

Sean,

Thank you for your previous dedication to our city and service.
| appreciate your thoughtful email as well.

Please feel free to reach out at any time.

-Billy

William Malecki

Alderperson 1st Ward

City of Geneva

Phone: (630) 232-0000, ext. 4002

Mobile: (630) 841-2742

From: Sean Gallagher <contact@gallagherarch.com>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:09:56 PM

To: Bowring, Anais; Malecki, William

Subject: Blacksmith Shop thoughts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Mrs. Bowring and Mr. Malecki,

I hope the day and New Year find you both well! As a constituent of the Ward 1, I am reaching out to you both as you prepare to consider the demolition and removal of the
Blacksmith Shop this coming Monday. I'll not occupy a lot of your time as I know you both are likely receiving a great deal of feedback from the public on this issue. Just a
quick background. My wife Janet and I have been residents at 427 Anderson Boulevard since 1999 where we raised a son (Jonah) and daughter (Sarah) both terrific kids
(yikes...now adults!) who were byproducts of the Geneva public school system. I am an architect with a residential practice that has been blessed with many projects in
Geneva's historic district. As well I've been teaching architecture at Judson University since 2008. Below are a few points to consider as your mull over your decision.

1) The demolition and permanent removal of the structure will greatly undermine the authority and purpose of the Historic Preservation Commission, a group that has been
a key partner in the success of our downtown business district and residential district. I could go on and on with this point but I'll only note that having been a member of the
HPC for 11 years (2000-2011) we had frequent incursions with the Shodeen organization as they pursued the removal the East View house, the Dodson mansion (once a
hospital) and the many other structures. Shodeen now highlights the Dodson mansion as part of the Dodson Place retail development. The East View house is now the
grande dame of homes along Route 31...hard to imagine them not there now. Can Shodeen work with and transform historic structures...you betcha they can. Is it easier to
tear them down and erase their memory from our community, I guess this must be the case since they wish to do this with the blacksmith shop, but it's an odd argument to
make in light of their successes. Certainly we can't predict the future, it seems likely though, that if Shodeen is given the authority to remove the blacksmith shop, there will
inevitably be other applicants in the future requesting a similar fate for other historic structures in our community.

2) The property was purchased knowing full well that this structure was something important and would likely present the Shodeen organization with community interest
and push back if they decided to remove the structure, yet little to no effort was made to placate the public that was and has been concerned about this. The organization it
seems has done little to acknowledge the significance of the structure and even less as far as giving creative consideration for its reuse. It's clear they can do it as seen in
their work with the Harrington Inn, Riverside Receptions and others throughout the Fox Valley.

3) It seems that there has been little to no compromise by Shodeen in relation to the repurposing of the blacksmith shop. The argument that was initially set forward was an
issue of the cost of reusing the structure. The argument now has shifted to the structure being a public nuisance, a pretty easy argument to make when it's intentionally left
unprotected and further compromised. It's been noted by both sides that the property is "unsightly”, yet who currently owns the property? Who has ignored legal and
financial consequences?...well you get the gist.

4) There aren't many artifacts like this one in our City, for that matter in the Fox Valley. It's easy to lose sight of this one as we hurdle toward being a City that has great
potential and building it out to that potential will push structures like this into oblivion. Obviously once it's gone, it's gone and it's really our one chance to protect it.

5) Geneva has become and will likely even more so become a significant player in attracting residential and business interest in the years to come. As far as cities along the
Fox River, trying to be objective about this, Geneva's downtown is and will be the most desirable location for both homeowners and businesses along the Fox River. That
said, the long term financial upside for this site is enormous. Our City leadership should leverage this with the Shodeen organization. I do understand that this site is a
challenging one to build on, but the folks at Shodeen purchased it knowing this. I believe that this parcel will be a significant generator of income for the Shodeen
organization so money spent now for the restoration or repurposing of the blacksmith shop will be minimal when seen through the lens of time and the future.

I'm sure there are many other arguments that can be made for keeping the blacksmith shop but the five noted above came to my mind initially. As I noted above, I served on
the HPC for 11 years and I so appreciate and understand the significant commitment of your time and energy on behalf of our community. So at the end of the day you can
put me in the camp of keeping the blacksmith shop.

Warmly and grateful for your service!
Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.l.A.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com


http://gallagherarch.com/

From: Sean Gallagher

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 1:09:56 PM
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
unprotected and further compromised. It's been noted by both sides that the property is "unsightly", yet who currently owns the property? Who has ignored legal and
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

Sean M. Gallagher A.L.A.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com


http://gallagherarch.com/

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 10:58:04 AM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good Morning Mayor & City Council (bcc’d):

| have received questions regarding 4 E. State Street from various Council members. As is the practice, | am providing the answers to the entire City
Council.

Previous meeting dates regarding 4 E. State Street:
Please see page 2 of the staff report (page 21 of this meeting packet) for a summary of prior meetings including the landmark nomination, charrette,
landmark boundary amendment, and demolition request.

Previous discussions about integrating the structure into future projects:

The short answer is that Shodeen was presenting this information to support their previous request for demolition, claiming that they met standard 3 and that
the “retention of the structure would cause the owner undue economic hardship”. The plan to adaptively reuse the structure was submitted with a detailed
proforma to show the high cost per square foot to bring the building to a habitable condition and the low return on that investment. The HPC and CC
denied demolition based on economic hardship because the applicant did not factor in that the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site where TIF
assistance is needed, and concluded (with the help of a 3rd party consultant review the proforma) that preserving the structure as part of a larger
redevelopment site with TIF assistance would not cause undue economic hardship.

Thank you, wishing you all a safe and Happy New Year!
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:03 AM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good morning Mayor & City Council (bcc’d):

Please mark your calendars for a Special City Council Meeting on Monday, January 12, 2026. A summary of the meeting purpose has been provided below
by Director DeGroot.

On December 1611 the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On
December 17t the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. The ordinance requires that the appeal be considered by the City Council within 30 days.
A special City Council meeting will be held on January 1 2t where both the applicant and the historic preservation commission will have the right to be
heard. A reversal or modification of the commission’s determination requires not less than 2/3 of the alderpersons holding office.

Information on the case can be found on the development projects page and in the agenda center.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions.
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

Good Afternoon Mayor & City Council (bcc’d):

Attached please find a memorandum from City Attorney Ron Sandack regarding communication related to the Special City Council Meeting set for January
12, 2026.

This memo is Attorney/Client Privileged and Confidential Communication, if there are any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. | am happy to
connect Council members with Attorney Sandack as needed.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:39:52 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Attached is Resolution 2019-73, which is referenced in the meeting packet (linked below) but not attached.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 10:58 AM

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
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From: Colin C. Campbell

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2025 1:26:50 PM
To: Bowring, Anais

Subject: The Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Alderwoman Bowring,
To the members of the Geneva City Council,

Although we live in the 1st Ward, we’re writing to all of you because this is an issue that involves all of the City of Geneva: the preservation and repurposing of the historic
blacksmith shop on East State St.

When the developer acquired this property, they were quoted in the Daily Herald as recognizing the historic importance of this building and they stated their intention to
preserve it. When they demolished the rest of the old Mill Race Inn they took great care to preserve the blacksmith shop which, at that time had been incorporated into the
structure of the restaurant.

But then, some time later, they submitted an application to the City to demolish the building. The fact that they submitted their request shortly before Christmas, when people
were likely to be distracted by the upcoming holidays, that they knew that the building had no historic preservation protection, and that such a demolition request is frequently
issued promptly as a matter of course, one might surmise that they were confidant that the request would be granted and the building demolished before preservationists could
react.

Fortunately, a concerned citizen learned of the application and worked almost overnight to submit an application to Landmark the old building. That, of course, halted any
action to demolish it. The building was then granted Landmark status by HPC and the City Council.

Since then the developer has made many attempts to get the City to revoke the landmark status of the building. In each case the City has firmly rejected each request. And
now they are trying yet once again to get the City to reverse itself and once again the HPC has unanimously ejected their request.

We don’t understand their reasoning for committing so much time and money over the years in their repeated attempts to get the City to change it's mind, but at this point their
submitting yet another request seems almost abusive.

This developer has successfully and creatively restored numerous historic buildings in Geneva. These include The Herrington Inn complex, The Riverside Banquets complex,
and The Dodson Place complex. Compared with these developments the blacksmith shop is a very small project. In a city that prides itself on historic preservation as an
important aspect of its “brand” it would be a shame for the City to cave and allow this building to be demolished now.

We ask you to once again deny the request to demolish this historic structure and to support an honest effort on the part of the developer to restore and repurpose it.

Most sincerely,

Colin C. and Glorianne S. Campbell

18 S. 6th. St.
Geneva, IL



From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 3:54:44 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good Afternoon City Council:
Attached please find two additional documents related to the Special City Council on 1/12/26.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:40 PM

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

On December 16 the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On
December 17t the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. The ordinance requires that the appeal be considered by the City Council within 30 days.
A special City Council meeting will be held on January 12! where both the applicant and the historic preservation commission will have the right to be
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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:44:50 AM
To: Alan Leahigh; Bowring, Anais

Subject: Re: Appreciate Your Visit

Mr. Leahigh,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us last Sunday.

As you mentioned, | think at this time we should see how the upcoming HPC meeting goes.
Stay warm this weekend!

-Billy

William Malecki

Alderperson 1st Ward

City of Geneva

Phone: (630) 232-0000, ext. 4002

Mobile: (630) 841-2742

From: Alan Leahigh <alankleahigh@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 9:58:48 AM

To: Bowring, Anais

Cc: Malecki, William

Subject: Re: Appreciate Your Visit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Anais --

That would be fabulous. I'm wondering, though, if it would be best to wait until after Shodeen presents its case, which will be in their petition for demolition and
presentation to the Historic Preservation Commission next Tuesday. We'll then have more information about whether, when and how to move forward.

Also after next week, a decision could be made on my possible meeting with David Pazelt to show and discuss the model, as we discussed. Perhaps that should occur before
a presentation to the Ccity ouncil. I just don't know the best strategy until after this coming week.

-- Alan
On 12/09/2025 9:34 AM CST Bowring, Anais <abowring@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Dear Alan,

It was a pleasure to meet with you and chat. I thought since we have a meeting coming up next week, I would introduce your interest in making a presentation
next week during new business. Let me know if you’d rather we waited.

Best,

Anais Bowring (she/her)
Alderperson First Ward

City of Geneva, Illinois

22 South First Street

Geneva, IL, 60134

Phone: 630.232.0000 ext 4001

On Dec 9, 2025, at 1:27?AM, Alan Leahigh <alankleahigh@comcast.net> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Dear Alderpersons Bowring and Malecki,

Thank you again for your visit on Sunday. I'm glad that we could get together to preview the architectural model of the Alexander brothers'
foundry and blacksmith shop and to discuss related issues.

I"ll keep in touch, and probably contact you after the Historic Preservation Commission holds its hearing next week. We'll know by then what's in
the newest petition for demolition and what the commissioners have to say about it.

I appreciate your time. I think this is important for the community.

-- Alan

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient,
you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:05:52 PM
To: Voigt, Alex

Cc: Sandack, Ron

Subject: City Council/HPC Meeting Tonight

Good afternoon Mayor & City Council (bcc’d):

Please see the attached memo from Attorney Sandack regarding this evenings HPC Meeting. Attorney Sandack advises that no elected officials attend
the meeting this evening. Interested parties can view online.

Any question, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank you,

Alex

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775
avoigt@geneva.il.us
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From: Bowring, Anais

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 7:35:02 AM
To: Jamie Dwyer; Malecki, William

Subject: Re: blacksmith shop

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Thank you for writing to tell me your thoughts about the blacksmith shop and the demolition request recently reviewed by the HPC. I really appreciate hearing from
constituents and will always take that feedback into account as I review issues that come to City Council for a decision.

I know that on this issue there are strong feelings on both sides and my priority will be to listen to what the community says while ensuring that I adhere to the city’s
processes and established policies.

Please feel free to free to reach out again on this or any other issue. I’ve included Alderperson Malecki as we try to coordinate about constituent communication for the first
ward.

Best,

Anais Bowring (she/her)
Alderperson First Ward

City of Geneva, Illinois

22 South First Street

Geneva, IL, 60134

Phone: 630.232.0000 ext 4001

On Dec 19, 2025, at 10:41?AM, Jamie Dwyer <jamiedwyerpainter@yahoo.com> wrote:
?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning Anais, | am Jamie Dwyer a resident of the historic district for about 40 years.
| do believe that this is the first time | have ever written to my alderperson, but from what | have read and heard at the historic preservation meeting of Dec.16 input of the
residence is needed. | am opposed to the demolition of the blacksmith shop.

Over the last 40years | have witnessed the demolition by neglect of many interesting and historical buildings in Geneva, | do not understand
why progress has to be at the cost of the historic sites .

Jamie Dwyer



From: Bowring, Anais

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 1:21:33 PM
To: Colin C. Campbell

Subject: Re: The Blacksmith Shop

Dear Colin,
Thanks so much for reaching out about the blacksmith shop. | appreciate hearing from constituents about issues coming before the council.
Best,

Anais Bowring (she/her)

Alderperson First Ward

City of Geneva, lllinois

22 Soutbh First Street

Geneva, IL, 60134

Phone: 630.232.0000 ext. 4001

From: Colin C. Campbell <cccampbell38@gmail.com>
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


tel:630.232.0000

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:41:17 PM

To: Mayer, Amy; DeGroot, David

Cc: Burns, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Attached is the resolution, | also sent it out to the Council.
There is not an “easy” way to search Resolutions on the website, the only way is to through the packet.
Thank you,

Alex

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Mayer, Amy <amayer@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:26 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

David,
Could you please provide resolution 2019-73? | don't find it attached.

From page 3 of packet HPC agenda - "On July 15, 2019, the City Council passed Resolution 2019-73 (attached)"

And also - I'm not finding a way to search for the resolutions on our website. Is there a way to do that? | find ordinances in the code but not resolutions.

Thanks,
Amy

From: DeGroot, David

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 8:12 AM

To: Mayer, Amy; Voigt, Alex

Cc: Burns, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good morning,

Please see page 2 of the staff report (page 21 of this meeting packet) for a summary of prior meetings including the landmark nomination, charrette, landmark boundary amendment, and
demolition request.

David DeGroot

Director of Community Development

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4301
ddegroot@geneva.il.us

From: Mayer, Amy <amayer@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Cc: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Thanks! Happy holidays to all of you too!
Of course there’s no rush on this. Enjoy the holidays.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2025, at 4:12?PM, Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us> wrote:
?
Good afternoon,

I have added Director DeGroot on this message for assistance.

Thank you, happy holidays!
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Alex

Alex Voigt

City Administrator

City of Geneva, Illinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000.4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us

From:

Mayer, Amy <amayer@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 3:29 PM
To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Would it be possible to have a list of meeting dates regarding this property? I’'m particularly interested in the meetings prior to May of 2021.

Thanks,

Amy

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2025, at 10:03?AM, Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us> wrote:
?
Good morning Mayor & City Council (bcc’d):

Please mark your calendars for a Special City Council Meeting on Monday, January 12, 2026. A summary of the meeting purpose has been
provided below by Director DeGroot.

On December 16 the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State
Street. On December 17t the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. The ordinance requires that the appeal be considered by the City
Council within 30 days. A special City Council meeting will be held on January 12" where both the applicant and the historic preservation
commission will have the right to be heard. A reversal or modification of the commission’s determination requires not less than 2/3 of the
alderpersons holding office.

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

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2025 1:41:50 PM
To: Mayer, Amy

Subject: The Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Alderwoman Mayer
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



From: Development Projects

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:06:22 PM

To: autoreply

Subject: News Flash: Geneva City Council Denies Appeal Of 4 E. State St. Demolition Request for www.geneva.il.us

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

View this in your browser

January 13, 2026

City Council Denies Appeal Of 4 E. State St. Demolition Request

| The City of Geneva Development Projects Map has been updated with details about the Jan. 12 special
City Council meeting regarding the appeal of the 4 E. State St. Historic Landmark Demolition request.

A reversal or modification of the Historic Preservation Commission’s (HPC) determination requires not less than two-thirds of the
alderpersons holding office (seven votes). At the City Council meeting, six alderpersons voted in favor of overturning the HPC, and four
voted to uphold the HPC's decision.

As such, the appeal failed, and the demolition request was denied.

View it on website

Unsubscribe
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From: Amazon Business

Sent: Thursday, December 25, 2025 10:19:22 AM

To: autoreply

Subject: Health and personal care products at great prices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Health and personal care essentials at
budget friendly prices

Start saving

Transform your workplace with health and personal care products for less.
Amazon Business offers business pricing on health and personal care
essentials with fast shipping, ensuring your team stays healthy and well-cared
for.

Cleaning supplies

o Paper towels

* Disinfectant sprays
« Disinfectant wipes
* Floor cleaners

+ Bathroom cleaners

« Kitchen cleaners

Personal care supplies

* Hand sanitizer & refills

« Antibacterial hand soap

+ Feminine hygiene products
* Eye drops

+ Dental care

Browse all products
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

*** Notice from Gaido & Fintzen, LLC: This email message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this message in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way; and (2) contact me immediately. Nothing contained herein constitutes an electronic signature absent a specific statement to the contrary stated
within this message. This communication does not form any contractual obligation on behalf of the sender or Gaido & Fintzen, LLC.***
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http://www.gaido-fintzen.com/

From: DeGroot, David

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:29:54 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Cec: Stood, Emily; Burns, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Will do.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:43 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

David, when time permits can you please call Billy? It seems the email answers are only generating more questions.
Thank you,

Alex

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, Illinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000,4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Malecki, William <wmalecki@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

‘Who best to talk to for more detail about this?

"The HPC and CC denied demolition based on economic hardshlp because the applicant did not factor in that the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site where TIF
assistance is needed, and concluded (with the help of a 3 party consultant review the proforma) that preserving the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site with
TIF assistance would not cause undue economic hardship."”

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
assistance is needed, and concluded (with the help of a 3™ party consultant review the proforma) that preserving the structure as part of a larger
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

On December 16! the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 3:31:32 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good afternoon,
| have received a request for the proforma analysis referenced below and am attaching for everyone’s benefit.

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
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From: Estela Saldivar

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:57:23 PM

To: Voigt, Alex

Subject: Shodeen Family Foundation //HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
Please see attached from Ron Sandack.
Thank you,

Estela Saldivar
Assistant Manager

GAIDO & FINTZEN

P:312.346.7855 | F: 312.346.8317 | E: esaldivar@gaido-fintzen.com

www.gaido-fintzen.com

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any manner.
This communication does not form any contractual obligation on behalf of the sender or Gaido & Fintzen. Unless expressly stated otherwise, any tax advice in this message is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used by a taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer. Please consult your tax attorney regarding the form of
tax advice that may be relied upon to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:59:06 PM

To: 'Estela Saldivar'

Subject: RE: Shodeen Family Foundation /HPC Meeting

Thank you!

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: Estela Saldivar <reception@gaido-fintzen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:57 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:01:55 PM

To: Burns, Kevin

Subject: FW: Shodeen Family Foundation /HPC Meeting

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
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From: /O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=69688E99859E4D8FBC84C242A085BDB0-ALEX
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 3:58:33 PM

To: Radovich, Chuck

Cc: 'Ron Sandack'; Scott Fintzen; DeGroot, David

Subject: FW: Request for Legal Opinion

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached legal request. Questions may be directed to David DeGroot (cc’'d here).
Thank you,

Alex

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us

From: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 11:37 AM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Request for Legal Opinion

Good morning,
Please see the attached. Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 3:34:41 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Cc: BRIAN HOGAN; Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: Visit to discuss remodeling of 17 N 6th Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Perfect, thanks Emily!

Brian and I look forward to seeing you both then.
Have a great day!

Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.l.A.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com

On Thu, Jan 8, 2026 at 3:28?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hi Sean,

Always happy to meet! How about Wednesday at 10 am? Both Brian and | will be available then.

Thanks,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Sean Gallagher <contact@aallagherarch.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 10:23 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>
Cc: BRIAN HOGAN <hogandesignandconstruction@gmail.com>

Subject: Visit to discuss remodeling of 17 N 6th Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning Emily and Brian,

| hope the day finds you both doing well! | am reaching out on behalf of Brian Hogan with Hogan Design + Construction in hopes of setting up a visit to
discuss Hogan's intentions for the remodeling of the home at 17 N 6th Street. In anticipation of our visit I've attached some design drawings which | will
bring full size hard copies to help our conversation. The structure initially served as a residence but was eventually converted to office space. The folks at
Hogan wish to remodel the structure to accommodate two rentable units with a two bedroom unit at the first floor and a one bedroom unit on the second
floor. The intention of our visit is to get feedback in preparation for a planned HPC visit in February for a "concept review". Following our HPC visit we
would then move into development of the construction drawings to be used for permit review and a final HPC review. As for a day and time, below are a
few dates with windows of time that would work. | would imagine our visit would take no more than 30-45 minutes at most. Please let me know which is
most convenient for you both.

Wednesday 1/14: 9:00 am - 12:00 pm

Friday 1/16: 12:00 - 3:00 pm

Warm regards,

Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.LA.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you
are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all
copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA(@geneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.
Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Shak P. Abdullah

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 7:14:52 PM
To: pdf

Subject: Change of Tenant Permit Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Hello,

My name is Shak Abdullah, and | am submitting our change of tenant permit information along with the interior tenant improvement design for our newly leased office
space.

The property is located at:
2053 Geneva Drive, Suite 165
Geneva, IL 60134

For background, the space has been leased under SMST LLC and will be used as a warehouse and logistics facility supporting our U.S. parent company, HSG TECH INC. HSG
Tech’s primary business is laser machine sales throughout the Chicagoland area, with our main U.S. office based in Addison, IL.

The project goal is to install non-permanent interior walls to divide the space into two offices, one conference room, and a small IT storage closet located within the
breakroom area.

Please let me know if the City is able to review and approve our interior office improvement project, or if any additional information is needed to proceed.
Thank you for your time and assistance.
Best regards,

Shak P. Abdullah
Senior Accountant
HSG Tech Inc.

P HsG

P (844) HSG-LSR1

M (630) 283-6119

E Shak@HSGLaser.com

W www.hsglaser.com

A 780 W Belden Ave STE K, Addison, IL 60101

Shaping Metal, Shaping Trust
Dedicated to being your most reliable productivity partner


http://www.hsglaser.com/
https://www.facebook.com/hsglaserglobal/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/hsglaser
https://www.youtube.com/@HSGLaser

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 3:28:26 PM

To: 'Sean Gallagher'; Byrne, Brian

Cc: BRIAN HOGAN

Subject: RE: Visit to discuss remodeling of 17 N 6th Street

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
discuss Hogan's intentions for the remodeling of the home at 17 N 6th Street. In anticipation of our visit I've attached some design drawings which | will bring
full size hard copies to help our conversation. The structure initially served as a residence but was eventually converted to office space. The folks at Hogan
wish to remodel the structure to accommodate two rentable units with a two bedroom unit at the first floor and a one bedroom unit on the second floor. The
intention of our visit is to get feedback in preparation for a planned HPC visit in February for a "concept review". Following our HPC visit we would then move
into development of the construction drawings to be used for permit review and a final HPC review. As for a day and time, below are a few dates with
windows of time that would work. | would imagine our visit would take no more than 30-45 minutes at most. Please let me know which is most convenient for

you both.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 10:22:50 AM

To: Stood, Emily; Byrne, Brian

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

I hope the day finds you both doing well! I am reaching out on behalf of Brian Hogan with Hogan Design + Construction in hopes of setting up a visit to discuss Hogan's
intentions for the remodeling of the home at 17 N 6th Street. In anticipation of our visit I've attached some design drawings which I will bring full size hard copies to help
our conversation. The structure initially served as a residence but was eventually converted to office space. The folks at Hogan wish to remodel the structure to
accommodate two rentable units with a two bedroom unit at the first floor and a one bedroom unit on the second floor. The intention of our visit is to get feedback in
preparation for a planned HPC visit in February for a "concept review". Following our HPC visit we would then move into development of the construction drawings to be
used for permit review and a final HPC review. As for a day and time, below are a few dates with windows of time that would work. I would imagine our visit would take
no more than 30-45 minutes at most. Please let me know which is most convenient for you both.

Wednesday 1/14: 9:00 am - 12:00 pm

Friday 1/16: 12:00 - 3:00 pm

‘Warm regards,

Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.LA.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com


http://gallagherarch.com/

From: Robert Akers

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 2:48:45 PM

To: Buesing, Matthew; Stood, Emily

Cc: Rachel Groff; Cara Mamott; Malkosky, Jessie; Byrne, Brian
Subject: Re: 301 S. st Street Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily,

Thank you! We will keep in touch as the plans progress.

Best Regards,

Robert M. Akers
Architect

Robert M. Akers Architecture LLC
202 Campbell Street

Geneva, IL 60134

(630)330-6176
robert-akers@sbcglobal.net
http://www.rmaarchitect.com

On Wednesday, January 7, 2026 at 01:51:00 PM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Hi Robert,

Additions which are visible from the right of way are required to undergo full HPC review by the Commission. When additions aren’t visible, they can typically undergo administrative
review which does not include a meeting. Your case is a little unique because of the layout of the remaining fence on the property. Need for a meeting would really be based on whether
that fence is scheduled to remain and what your plans look like when they come to permit. I'm happy to keep in contact as your plans progress and we determine whether a meeting is
required!

Thank you,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Robert Akers <robert-akers@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 10:44 AM

To: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Rachel Groff <rachel@havendesigngroup.com>; Cara Mamott <cara@havendesigngroup.com>; Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>;
Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: 301 S. 1st Street Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Matt and Bryne!

Please let us know if there are any historic issues that would also need to be addressed. We will reach out if we have any additional questions.

Best Regards,

Robert M. Akers
Architect

Robert M. Akers Architecture LLC
202 Campbell Street

Geneva, IL 60134

(630)330-6176
robert-akers@sbcglobal.net
http://www.rmaarchitect.com

On Tuesday, December 23, 2025 at 01:41:13 PM CST, Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Hi Robert,

Detached garages are actually allowed to be setback 5’ off of the side and rear property lines, so the proposed addition would not encroach into the setback requirements. If
the goal is to convert the garage into a short-term rental, the structure would be classified as an Accessory Dwelling Unit. | don’t know if this is an issue for this site, but please
note that the owner of the property must reside in either the principal structure or the ADU. The full list of requirements for ADUs can be found here:
https://library.municode.com/il/lgeneva/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=TIT11Z0_CH3GEZOPR_11-3-11ACDWUN.
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Since this property is also located in the Historic District, I've asked our Preservation Planner, Emily, to confirm any review requirements applicable to historic dwellings.
If there are any other questions on the zoning for the site or the ADU requirements, please let me know.

Thanks,

Matt Buesing
City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4303
mbuesing@geneva.il.us

From: Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 7:27 PM

To: 'Robert Akers' <robert-akers@sbcglobal.net>

Cc: Rachel Groff <rachel@havendesigngroup.com>; Cara Mamott <cara@havendesigngroup.com>; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Malkosky, Jessie
<jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: 301 S. 1st Street Question

Robert,
I've included Matt & Jessie from planning on this email as I've taken a look at the project and feel that there are some items that may need to be reviewed by them. We will
follow-up with you early next week.

Thank you

Brian Byrne
Building Commissioner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department, Building Division
109 James Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4307

bbyrne@geneva.il.us

Permits Link

From: Robert Akers <robert-akers@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 12:33 PM
To: Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Rachel Groff <rachel@havendesigngroup.com>; Cara Mamott <cara@havendesigngroup.com>
Subject: 301 S. 1st Street Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Brian,

Good afternoon. | hope you're not working too hard and have time to enjoy this holiday season.

We spoke about the property at 301 S. 1st Street a few months ago (see attached). If you recall, the owner wants to convert the existing detached garage on her property to a short term
rental. To accomplish the layout she would like a small (65 sq.ft) addition. The garage is currently non-compliant in rear and side yard setbacks. The proposed addition would further
encroach into the rear yard setback. What is the cities current process for approving an addition like this? Is this something that can be done administratively?

Please let us know how we should proceed with the city. Thank you for your help and guidance!

Merry Christmas!

Robert M. Akers
Architect

1 will be out of the office December 25th through January 2nd. | will be back in the office Monday, January 5th.

Robert M. Akers Architecture LLC
202 Campbell Street

Geneva, IL 60134

(630) 330-6176
robert-akers@sbcglobal.net
http://www.rmaarchitect.com

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended
recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FEOIA@geneva.il.us.
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
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an
intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 3:39:33 PM
To: Byrne, Brian; 'Dennis Kintop'

Subject: 101 W State History

Hl all,

Since we've been talking about it, I'm just sending along the historical description of 101 W State to maybe answer some questions! It looks like the front
was remodeled a few times and the current combined one might date to 1893. There used to be a dance hall upstairs, which is fun! I'm still digging around
on the wallpaper when | get some free time, since I'd love to know which part of the building’s history that dates to as well. The Geneva History Museum has
a book with a longer history on the building and the Wrate family as a whole included in it, which | can always look through to try to answer more detailed
questions that come up too.

Have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us



tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 1:50:54 PM

To: 'Robert Akers'; Buesing, Matthew

Cc: Rachel Groff; Cara Mamott; Malkosky, Jessie; Byrne, Brian
Subject: RE: 301 S. 1st Street Question

Hi Robert,

Additions which are visible from the right of way are required to undergo full HPC review by the Commission. When additions aren’t visible, they can typically
undergo administrative review which does not include a meeting. Your case is a little unique because of the layout of the remaining fence on the property.
Need for a meeting would really be based on whether that fence is scheduled to remain and what your plans look like when they come to permit. I'm happy
to keep in contact as your plans progress and we determine whether a meeting is required!

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

Cc: Rachel Groff <rachel@havendesigngroup.com>; Cara Mamott <cara@havendesigngroup.com>; Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Byrne,
Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

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
http://www.rmaarchitect.com/
https://library.municode.com/il/geneva/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT11ZO_CH3GEZOPR_11-3-11ACDWUN
mailto:mbuesing@geneva.il.us

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
encroach into the rear yard setback. What is the cities current process for approving an addition like this? |s this something that can be done administratively?

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
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From: Futuristic Signs

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 11:49:45 AM

To: pdf

Subject: Fw: Sign Permit Application for MELT & DIP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello

| hope you are doing well. Applying for sign permit Melt & Dip llluminated Channel Letter & Box Sign. Attached is the application and drawings. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank You
Mir Farooq Ali Hashmi
630-335-1831



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 11:51:20 AM

To: DeGroot, David; Buesing, Matthew; Byrne, Brian

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: FW: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Concept plans attached for 420 South.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 11:22 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning Emily — Please see the attached plans as promised. Let me know if you have any questions.

All the best,
Steve

Steve Kuhn

President

inn

PRINT FULFILLMENT, ING,

0: 630-845-3215 f: 630-845-3229 | e: skuhn@innovapfi.com
1N046 Linlar Drive, Unit B, Elburn, IL 60119

e: steve.kuhn@HALO.com | w: HALO.com/Innova
HALO | The Power to Break Through

From: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 6:57 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Hi Emily - Thank you for the reminder...yes, | do plan on emailing you my house plan by Tuesday, January 6th.
All the best,
Steve

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 4:33:33 PM

Subject: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Good afternoon,

| hope you’re doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday
season, | know everyone has been busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward.
If you are receiving this message, we have discussed required materials for your project, but as always, | am happy to answer any follow up questions or
clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20th, but on Wednesday, the 218t As we've
discussed, a representative of the project is required to be at the meeting for the discussion. The meeting will still begin at 7 pm and occur at City Hall.
Additional reminders of that date will be sent closer to the meeting.

Thank you, and have a good weekend!

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

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not
read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

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
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From: Steve Kuhn

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 8:20:03 AM

To: Davids, Brian; Byrne, Brian; 'Daniel Marshall'; DeGroot, David
Cc: Buesing, Matthew; Landers, Nate

Subject: Re: 420 South Street concept site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Brian, | appreciate your openness to meet. With regards to history, my apologies for the misunderstanding, what | meant was | would appreciate
the opportunity for me to provide you with more pertinent information that you likely are unaware of on how this need came about. Thank you again for the
opportunity to meet. I'm available this Thursday at 1pm...I can meet you at your Public Works office and will bring more detailed plans to help facilitate the
discussion.

Thank you,

Steve

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 8:00 AM

To: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>; 'Daniel Marshall' <dan@marshallarchitects.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: 420 South Street concept site plan

Good morning Steve,

We can definitely find a time to meet, but | don’t have much interesting to say on the history of this issue. | outlined my reasoning in my original response and confirmed it with
my boss before responding.

| could meet Thursday 1-3 or Friday 9-2, either on site, at our office at Public Works (1800 South St), or at City Hall.

Brian Davids
City Engineer

City of Geneva, lllinois

Geneva Public Works Department, Engineering Division

1800 South Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.1501

bdavids@geneva.il.us

From: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:48 AM

To: Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>; 'Daniel Marshall' <dan@marshallarchitects.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: 420 South Street concept site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning Brian - | would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you in person to provide you with more background and history of how this need came
about in hopes you will reconsider your position. Please let me know your availability.

Thank you,

Steve Kuhn

Homeowner

420 South St

Geneva

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:40:10 AM

To: Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>; 'Daniel Marshall' <dan@marshallarchitects.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 420 South Street concept site plan

Good morning all,

I would not approve a second driveway in this neighborhood. It is not in line with the characteristic of the neighborhood and would negatively impact green space/potential tree
locations as well as parking availability in our downtown. | spoke with Asst. Director Nate Landers and he agrees with my decision.

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

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:49 PM

To: 'Daniel Marshall' <dan@marshallarchitects.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>; Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 420 South Street concept site plan

Dan,


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
tel:630.232.1501
mailto:bdavids@geneva.il.us
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
tel:630.232.1501
mailto:bdavids@geneva.il.us

Thank you for reaching out. Per 11-11c-3 — B3d, second driveways on minor streets may be permitted — but are subject to the approval of the City Engineer. I've included Brian Davids on
this reply and | also sent him your drawing so he can evaluate.

Brian Byrne

Building Commissioner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department, Building Division
109 James Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000.4307

bbyme@geneva.il.us

Permits Link

From: Daniel Marshall <dan@marshallarchitects.com>

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 10:48 AM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Subject: 420 South Street concept site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi David and Brian,

I hope you are both doing well. | have been working with Steve Kuhn on a design for a new house at 420 South Street. We plan to submit design drawings tomorrow to get a preliminary
HPC review. | prepared the attached concept site plan and | wanted to make sure that there is a not a problem with having 2 driveway entrances. Steve would like to have a driveway to a
porte-cochere and a detached garage.

Dan Marshall
Principal Architect
Office: 630.584.7820
Cell: 630.542.0406

M.\IUJ JALL ARCHITECTS

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 7:48:10 AM

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
Ce: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Subject: 420 South Street concept site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi David and Brian,

I hope you are both doing well. T have been working with Steve Kuhn on a design for a new house at 420 South Street. We plan to submit design drawings tomorrow to get a preliminary
HPC review. I prepared the attached concept site plan and I wanted to make sure that there is a not a problem with having 2 driveway entrances. Steve would like to have a driveway to
a porte-cochere and a detached garage.

Dan Marshall
Principal Architect
Office: 630.584.7820
Cell: 630.542.0406

M.\IL&II.\LI. ARCHITECTS

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
tel:630.232.0000,%204307
mailto:bbyrne@geneva.il.us
https://www.geneva.il.us/1394/Permits
mailto:dan@marshallarchitects.com
mailto:ddegroot@geneva.il.us
mailto:bbyrne@geneva.il.us
mailto:skuhn@innovapfi.com

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
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From: Davids, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 7:40:10 AM

To: Byrne, Brian; 'Daniel Marshall'; DeGroot, David
Ce: Steve Kuhn; Buesing, Matthew; Landers, Nate
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

Desk: 630.232.0000. 4307

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

| hope you are both doing well. | have been working with Steve Kuhn on a design for a new house at 420 South Street. We plan to submit design drawings tomorrow to get a
preliminary HPC review. | prepared the attached concept site plan and | wanted to make sure that there is a not a problem with having 2 driveway entrances. Steve would
like to have a driveway to a porte-cochere and a detached garage.

Dan Marshall
Principal Architect
Office: 630.584.7820
Cell: 630.542.0406

M.\IL&II.\LI. ARCHITECTS
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From: Davids, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 7:59:52 AM

To: 'Steve Kuhn'; Byrne, Brian; 'Daniel Marshall'; DeGroot, David
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

| would not approve a second driveway in this neighborhood. It is not in line with the characteristic of the neighborhood and would negatively impact green space/potential tree
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

Desk: 630.232.0000,4307

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

M ARSHALL ARCHITECTS

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
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From: Daniel Marshall

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 10:47:37 AM
To: DeGroot, David; Byrne, Brian

Cec: Steve Kuhn

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

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 10:40:55 AM
To: 'TJ Bollinger'

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: RE: 501 South Street Garage

TJ,
Sounds good, we will keep an eye out for your message.

In future, my recommendation is that if you think reconstruction at this scale might be necessary, you mention it when you apply for the initial permit. That
way, Staff and the Commission can work with you to get any preliminary approvals you might need ahead of time, instead of having to pause partway
through the process. That way you would have the option to go further if you needed to, but wouldn’t be required to do the full work if you didn’t end up
needing to. This is what many of the other contractors in the area do, and it works well for them, keeping properties in the district from ending up in this
situation.

Our goal is always to be as efficient as possible, and one of the easiest ways to help that is to communicate early and often, especially in historic districts, as
I’'m sure you’ve experienced in your work. By encouraging that communication, and holding everyone to the same standard, we find that everyone expects
the same system, which is a big part of our strategy in making the process applicant-friendly.

That said, we’re always looking to improve the process, and appreciate comments from all applicants.
Thank you for the update on the lumber!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: TJ Bollinger <kandsgc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:36 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 501 South Street Garage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Emily,

| need to meet with Chad and determine a direction. Which will likely be to push off any work until after permit approval, of which we don’t even know we
need, and time and money neither of us will get back if we don’t need it.

It begs the question, what would the HPC have done if | opened this roof and then discovered that more work was needed? Force me to stop work with an
exposed rafter system, causing a public safety issue and potentially more damage to an already old structure?

Surely there has to be a better and more efficient way on your end to handle situations like this. You are prestigious Geneva. It's an honor to work in your
town. | hope that moving forward you as a committee figure out how to make your process more homeowner and contractor friendly. | can’t say you have the
best reputation in the industry. Driving away good contractors does nothing to help restore and keep historic Geneva alive and beautiful.

Just some unsolicited thoughts. | respect you enough to share them. Talk soon.
TJB

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 3:26?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
TJ,

Yes, normal permit review would include an HPC meeting. Like | said on the phone, admin approval is typically not approved in this case due to
the extent of work, and during our meeting today our team agreed that we would not be able to make exceptions. In any case, permit documents
should be submitted before work is done.

As long as all materials are prepared, it is typical that only one HPC meeting would be required. This case is different from the siding case you
experienced earlier because there will be no price comparisons or material differences in any replacements, which should aid efficiency in the
Commission’s decision-making.

| CC’ed Brian on this email again just to keep him in the loop.

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:03 PM
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
The wood will be moved tomorrow.

Does “undergo normal permit review” include waiting for a meeting in January? If so, this is about the worst case scenario compared to what we
discussed yesterday.

As far as | know, the jack was put up because when my initial crew was not confident doing the work, Chad wanted to be extra cautious about an
unknown.

There are exposed rafters from the inside. We did try to determine the required work the first time we were there. But there was no conclusion,
which is why we felt it best to make that determination by doing a complete tear off and pulling up the decking. If | could’ve made that conclusion
from the inside, | would’'ve already applied for the necessary permit.

| can have all of these materials ready for you. But how am | to proceed if we tear it off and notice that it is above and beyond normal permit
purview? We then have to wait for a meeting? Of which you know there is no guarantee of approval, as most contractors have to go through
several meetings to get approval through the HPC. What does that also do for public safety, leaving an exposed roof with materials through
winter and regarding Julie and her parallel driveway?

Can this be handled like we discussed on the phone? Where | have those permit materials prepared ,we go and do the tear off, and if it is
deemed beyond replacing a few boards we can continue with the work and | can submit the materials to you at the same time? Because with all
due respect, it seems egregiously bureaucratic and unproductive to halt work and potentially carry this through the dead of winter, with an open
and exposed roof, with no gutters, and Julie pulling her car in and out and walking that driveway with her daughter, Jeanie...just to go through a
round of meetings to restore a garage (which is an addition) back to original shape and structure.

If calling is easier, I'm available. But please advise as soon as possible. Thank you, Emily.

TJ Bollinger

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 2:07?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hi TJ,

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance
and repair, you will need to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you're able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond
normal maintenance and repair. | don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up
inside the garage, which leads me to assume that the framing is at least partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages.
Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, | included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be required for a
new permit if the work does end up going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to myself or the Building
Department on these permit requirements; Brian Byrne, our Building Commissioner, is CC’ed on this email so he’s in the loop. Of
course we already have the information on the shingles from your reroofing permit, so there’s no need to resend that information. |
know you like to plan ahead, so my recommendation is to get materials together earlier rather than later if you think there is any
chance the work could go beyond normal maintenance and repair after taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work with
you to make any necessary adjustments to minimize time spent in HPC meetings.

Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
. Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
. Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like

WN R

Finally, just to keep you updated, | did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of sight, so that
should hopefully take the temperature down for everyone a little.

Like | said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us, you can
always just reply all to this email and we’ll both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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
intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your
system.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:26:07 PM
To: 'TJ Bollinger'

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: RE: 501 South Street Garage

TJ,

Yes, normal permit review would include an HPC meeting. Like | said on the phone, admin approval is typically not approved in this case due to the extent of
work, and during our meeting today our team agreed that we would not be able to make exceptions. In any case, permit documents should be submitted
before work is done.

As long as all materials are prepared, it is typical that only one HPC meeting would be required. This case is different from the siding case you experienced
earlier because there will be no price comparisons or material differences in any replacements, which should aid efficiency in the Commission’s decision-
making.

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

Does “undergo normal permit review” include waiting for a meeting in January? If so, this is about the worst case scenario compared to what we discussed
yesterday.

As far as | know, the jack was put up because when my initial crew was not confident doing the work, Chad wanted to be extra cautious about an unknown.

There are exposed rafters from the inside. We did try to determine the required work the first time we were there. But there was no conclusion, which is why
we felt it best to make that determination by doing a complete tear off and pulling up the decking. If | could’ve made that conclusion from the inside, |
would’ve already applied for the necessary permit.

| can have all of these materials ready for you. But how am | to proceed if we tear it off and notice that it is above and beyond normal permit purview? We
then have to wait for a meeting? Of which you know there is no guarantee of approval, as most contractors have to go through several meetings to get
approval through the HPC. What does that also do for public safety, leaving an exposed roof with materials through winter and regarding Julie and her
parallel driveway?

Can this be handled like we discussed on the phone? Where | have those permit materials prepared ,we go and do the tear off, and if it is deemed beyond
replacing a few boards we can continue with the work and | can submit the materials to you at the same time? Because with all due respect, it seems
egregiously bureaucratic and unproductive to halt work and potentially carry this through the dead of winter, with an open and exposed roof, with no gutters,
and Julie pulling her car in and out and walking that driveway with her daughter, Jeanie...just to go through a round of meetings to restore a garage (which is
an addition) back to original shape and structure.

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

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance and repair,
you will need to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you're able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond normal
maintenance and repair. | don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up inside the garage,
which leads me to assume that the framing is at least partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages. Hopefully this strategy would help
you calculate timing for yourself and your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, | included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be required for a new permit
if the work does end up going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to myself or the Building Department on these
permit requirements; Brian Byrne, our Building Commissioner, is CC’ed on this email so he’s in the loop. Of course we already have the


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

W

information on the shingles from your reroofing permit, so there’s no need to resend that information. | know you like to plan ahead, so my
recommendation is to get materials together earlier rather than later if you think there is any chance the work could go beyond normal
maintenance and repair after taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work with you to make any necessary adjustments to minimize
time spent in HPC meetings.

Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like

Finally, just to keep you updated, | did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of sight, so that should
hopefully take the temperature down for everyone a little.

Like | said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us, you can always just
reply all to this email and we’ll both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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

[Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 2:07:27 PM
To: 'TJ Bollinger'

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: 501 South Street Garage

Hi TJ,

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance and repair, you will
need to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you're able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond normal maintenance
and repair. | don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up inside the garage, which leads me to assume
that the framing is at least partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages. Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and
your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, | included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be required for a new permit if the work
does end up going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to myself or the Building Department on these permit requirements; Brian
Byrne, our Building Commissioner, is CC’ed on this email so he’s in the loop. Of course we already have the information on the shingles from your reroofing
permit, so there’s no need to resend that information. | know you like to plan ahead, so my recommendation is to get materials together earlier rather than
later if you think there is any chance the work could go beyond normal maintenance and repair after taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work
with you to make any necessary adjustments to minimize time spent in HPC meetings.

Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like

Finally, just to keep you updated, | did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of sight, so that should hopefully take the
temperature down for everyone a little.

Like | said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us, you can always just reply all to this
email and we’ll both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 10:00:17 AM
To: 'TJ Bollinger'

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: RE: 501 South Street Garage

TJ,

These drawings are a great start. | especially appreciate being able to compare the existing and the proposed structure. | copied Brian Byrne on this email
again, as the Building Department will also be reviewing the structure as normal. | believe he will also need to see a plan of the roof, on top of the sections
you've sent.

The HPC will also want to see photos of existing conditions in the roof. | would recommend overall photos from the outside and inside, so they can see the
sag of the roof, as well as any detail photos of damage you're able to see on the interior at this point. They don’t need to see the receipt — as this is a wood
for wood exchange, material is less of a concern than a change in siding material, for example.

| would recommend filling out a new set of permit forms, as this will go beyond the extent of your existing permit, and a written scope would be useful to all
reviewers. | attached those forms to this email for your convenience.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 501 South Street Garage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I’'m looking forward to reading through all this when | have a moment. In the meantime, | just want to get these drawings over to you to ask if they
are sufficient for what you're looking for. We have decided that we are just going to pursue the full permit. So | want to be prepared by January 6
when the materials are due. | also have a list of construction materials in the form of a receipt. Is that sufficient?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2025, at 10:40?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
TJ,

Sounds good, we will keep an eye out for your message.

In future, my recommendation is that if you think reconstruction at this scale might be necessary, you mention it when you apply for the initial
permit. That way, Staff and the Commission can work with you to get any preliminary approvals you might need ahead of time, instead of having
to pause partway through the process. That way you would have the option to go further if you needed to, but wouldn’t be required to do the full
work if you didn’t end up needing to. This is what many of the other contractors in the area do, and it works well for them, keeping properties in
the district from ending up in this situation.

Our goal is always to be as efficient as possible, and one of the easiest ways to help that is to communicate early and often, especially in historic
districts, as I'm sure you’ve experienced in your work. By encouraging that communication, and holding everyone to the same standard, we find
that everyone expects the same system, which is a big part of our strategy in making the process applicant-friendly.

That said, we're always looking to improve the process, and appreciate comments from all applicants.
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

| need to meet with Chad and determine a direction. Which will likely be to push off any work until after permit approval, of which we don’t even
know we need, and time and money neither of us will get back if we don’t need it.

It begs the question, what would the HPC have done if | opened this roof and then discovered that more work was needed? Force me to stop
work with an exposed rafter system, causing a public safety issue and potentially more damage to an already old structure?

Surely there has to be a better and more efficient way on your end to handle situations like this. You are prestigious Geneva. It's an honor to work
in your town. | hope that moving forward you as a committee figure out how to make your process more homeowner and contractor friendly. |
can’t say you have the best reputation in the industry. Driving away good contractors does nothing to help restore and keep historic Geneva alive
and beautiful.

Just some unsolicited thoughts. | respect you enough to share them. Talk soon.
TJB

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 3:267PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
TJ,

Yes, normal permit review would include an HPC meeting. Like | said on the phone, admin approval is typically not approved in this
case due to the extent of work, and during our meeting today our team agreed that we would not be able to make exceptions. In any
case, permit documents should be submitted before work is done.

As long as all materials are prepared, it is typical that only one HPC meeting would be required. This case is different from the siding
case you experienced earlier because there will be no price comparisons or material differences in any replacements, which should
aid efficiency in the Commission’s decision-making.

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

Does “undergo normal permit review” include waiting for a meeting in January? If so, this is about the worst case scenario compared
to what we discussed yesterday.

As far as | know, the jack was put up because when my initial crew was not confident doing the work, Chad wanted to be extra
cautious about an unknown.

There are exposed rafters from the inside. We did try to determine the required work the first time we were there. But there was no
conclusion, which is why we felt it best to make that determination by doing a complete tear off and pulling up the decking. If | could’ve
made that conclusion from the inside, | would've already applied for the necessary permit.

| can have all of these materials ready for you. But how am | to proceed if we tear it off and notice that it is above and beyond normal
permit purview? We then have to wait for a meeting? Of which you know there is no guarantee of approval, as most contractors have
to go through several meetings to get approval through the HPC. What does that also do for public safety, leaving an exposed roof
with materials through winter and regarding Julie and her parallel driveway?

Can this be handled like we discussed on the phone? Where | have those permit materials prepared ,we go and do the tear off, and if
it is deemed beyond replacing a few boards we can continue with the work and | can submit the materials to you at the same time?
Because with all due respect, it seems egregiously bureaucratic and unproductive to halt work and potentially carry this through the
dead of winter, with an open and exposed roof, with no gutters, and Julie pulling her car in and out and walking that driveway with her
daughter, Jeanie...just to go through a round of meetings to restore a garage (which is an addition) back to original shape and
structure.

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

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal
maintenance and repair, you will need to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you're able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work
goes beyond normal maintenance and repair. | don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack
holding some things up inside the garage, which leads me to assume that the framing is at least partially exposed, as is
pretty typical in historic garages. Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, | included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be
required for a new permit if the work does end up going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to
myself or the Building Department on these permit requirements; Brian Byrne, our Building Commissioner, is CC’ed on this
email so he’s in the loop. Of course we already have the information on the shingles from your reroofing permit, so there’s
no need to resend that information. | know you like to plan ahead, so my recommendation is to get materials together
earlier rather than later if you think there is any chance the work could go beyond normal maintenance and repair after
taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work with you to make any necessary adjustments to minimize time
spent in HPC meetings.

[

Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like

w N

Finally, just to keep you updated, | did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of
sight, so that should hopefully take the temperature down for everyone a little.

Like | said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us,
you can always just reply all to this email and we’ll both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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

lVisit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.

[Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:42:00 PM
To: Byrne, Brian

Subject: FW: 501 South Street Garage

Update on the garage case.

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
daughter, Jeanie.. .just to go through a round of meetings to restore a garage (which is an addition) back to original shape and
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

=

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
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From: Chad Porter

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:08:46 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: Roof

skoskokokok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
KRR

A drawing was forwarded to Brian. I have not heard back. I told TJ to call whoever he delt with on my neighbors house. I think the plan is to stabilize the roof as they
currently have a jack under a 4x4 holding the peak up. And I’d like gutters sooner than later. No one told me that discovery would result in a 2 month halt mid-winter or I
wouldn’t have kicked this off.

Please provide how you’d like the side porch stabilized in the interim. If it’s violating code from your last email, I don’t see it being okay that way until when they finish it
next spring. I originally ordered materials for it right after the in-person meeting I had with Brian and Jackie last year and was told it would be administratively approved,
similar to the front steps. Those materials are now likely no good(my fault I should have stored them, busy busy). So I’'m not doing anything until it’s approved, above 60
and scheduled.

Please provide TJ guidance going forward. This is my last work week before shutdown and I have a lot going on. And I’ll have to find someone to talk to the HPC on 501
South Streets behalf..

Chad

> On Dec 16, 2025, at 11:30?AM, Stood, Emily wrote:

>

> ?Chad,

>

> [ apologize for not getting back to you sooner; the HPC meeting tonight has taken up a lot of my time.

>

> To be clear, Brian did not tell you that you can't fix your roof, just that it has not been approved under your existing permit. The work outside the pre-existing permit goes
beyond normal repair and maintenance, so we just need to see the same permit materials we would request from anyone doing the work, whether the property is in the
district or not. Drawings the Building Department typically needs to see would include a plan and section of the structure of the reconstructed roof, not just the exterior
shell. I attached some images that I just pulled from the internet which might be good visual examples for that. These don't line up exactly with what's going on in your
garage but I know it can be helpful to see images instead of written descriptions. I CC'ed him on this email so he's up to date and can keep you appraised of what the
Building Department would be looking for.

>

> My recommendation is that you aim to get these materials together by January so that you can come forward with this along with the ongoing porch permit. That will
minimize your need for HPC meetings and keep both projects in motion. Since TJ is working on the roof, you also have to option of speaking to him as your contractor to
get those drawings needed for a roof reconstruction and attend the HPC meeting as your representative. The concern of the HPC in this case would be confirming that any
changes would be structurally sound and visually the same, while retaining as much historic material as possible.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Emily Stood
> Preservation Planner

> From: Chad Porter

> Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 10:30 AM

> To: Stood, Emily

> Subject: Roof

>

> setokokok

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

> kkkksk

>

>

>

> Emily-

>

> Brian told me that I can’t fix my roof yesterday. The materials will be no good in 30-60 days sitting outside. That’s 2600 dollars. I basically give up regarding the HPC
and feel people should be give more obvious disclosures regarding this nutty process prior to purchasing a home in the district. I need administrative approval to proceed
fixing the roof like-for-like or I’'m not sure how to proceed. I can’t start and then stop as It’s winter and the materials were already purchased and are sitting outside. Please
let me know how to proceed. I’'m not making a drawing more complex than a simple pencil drawing showing the pitch and the hip on front.

>

> The other option is to leave the structure as is. If you want me to see the committee I’1l go that option. I’'m not standing in front of those people again. Sorry.

>

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

>

> [https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/coglogo.gif][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/facebook logo.jpg][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/twitter logo.png]
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/instagramicon.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/youtube.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/GreenTree.png] Please do not print this
email unless it is absolutely necessary.

>

>



From: Chad Porter

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 10:44:05 AM

To: Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: Please call me when you can. 630-715-6944

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

please give me a ring when your schedule allows. I need to probed guidance to the framers for this work week. Thanks. 630-715-6944
Chad

On Dec 14, 2025, at 10:18?AM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

?
For the building departments use.

Old garage

<Old diagram.pdf>
New garage

<cid:f mjSvmbll0.pdf>

Exterior like-for-like. Just brings the interior rafters to code and make the structure safe as it’s about to fall over with all the snow recently. Best I can do. Hope
it’s acceptable. The weather is agreeable this week.

Seeing that garage currently has 6-7 broken rafters that I can see, and the north wall is being pushed out 6-8 inches and I have a 4x4 post currently propping the
center of the garage holding the peak(recent development with all the snow, better safe than sorry) is this not a public safety issue as well? Emily had brought
up public safety regarding the side porch, but honestly this is more so a real issue. I did some reading. See below. Just a thought. Go bears.

From Ordinance No. 82-11 (Original Historic Preservation Ordinance)
Section 10. Ordinary Maintenance Allowed; Public Safety.

“Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent the ordinary maintenance or repair of any exterior feature in an historic district which does
not involve change in the design, material, color, or other appearance thereof. Moreover, nothing contained in this Ordinance shall prevent the construction,
reconstruction, alteration, restoration, or demolition of any such feature which the Building Commissioner shall certify is required by the public safety because
of an unsafe or dangerous condition.”

This section explicitly grants the Building Commissioner authority to certify work as necessary for public safety, allowing it to proceed without the standard
HPC review process that applies to non-emergency alterations.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:20?7PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

?Also, please provide me with home you’d like me to brace the side porch while we wait for HPC approval so I can make it safe per code. I’ll also
have the dumpster removed next week.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:13?PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

1 just spoke with my dad’s friend. We will reinforce the existing 24 spaced rafters and putting the roof on as-is with the side bow.
Then finish the roof. I’'m over the HPC. It’s within the permit and it’ll make for a wonderfully distorted home. Have a nice night.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:01?PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

?Thanks Brian. A drawing that the building department would want? I can make that. Or an aesthetic drawing that the
HPC wants? I need gutters. Maybe I’ll just band-aid if the later. Rather than bringing to code. Let me know.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 5:227PM, Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?Hi Chad,

I apologize for not updating you after lunch today.

1 did speak with Emily and we both thought that it would be best if TJ could provide us with a drawing for his
proposed work on the garage especially if he was replacing the complete roof rafter system.

If it does end up that the roof is removed to the walls it may need to be looked at by HPC at the January
meeting, but please have TJ send us drawings of his proposal.

I included Emily here to so she is in the loop.

Thanks



Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2025, at 2:04 PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

PEETET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when

opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
skskoskoskok

Chad

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain
information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read,
copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to
FOIA@geneva.il.us<mailto:FOIA @geneva.il.us>.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.
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[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/instagramicon.png]<http://instagram.com/cityofgenevail>
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/youtube.png]<http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofGeneval L>
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/GreenTree.png] Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely
necessary.



From: Chad Porter

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 7:20:13 PM

To: Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: Please call me when you can. 630-715-6944

EE T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
kskosksk ok

Also, please provide me with home you’d like me to brace the side porch while we wait for HPC approval so I can make it safe per code. I’ll also have the dumpster
removed next week.

Chad

> On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:13?PM, Chad Porter wrote:

>

> ?1 just spoke with my dad’s friend. We will reinforce the existing 24 spaced rafters and putting the roof on as-is with the side bow. Then finish the roof. I’'m over the HPC.
It’s within the permit and it’ll make for a wonderfully distorted home. Have a nice night.

>

> Chad

>

>>On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:01?7PM, Chad Porter wrote:

>>

>> ?Thanks Brian. A drawing that the building department would want? I can make that. Or an aesthetic drawing that the HPC wants? I need gutters. Maybe I’ll just band-
aid if the later. Rather than bringing to code. Let me know.

>>

>> Chad

>>

>>>> On Dec 11, 2025, at 5:22?PM, Byrne, Brian wrote:

>>>

>>> 7Hi Chad,

>>> [ apologize for not updating you after lunch today.

>>>1 did speak with Emily and we both thought that it would be best if TJ could provide us with a drawing for his proposed work on the garage especially if he was
replacing the complete roof rafter system.

>>>If it does end up that the roof is removed to the walls it may need to be looked at by HPC at the January meeting, but please have TJ send us drawings of his proposal.
>>> T included Emily here to so she is in the loop.

>>>

>>> Thanks

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>> On Dec 11, 2025, at 2:04 PM, Chad Porter wrote:

>>>>

S>> Pk

>>>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
S>> kkkkk

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

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

>>>

>>>[f you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@geneva.il.us.

>>> There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

>>>

>>> Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.

>>>

>>> [https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/coglogo.gif][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/facebook logo.jpg][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/twitter _logo.png]
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/instagramicon.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/youtube.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/GreenTree.png] Please do not print this
email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Chad Porter

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 7:13:02 PM

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

I just spoke with my dad’s friend. We will reinforce the existing 24 spaced rafters and putting the roof on as-is with the side bow. Then finish the roof. I'm over the HPC. It’s
within the permit and it’ll make for a wonderfully distorted home. Have a nice night.

Chad

> On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:01?PM, Chad Porter wrote:

>

> ?Thanks Brian. A drawing that the building department would want? I can make that. Or an aesthetic drawing that the HPC wants? I need gutters. Maybe I’ll just band-aid
if the later. Rather than bringing to code. Let me know.

>

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
>> 1 included Emily here to so she is in the loop.

>>

>> Thanks

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>>On Dec 11, 2025, at 2:04 PM, Chad Porter wrote:

>>>

>>> ‘)*****

>>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

S>> kKK

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 11:30:06 AM
To: 'Chad Porter'

Cc: Byrne, Brian

Subject: RE: Roof

Chad,
I apologize for not getting back to you sooner; the HPC meeting tonight has taken up a lot of my time.

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

skskokokok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
KRR

Emily-

Brian told me that I can’t fix my roof yesterday. The materials will be no good in 30-60 days sitting outside. That’s 2600 dollars. I basically give up regarding the HPC and
feel people should be give more obvious disclosures regarding this nutty process prior to purchasing a home in the district. I need administrative approval to proceed fixing
the roof like-for-like or I’'m not sure how to proceed. I can’t start and then stop as It’s winter and the materials were already purchased and are sitting outside. Please let me
know how to proceed. I’m not making a drawing more complex than a simple pencil drawing showing the pitch and the hip on front.

The other option is to leave the structure as is. If you want me to see the committee I’1l go that option. I’'m not standing in front of those people again. Sorry.

Chad



From: Chad Porter

Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2025 10:17:54 AM

To: Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: Please call me when you can. 630-715-6944

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
For the building departments use.??

Old garage??

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
New garage??

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Exterior like-for-like. Just brings the interior rafters to code and make the structure safe as it’s about to fall over with all the snow recently. Best I can do. Hope it’s
acceptable. The weather is agreeable this week.

Seeing that garage currently has 6-7 broken rafters that I can see, and the north wall is being pushed out 6-8 inches and I have a 4x4 post currently propping the center of the
garage holding the peak(recent development with all the snow, better safe than sorry) is this not a public safety issue as well? Emily had brought up public safety regarding
the side porch, but honestly this is more so a real issue. I did some reading. See below. Just a thought. Go bears.

From Ordinance No. 82-11 (Original Historic Preservation Ordinance)
Section 10. Ordinary Maintenance Allowed; Public Safety.

“Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent the ordinary maintenance or repair of any exterior feature in an historic district which does not involve
change in the design, material, color, or other appearance thereof. Moreover, nothing contained in this Ordinance shall prevent the construction, reconstruction, alteration,
restoration, or demolition of any such feature which the Building Commissioner shall certify is required by the public safety because of an unsafe or dangerous condition.”

This section explicitly grants the Building Commissioner authority to certify work as necessary for public safety, allowing it to proceed without the standard HPC review
process that applies to non-emergency alterations.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:20?PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

?Also, please provide me with home you’d like me to brace the side porch while we wait for HPC approval so I can make it safe per code. I’ll also have the
dumpster removed next week.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:13?PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

71 just spoke with my dad’s friend. We will reinforce the existing 24 spaced rafters and putting the roof on as-is with the side bow. Then finish the
roof. I’'m over the HPC. It’s within the permit and it’ll make for a wonderfully distorted home. Have a nice night.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 7:01?PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

?Thanks Brian. A drawing that the building department would want? I can make that. Or an aesthetic drawing that the HPC wants? [
need gutters. Maybe I’ll just band-aid if the later. Rather than bringing to code. Let me know.

Chad
On Dec 11, 2025, at 5:22?PM, Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?Hi Chad,

I apologize for not updating you after lunch today.

1 did speak with Emily and we both thought that it would be best if TJ could provide us with a drawing for his proposed
work on the garage especially if he was replacing the complete roof rafter system.

If it does end up that the roof is removed to the walls it may need to be looked at by HPC at the January meeting, but
please have TJ send us drawings of his proposal.

I included Emily here to so she is in the loop.

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2025, at 2:04 PM, Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com> wrote:

Pskskeskoksk



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening

attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
sfekoskoskok

Chad

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information
that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this
communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your
system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to
FOIA@geneva.il.us<mailto:FOIA@geneva.il.us>.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.
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From: Chad Porter

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 7:01:59 PM

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

Thanks Brian. A drawing that the building department would want? I can make that. Or an aesthetic drawing that the HPC wants? I need gutters. Maybe I’ll just band-aid if
the later. Rather than bringing to code. Let me know.

Chad

> On Dec 11, 2025, at 5:227PM, Byrne, Brian wrote:

>

> ?7Hi Chad,

> [ apologize for not updating you after lunch today.

> [ did speak with Emily and we both thought that it would be best if TJ could provide us with a drawing for his proposed work on the garage especially if he was replacing
the complete roof rafter system.

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

>>

S>> Qkkkkk

>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

>> kkdkckk

>>

>>

>>

>>

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:36:41 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Cc: Ramos, Olivia; Byrne, Brian

Subject: Re: 501 South Street Follow Up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Hi Emily-

1 told TJ to reach out to Brian just now over text. He knows more than me. It’s a weather game at this point. If you want us to remove the dumpster I can, just ask. But I’ll
need another one when they do the garage. Let me know. I’'m fine with either, I just don’t want to cause a delay if we get a few warm days.

And I’ll have your drawings soon. Maybe over the weekend. Then on the 19th I’ll be out of town with family for a week, maybe two. Let’s see how much snow is here
when we get back.

Chad

On Dec 11, 2025, at 10:08?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hi Chad,

Thank you for the response. Happy to keep in contact as you work on getting those drawings together and answer any questions you have. Like |
said, the goal at this point is to see those drawings by January so we can get your permit in progress for the spring. It sounds like you have a
model drawn, so you may be able to set the views to each side and just send along images of those for a good start.

In the meantime, is there any availability over the next few weeks for me to stop by and get those photographs of existing materials? Happy to
work with you on figuring out a time for that as well.

We understand the weather issue on the dumpster. Since you’re the property owner, at the end of the day you would be responsible for the
dumpster restrictions, which is why | wanted to make sure you were aware of it as well. It is the responsibility of the homeowner or the contractor
that pulled the permit to schedule inspections and keep the Building Department updated as needed on any changes made to work proposed in a
permit.

Have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Chad Porter <chad.porter@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:16 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Ramos, Olivia <oramos@geneva.il.us>; Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 501 South Street Follow Up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Hi Emily-

Please talk with TJ regarding any of the roof. I'd also love to not have a dumpster in my driveway. I'm assuming he didn’t expect three snows in a
row. I'm looking forward to being able to have my car put inside :) | think they’re waiting for 2-3 days of above freezing. I'm also waiting on
gutters.

Regarding the side porch, I'll have your drawing soon. In the meantime I'll see if the guy who'’s giving the stamp will also attest to the current
sturdiness to relive any short term concerns. I'll let you know what he says.

Thanks for the additional info!
Chad

On Dec 10, 2025, at 12:42?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Chad,

Just a follow up to our call yesterday morning, including continuing the review work on the side porch and your other questions. This
email is going to be a long one, so feel free to respond with any questions for myself or other staff. Olivia, our Code Compliance
Officer, is out of office today, so if you do have questions for her, | would recommend an email response so she can see it when she
gets back tomorrow.

Our focus right now needs to be on getting the plans for the side porch created and moved through the HPC Review. Our Code
Compliance Officer spent some more time looking at the case over the past few days, and she is concerned about several possible
violations. Since we do not yet have confirmation of structural stability from a design professional, most of these are focused around
the safety of the property, and | have listed a few that she is concerned about below. At this point, the goal of the City would be to
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have drawings for review by the January meeting. Due to the code concerns, failure to progress on this project may force the
issuance of a summons to appear before the hearing officer for local adjudication.

2021 IPMC Chapter 1 Section 111.1.1 Unsafe structures

An unsafe structure is one that is found to be dangerous to the life, health, property or safety of the public or the occupants of the structure
but not providing minimum safeguards to protect or warn occupants in the event of fire, or because such structure contains unsafe
equipment or is so damaged, decayed, dilapidated, structurally unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable foundation, that partial or
complete collapse is possible.

City Code Title 5-1-3

It shall be unlawful to permit any building, structure or place to remain in such a condition as to be dangerous to the public health in any
way. Any such structure, building or place is hereby declared to be a nuisance (Dangerous Premises) (1975 Code § 17-3)

Those materials are officially due on January 6, but | would strongly recommend aiming to get them to me as early as possible so |
can work with you on making sure you have everything you need. As I've also said, it would be very useful to your application if |
could also take photos of the materials you still have on site, and I'm not afraid of getting through the snow to get them! If you have
any time to meet on site, please let me know, and we can work something out for a visit.

She also wanted to make sure you and TJ both know that there is a 30 say time restriction on the dumpster, as described below. You
have some time there but we did want to give you a heads up.

Title 10-3-3 (Dumpster time restriction)

Temporary storage / Disposal Unit is hereby defined as: A unit that is designed for the storage or disposal of household goods or
materials. When these units are located in any yard on any residential property located within the city there is a maximum time period
not to exceed thirty (30) days.

Our ultimate goal is to work with you to get the porch permitted for rebuilding. Progress on this front would relieve some of the code
compliance concerns and will also be better for your historic property in the long run.

| have also included responses to your other questions below.

Jury

. Like | said, the city does not keep a list of salvage companies, but Landmarks Illinois actually does, which you can access here. It looks like several of them are in
the area and some may be able to do pickups so you don’t have to use your car. It might be an idea to consider Facebook Marketplace as well, where you could
also arrange pickups.

N

. Since the shutters were not originally on the house and are exempt from review, you should be fine with whichever replacement you prefer. They were likely
added in the mid-1900s, when shutters were used for decoration instead of function, which is why they don’t cover the entire window.

w

. Since the railing is already in, my recommendation would just be to paint it in either the same color or a complimentary one for now. If you decide down the
line to change it, the Commission will be more involved in the selection process, but for now it would be acceptable to leave it as is. | believe the members of
the Commission agree with the City that at this point, the side porch is the priority and the front rail is acceptable for the current needs.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:15:57 PM
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

Please talk with TJ regarding any of the roof. I’d also love to not have a dumpster in my driveway. I’m assuming he didn’t expect three snows in a row. I’m looking forward
to being able to have my car put inside :) I think they’re waiting for 2-3 days of above freezing. I’m also waiting on gutters.

Regarding the side porch, I’ll have your drawing soon. In the meantime I’ll see if the guy who’s giving the stamp will also attest to the current sturdiness to relive any short
term concerns. I’ll let you know what he says.

Thanks for the additional info!
Chad

On Dec 10, 2025, at 12:427PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Chad,

Just a follow up to our call yesterday morning, including continuing the review work on the side porch and your other questions. This email is
going to be a long one, so feel free to respond with any questions for myself or other staff. Olivia, our Code Compliance Officer, is out of office
today, so if you do have questions for her, | would recommend an email response so she can see it when she gets back tomorrow.

Our focus right now needs to be on getting the plans for the side porch created and moved through the HPC Review. Our Code Compliance
Officer spent some more time looking at the case over the past few days, and she is concerned about several possible violations. Since we do
not yet have confirmation of structural stability from a design professional, most of these are focused around the safety of the property, and | have
listed a few that she is concerned about below. At this point, the goal of the City would be to have drawings for review by the January
meeting. Due to the code concerns, failure to progress on this project may force the issuance of a summons to appear before the hearing officer
for local adjudication.

2021 IPMC Chapter 1 Section 111.1.1 Unsafe structures

An unsafe structure is one that is found to be dangerous to the life, health, property or safety of the public or the occupants of the structure but not
providing minimum safeguards to protect or warn occupants in the event of fire, or because such structure contains unsafe equipment or is so damaged,
decayed, dilapidated, structurally unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable foundation, that partial or complete collapse is possible.

City Code Title 5-1-3

It shall be unlawful to permit any building, structure or place to remain in such a condition as to be dangerous to the public health in any way. Any
such structure, building or place is hereby declared to be a nuisance (Dangerous Premises) (1975 Code § 17-3)

Those materials are officially due on January 6, but | would strongly recommend aiming to get them to me as early as possible so | can work with
you on making sure you have everything you need. As I've also said, it would be very useful to your application if | could also take photos of the
materials you still have on site, and I'm not afraid of getting through the snow to get them! If you have any time to meet on site, please let me
know, and we can work something out for a visit.

She also wanted to make sure you and TJ both know that there is a 30 say time restriction on the dumpster, as described below. You have some
time there but we did want to give you a heads up.

Title 10-3-3 (Dumpster time restriction)

Temporary storage / Disposal Unit is hereby defined as: A unit that is designed for the storage or disposal of household goods or materials. When
these units are located in any yard on any residential property located within the city there is a maximum time period not to exceed thirty (30) days.

Our ultimate goal is to work with you to get the porch permitted for rebuilding. Progress on this front would relieve some of the code compliance
concerns and will also be better for your historic property in the long run.

| have also included responses to your other questions below.

e

. Like I said, the city does not keep a list of salvage companies, but Landmarks lllinois actually does, which you can access here. It looks like several of them are in the area and
some may be able to do pickups so you don’t have to use your car. It might be an idea to consider Facebook Marketplace as well, where you could also arrange pickups.

I

Since the shutters were not originally on the house and are exempt from review, you should be fine with whichever replacement you prefer. They were likely added in the
mid-1900s, when shutters were used for decoration instead of function, which is why they don’t cover the entire window.

w

. Since the railing is already in, my recommendation would just be to paint it in either the same color or a complimentary one for now. If you decide down the line to change
it, the Commission will be more involved in the selection process, but for now it would be acceptable to leave it as is. | believe the members of the Commission agree with
the City that at this point, the side porch is the priority and the front rail is acceptable for the current needs.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:08:00 AM
To: 'Chad Porter'

Cc: Ramos, Olivia; Byrne, Brian

Subject: RE: 501 South Street Follow Up

Hi Chad,

Thank you for the response. Happy to keep in contact as you work on getting those drawings together and answer any questions you have. Like | said, the
goal at this point is to see those drawings by January so we can get your permit in progress for the spring. It sounds like you have a model drawn, so you
may be able to set the views to each side and just send along images of those for a good start.

In the meantime, is there any availability over the next few weeks for me to stop by and get those photographs of existing materials? Happy to work with you
on figuring out a time for that as well.

We understand the weather issue on the dumpster. Since you'’re the property owner, at the end of the day you would be responsible for the dumpster
restrictions, which is why | wanted to make sure you were aware of it as well. It is the responsibility of the homeowner or the contractor that pulled the permit
to schedule inspections and keep the Building Department updated as needed on any changes made to work proposed in a permit.

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

Please talk with TJ regarding any of the roof. I'd also love to not have a dumpster in my driveway. I'm assuming he didn’t expect three snows in a row. I'm
looking forward to being able to have my car put inside :) | think they’re waiting for 2-3 days of above freezing. I'm also waiting on gutters.

Regarding the side porch, I'll have your drawing soon. In the meantime I'll see if the guy who'’s giving the stamp will also attest to the current sturdiness to
relive any short term concerns. I'll let you know what he says.

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

. Like | said, the city does not keep a list of salvage companies, but Landmarks Illinois actually does, which you can access here. It looks like several of them are in the area and

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:42:48 PM
To: 'Chad Porter'

Cec: Ramos, Olivia; Byrne, Brian

Subject: 501 South Street Follow Up

Chad,

Just a follow up to our call yesterday morning, including continuing the review work on the side porch and your other questions. This email is going to be a
long one, so feel free to respond with any questions for myself or other staff. Olivia, our Code Compliance Officer, is out of office today, so if you do have
questions for her, | would recommend an email response so she can see it when she gets back tomorrow.

Our focus right now needs to be on getting the plans for the side porch created and moved through the HPC Review. Our Code Compliance Officer spent
some more time looking at the case over the past few days, and she is concerned about several possible violations. Since we do not yet have confirmation
of structural stability from a design professional, most of these are focused around the safety of the property, and | have listed a few that she is concerned
about below. At this point, the goal of the City would be to have drawings for review by the January meeting. Due to the code concerns, failure to
progress on this project may force the issuance of a summons to appear before the hearing officer for local adjudication.

2021 IPMC Chapter 1 Section 111.1.1 Unsafe structures

An unsafe structure is one that is found to be dangerous to the life, health, property or safety of the public or the occupants of the structure but not providing
minimum safeguards to protect or warn occupants in the event of fire, or because such structure contains unsafe equipment or is so damaged, decayed, dilapidated,
structurally unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable foundation, that partial or complete collapse is possible.

City Code Title 5-1-3

It shall be unlawful to permit any building, structure or place to remain in such a condition as to be dangerous to the public health in any way. Any such structure,
building or place is hereby declared to be a nuisance (Dangerous Premises) (1975 Code § 17-3)

Those materials are officially due on January 6, but | would strongly recommend aiming to get them to me as early as possible so | can work with you on
making sure you have everything you need. As I've also said, it would be very useful to your application if | could also take photos of the materials you still
have on site, and I'm not afraid of getting through the snow to get them! If you have any time to meet on site, please let me know, and we can work
something out for a visit.

She also wanted to make sure you and TJ both know that there is a 30 say time restriction on the dumpster, as described below. You have some time there
but we did want to give you a heads up.

Title 10-3-3 (Dumpster time restriction)

Temporary storage / Disposal Unit is hereby defined as: A unit that is designed for the storage or disposal of household goods or materials. When these units are
located in any yard on any residential property located within the city there is a maximum time period not to exceed thirty (30) days.

Our ultimate goal is to work with you to get the porch permitted for rebuilding. Progress on this front would relieve some of the code compliance concerns
and will also be better for your historic property in the long run.

| have also included responses to your other questions below.

Like I said, the city does not keep a list of salvage companies, but Landmarks lllinois actually does, which you can access here. It looks like several of them are in the area and some may be
able to do pickups so you don’t have to use your car. It might be an idea to consider Facebook Marketplace as well, where you could also arrange pickups.

Since the shutters were not originally on the house and are exempt from review, you should be fine with whichever replacement you prefer. They were likely added in the mid-1900s,
when shutters were used for decoration instead of function, which is why they don’t cover the entire window.

Since the railing is already in, my recommendation would just be to paint it in either the same color or a complimentary one for now. If you decide down the line to change it, the
Commission will be more involved in the selection process, but for now it would be acceptable to leave it as is. | believe the members of the Commission agree with the City that at this
point, the side porch is the priority and the front rail is acceptable for the current needs.

Thank you,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us
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From: Jamie Hendon

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2025 3:45:28 PM
To: pdf

Subject: Permit Request For 301 Hamilton St

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached permit application for Ron Fabbi 301 Hamilton St, Geneva, IL, 60134. Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Jamie Hendon

American Restoration Group

708.453.7663

Jamie@aroofingpro.com

AmericanRestoration.Group
1901 N Roselle Road Suite 800
Schaumburg, IL 60195

Google Review

Confidentiality Disclaimer
The information contained in this electronic document is considered a confidential and/or privileged communication between American Restoration Group Inc. and the
recipient. This information is intended to be reviewed by only the individual(s) named as "recipient" or their representative(s). Review by persons other than the recipient
is prohibited. Likewise, dissemination or copying of this email or the information contained herein to persons other than the recipient is also prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender by telephone immediately or reply to the sender of this message at the address shown above.
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From: Brian Habinka

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2025 9:36:18 AM

To: pdf

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] permit application for window replacement at 2847 Caldwell

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Please see attached

(630) 323-6398

BRIAN HABINKA brian@nextdoorandwindow.com
Project Manager www.nextdoorandwindow.com

DOOR & WINDOW

This message contains confidential information and is intended only
for the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient you 4
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify \ CRAIN'S 2025
the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by

mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could eS
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, 4 rk in
or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise ago

as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please
request a hard-copy version
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From: Byrne, Brian

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:49:18 PM

To: 'Daniel Marshall'; DeGroot, David

Ce: Steve Kuhn; Davids, Brian; Buesing, Matthew
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

M.\IUIIALI. ARCHITECTS
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From: Byrne, Brian

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:33:33 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: FW: Please call me when you can. 630-715-6944

Emily,
This is the email that I sent Chad regarding 501 South St. and forgot to add you to the email.

Thanks

Brian Byrne
Building Commissioner

From: Byrne, Brian

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 5:22 PM

To: Chad Porter

Subject: Re: Please call me when you can. 630-715-6944

Hi Chad,

I apologize for not updating you after lunch today.

I did speak with Emily and we both thought that it would be best if TJ could provide us with a drawing for his proposed work on the garage especially if he was replacing
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
>
> Qkokkok

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
> sefokolok



From: Byrne, Brian

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 3:27:28 PM
To: Davids, Brian

Subject: FW: 420 South Street concept site plan

FYI

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

I hope you are both doing well. | have been working with Steve Kuhn on a design for a new house at 420 South Street. We plan to submit design drawings tomorrow to get a
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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 5:22:11 PM

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
>
> sk

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
> kokokkosk



From: Landers, Nate

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2025 11:56:04 AM
To: Voigt, Alex

Cc: Babica, Rich; Davids, Brian

Subject: Legal Review request

Good morning Alex,

Attached is a request for legal review of proposed language to the City Code prohibiting a left turn from Kaneville Road into Pepper Valley Plaza.

Nate Landers
Assistant Director of Public Works

City of Geneva, Illinois

Geneva Public Works Department
1800 South Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.1503

nlanders@geneva.il.us


tel:630.232.1503
mailto:nlanders@geneva.il.us

From: Davids, Brian

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 8:12:09 AM
To: Landers, Nate

Subject: Fw: 420 South Street concept site plan

Brian Davids, P.E.

City Of Geneva

Dept. of Public Works, Engineering Division
City Engineer

(630) 232-1501

bdavids@geneva.il.us

Apply here for a ROW Permit

From: Byrne, Brian <bbyrne@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:27:28 PM
To: Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>
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
Cec: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Subject: 420 South Street concept site plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi David and Brian,

I hope you are both doing well. I have been working with Steve Kuhn on a design for a new house at 420 South Street. We plan to submit design drawings tomorrow to get a preliminary
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

ARSHALL ARCHITECTS
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From: Denise Ward

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:21:06 PM

To: Kosirog, Brad

Subject: Your vote on the demolition at 4 E. State Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I'm writing to thank you for your reasoned, accurate comments and vote on the question to reverse the HPC decision to reject Shodeen's demolition request. I'm SO SO SO SO SO
disappointed that the HPC decision was upheld.

I've lived on the east side for 33 years. The Mill Race Inn was a favorite, particularly the Gazebo, the Mill Grill (especially the steak sandwich), and the Duck Inn. Every Mother's Day once my
children were old enough to be left alone in the morning, | walked there and ordered one bloody mary, sat on the deck chairs, watched the ducks, and pretended | was on my own deck. It was
always a lovely time that | miss, even though | don't drink alcohol anymore.

| observed as the Mill Grill had to be closed, then the entire restaurant and Gazebo. It was devastating but inevitable. | participated in the Charette as well as the council meetings debating
and voting on the output. In general, what | observed was that most participants from the community wanted a reincarnation of the Mill Race Inn. They had no stomach for a plan without a
restaurant. A friend of mine actually left the city because of that, which frankly, | think was ridiculous, but it's evidence of the emotional investment in the property and concern over what will
be developed.

| attended a council meeting sometime last year which had a very sparse attendance and since every person who spoke was in favor of retaining the structure, | didn't feel confident in
speaking up. My bad but it really seemed a lost cause to speak against demolition. Tonight proved that there's much more of a split in opinions and, perhaps, more people in favor of
demolition even if the council voted against. | should have stayed in the game, but | also had ome family issues over the past few months, so | didn't keep tabs on the meetings preceding the
council meeting tonight. Again, my bad.

In my opinion, you nailed it. What's left of the structure is a shadow of its former self and bears no real value that would serve as any sort of attraction. It's unsafe, really unmanageable, and
I'm actually embarrassed that the city has saddled Shodeen with the monstrosity after they invested in the site when there weren't many (any?) other takers. There's enough problems with the
flood plain but the city gave them a giant stone headache to boot. And the city wants them to invest in maintenance of a structure that's barely standing? It's ridiculous. (Sorry, I'm ranting
now.)

| was very disappointed in the discussion that went beyond the question. Of course there will be a plan for development. Shodeen bought the property for that reason. Many people at the
Charette proposed that something be done with the remnants that are left and tonight was not the first time that this idea had been discussed but others don't want to hear about that: They just
want to preserve what can't be preserved without enormous expense and negative impact on what could be built.

| joke with my friends and neighbors that I'll be dead before anything happens with that property. I'm 73, but I'm hoping to survive long enough to see a development come to fruition. The
arguments that alderpersons need to know what will be built or shouldn't overturn the work of the HPC are short-sighted and self-centered. Those arguments don't consider us residents sitting
and waiting for something -- of course, I'm sure west side residents are just as eager to see something happen since the view coming into the city is compromised by the half-standing stone
nothing. The question tonight was about keeping the remnants or demolishing the remnants. There is absolutely nothing that can be made of that building and what will happen now is that
everybody who knows nothing about the history will be throwing darts at the wall to propose a visitor's center, a museum, a restaurant, a water stop, a retail shop, a beer garden, you name it.
Not one of those proposals is a marketable idea, so none of those darts can stick.

| had emailed my alderperson, Billy, but very late and just prior to the meeting start, but | will contact him to expand on the brief opinion | stated in that email and also register my
disagreement. | shudder to think how much of a delay tonight will have and how much less time | have to wait for . . . . . something? anything? | don't even care what at this point. Just
SOMETHING!

Sincerely,

Denise Ward
418 Dodson Street



From: Colin C. Campbell

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2025 1:34:10 PM
To: Kosirog, Brad

Subject: The Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Alderman Kosirog,
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



From: Maduzia, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:49:28 PM

To: Dean, Matthew; Malkosky, Jessie

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Hi Jessie,

Sergeant Brad Jerdee will work this security detail tonight at City Hall during the meeting.

Best regards,

Brian Maduzia
Deputy Chief, Patrol Operations

City of Geneva, lllinois

Geneva Police Department

20 Police Plaza, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.4736
bmaduzia@geneva.il.us

From: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:40 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Jessie,

I've asked the current shift supervisor to start looking for officers who would be available to work the overtime. Tonight’s evening shift is at our minimum
staffing requirements so we can’t simply designate one of them to be there for the entire time in case an emergency came up elsewhere.

Hopefully we’ll find someone available. I'm planning to leave here in the next 30 minutes or so to get some emergency plumbing work done at my house.
DC Maduzia was looped in and cc’d on the emails so he may be the one getting back to you.

Thanks!

Matthew Dean
Deputy Chief of Police Services

City of Geneva, Illinois

Geneva Police Department

20 Police Plaza, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.4736

mdean@geneva.il.us

From: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Thank you.

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us

From: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:20 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Hi Jesse,

We can certainly try. I'll let you know.

Matthew Dean
Deputy Chiefof Police Services
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Hi Matt,

We are having a Historic Preservation Commission meeting tonight at 7pm at City Hall that | anticipate will be contentious. | know it is last minute, but would
you be able to spare a police officer to babysit the room for us tonight?

Thank you,

Jessie Malkosky
Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us
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From: Pech, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 11:40:56 AM

To: Jerdee, Brad

Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Brad,

Just waiting for Warren to respond to my text. Everyone else is a no. As of right now, | would say it's yours.

Bob Pech, Badge #95
Police Officer

City of Geneva, lllinois

Geneva Police Department

20 Police Plaza, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.4736

bpech@geneva.il.us

From: Jerdee, Brad <bjerdee@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:41 AM

To: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>; Pech, Bob <bpech@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Passarelli, Eric <passarelli@geneva.il.us>; Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

I'll work it if no one else wants to

Brad Jerdee, Badge #108
Administrative Sergeant

City of Geneva, lllinois

Geneva Police Department

20 Police Plaza, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.938.4532

bjerdee@geneva.il.us

From: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:32 AM

To: Pech, Bob <bpech@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Passarelli, Eric <passarelli@geneva.il.us>; Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>; Jerdee, Brad <bjerdee @geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Bob,

CH is requesting an officer rather last minute for a Historic Preservation Meeting tonight at 1900 at CH. Can you please start checking with todays dayshift
then follow the typical protocol for immediate overtime to see if we can get it filled. Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:41:47 AM

To: Jerdee, Brad

Subject: Re: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Ok let me check and go through protocols
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2025, at 10:40?AM, Jerdee, Brad <bjerdee@geneva.il.us> wrote:

0
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

Cc: Passarelli, Eric <passarelli@geneva.il.us>; Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>; Jerdee, Brad <bjerdee@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Bob,

CH is requesting an officer rather last minute for a Historic Preservation Meeting tonight at 1900 at CH. Can you please start checking with
todays dayshift then follow the typical protocol for immediate overtime to see if we can get it filled. Thanks!

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

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Hi Matt,

We are having a Historic Preservation Commission meeting tonight at 7pm at City Hall that | anticipate will be contentious. | know it is last minute,
but would you be able to spare a police officer to babysit the room for us tonight?

Thank you,

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us
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From: info@email.govx.com

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 6:24:28 PM
To: Montgomery, Clint

Subject: When the game matters, be there.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

SAVE UP TO $20 » SAVE UP TO $20 »

SAVE UP TO $20 » SAVE UP TO 50% »
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From: Development Projects

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:06:23 PM

To: Reith, Christine

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


https://www.geneva.il.us/civicalerts.aspx?AID=4114
https://www.geneva.il.us/civicalerts.aspx?AID=4114
https://www.geneva.il.us/997/Development-Projects
https://www.geneva.il.us/civicalerts.aspx?AID=4114
https://www.geneva.il.us/list.aspx?mode=Unsubscribe&Email=creith@geneva.il.us&CID=290

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 11:19:34 AM
To: 'info@aroofingpro.com'

Cc: Johnson, Lauri; Reith, Christine

Subject: 301 Hamilton St HPC Permit Review

Hello,

Your permit review for reroofing the garage at 301 Hamilton St has been administratively approved, as attached. The Building Department will reach out
when your permit is ready for pickup.

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

From: Reith, Christine

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 1:36:57 PM

To: 'info@aroofingpro.com'

Subject: FW: 301 Hamilton St HPC Permit Review

Hi Brian,
Your permit has been reviewed and is ready for pick up, permit fee is $75. We accept cash, checks or credit card payments.
The Building Department located at 109 James St. will be open to pick up permits

Monday through Friday
8:00 am —4:00 pm

Best,
rChristine Reith | Permit Technician

City of Geneva | 109 James Street | Geneva, IL 60134
Office: 630-262-0280 |Website: www.geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 11:20 AM

To: 'info@aroofingpro.com' <info@aroofingpro.com>

Cc: Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>
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


http://www.geneva.il.us/
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From: Development Projects

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:06:45 PM

To: Tymoszenko, Cathleen

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:29:27 PM

To: 'Dave Patzelt'

Cc: DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: 2026-01-15 Mill Race Inn - Shed.pdf

Dave,

Yes, this would need to go before HPC. The due date for materials for the 1/21/2026 meeting was 1/6/2026, so adding this proposal would not be possible for the January meeting, and
would have to be considered for a later date.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Dave Patzelt <dave@shodeen.com>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:09 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: 2026-01-15 Mill Race Inn - Shed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

| assume that the proposed structure will need to go before HPC as it is within the footprint of the historic structure.

If so, is it too late to be on the 1/21/2026 HPC agenda?


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Dave Patzelt

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:08:53 PM
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:03:15 PM

To: Radovich, Chuck

Cc: 'Ron Sandack'; Scott Fintzen; DeGroot, David
Subject: FW: Request for Legal Opinion

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached legal request. Questions may be directed to David DeGroot (cc’d here).
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:25:15 AM

To: Paul Zellmer; Jewel Jensen; Lisa McManus; Andrew Tobler; 'George Salomon'; 'Mike Riebe'; Kevin Phillips; DeGroot, David
Cc: Malkosky, Jessie; 'Rebecca Baltikas'; Walker, Marissa

Subject: January HPC Meeting

Good morning,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 215t 2026 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers, 109 James
Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:
Agenda Center * Geneva, IL * CivicEngage

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please reach out as soon as possible. If you have any questions or comments feel free to reach out as well.
As always, please do not ‘reply all” to comply with the Open Meetings Act of Illinois.

Have a great weekend!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us
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From: Stahr, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 3:42:29 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie; DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily
Subject: RE: 4 E State Street Website Update

All set.
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4111

Mobile: 630.470.2519

kstahr@geneva.il.us

From: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:08 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 4 E State Street Website Update

Thank you! That has been changed and added to the map. | set the News Flash for 4:00 pm today.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 12:24 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 4 E State Street Website Update

Thanks Jessie. Here are my thoughts:

Following its Dec. 16 public hearing, the City's Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) unanimously voted to deny the proposed demolition.

On Dec. 17, the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. An appeal is required to be considered by the City Council within 30 days.

A special City Council meeting was held at 7 p.m. Jan. 12, 2026, at Geneva City Hall. A reversal or modification of the commission’s determination requires
not less than two-thirds of the alderpersons holding office (7 votes). At the City Council meeting, 6 alderpersons voted in favor of overturning the HPC and 4

voted to uphold the HPC'’s decision. Overturring-the-HRPGC-decisionregaires#votes: As such, the appeal failed and demolition is denied.

City Council and Historic Preservation Commission meetings air live on Geneva Broadcast Network, which can be viewed on Comcast Ch. 10, AT&T U-
Verse Ch. 99, or the City’s YouTube channel. Previous meetings are also available to watch on YouTube. Interested parties may sign up to receive email
alerts on the project’s status through the “Notify Me” feature found on the City's website. Provide your email and select “Development Projects” to stay
informed.

If you have questions, please contact our Community Development Department staff.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:37 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Subject: 4 E State Street Website Update

Hello all,

Before | set up the News Flash | edited the website to reflect the City Council decision last night. Would you all mind letting me know your opinion on the
wording, and whether it is accurate or not?
https://www.geneva.il.us/1667/4-E-State-Street-Historic-Landmark-Demol
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
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From: Ramos, Olivia

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 11:47:46 AM
To: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: Stop Work Letter

Hello,
Just so you both have this for your records. | am sending this today.
Thank you.

Olivia Ramos
Code Compliance Officer

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department, Building Division
109 James Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4308

oramos@geneva.il.us
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:26:26 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: January HPC Packet

Good morning,
The January HPC meeting packet is attached for review!

Thanks,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us
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From: Malkosky, Jessie

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:08:18 PM
To: DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily; Stahr, Kevin
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

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 11:44:53 AM
To: Hendrickson, Susan

Cc: DeGroot, David

Subject: Accounts Payable Edit Listing

Batch 2026-00000594 & 2026-00000610



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 8:27:53 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: Legal services form

Attached is a draft of the survey question.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 9:31 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Legal services form

Here is the link to the form. https://ch_server.geneva.il.us/documents/Administrative%20Policy%20-%20Legal%20Services%202024-03.pdf

It would probably be good to provide a little background on what the survey is and how we got to this update before asking the question on how best to
adopt the update.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 9:38:44 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: December HPC Minutes

Good morning,
Attached is an updated draft with individual findings of fact on the 4 E State case.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 3:02:53 PM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: 4 E State Drafts

Hi,
Attached are drafts for the 4 E State Executive Summary and Resolution.

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 1:25:22 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring'; Daniel Bowring; DeGroot, David
Subject: RE: Porch roof and steps

Hi Anais,

Both the change in roof material and the change in attached steps would have to return to HPC as a change to an existing permit per the HPC Review
Matrix. If you were just recladding the roof with the same materials, that would just be administrative approval. The HPC did recently deny a change in
material to metal on a porch roof on Second Street because of concerns over character and material, which | want to make sure you’re aware of.

In terms of the solar panels, | want to make sure I'm answering the right question. Do you mean implications on how the solar panels will react with the
materials or implications involving the building code?

If you do decide you want to go forward with review for any of these changes, we would just have to see updated drawings for the roof and stair, and any
material specs for the roof. Happy as always to answer any questions, and to meet or call if that’s easier!

Thanks for reaching out! I'll keep an eye out for any updates.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Anais Bowring <anaisbowring@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 12:03 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Daniel Bowring <dbowring@gmail.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Porch roof and steps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

We wound up needing to find a new contractor for our porch project and one thing that came up in that search was that the angle of the roof on the porch is
so shallow that it would be more appropriate for it to have a rubber or metal roof, rather than shingles, so that it was better able to shed water. While a new
roof was not an explicit part of our HPC application (and I'm not sure that it is covered by HP guidelines), it does seem likely that the renovation process will
likely require roof replacement.

| was curious what the HP take on such roofing materials was, and also if there are implications for installing solar panels (I don't know if you or David would
know that) on a rubber or metal roof. From an aesthetic perspective, | think we would be more inclined toward a metal roof, and the contractor we are
planning to work with thinks that the costs are about equivalent between the two.

Another change we are considering is lowering the floor of the porch so that the ceiling inside is not quite so low. That would mean one fewer step outside
(and one interior step). Would that require us to present a new application to HPC, or is that something that could be administratively reviewed?

Thanks!
Anais Bowring (she/her)
703-927-7224
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From: Anais Bowring

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 12:03:23 PM

To: Stood, Emily; Daniel Bowring; DeGroot, David
Subject: Porch roof and steps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

‘We wound up needing to find a new contractor for our porch project and one thing that came up in that search was that the angle of the roof on the porch is so shallow that it
would be more appropriate for it to have a rubber or metal roof, rather than shingles, so that it was better able to shed water. While a new roof was not an explicit part of our
HPC application (and I'm not sure that it is covered by HP guidelines), it does seem likely that the renovation process will likely require roof replacement.

I was curious what the HP take on such roofing materials was, and also if there are implications for installing solar panels (I don't know if you or David would know that) on
a rubber or metal roof. From an aesthetic perspective, I think we would be more inclined toward a metal roof, and the contractor we are planning to work with thinks that the
costs are about equivalent between the two.

Another change we are considering is lowering the floor of the porch so that the ceiling inside is not quite so low. That would mean one fewer step outside (and one interior
step). Would that require us to present a new application to HPC, or is that something that could be administratively reviewed?

Thanks!
Anais Bowring (she/her)
703-927-7224



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:05:28 PM

To: DeGroot, David

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie; Buesing, Matthew; Stahr, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Since Jessie is out Matt just helped me get it posted. K*, do we want to send out a newsflash since an additional document has been posted?
Sorry for missing that originally.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:13 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Subject: FW: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good afternoon,

The staff report for 4 E State Street states that the Resolution 2019-73 is attached, but it was not and is not on the Development Projects page. Can we
please correct this?

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
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From: Rebecca Baltikas

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:53:57 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie

Cc: Buesing, Matthew; Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David
Subject: December Invoice - Baltikas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

Attached, you’ll find the billing details for the month of December. Please note there is one meeting from November that had not yet been invoiced. For your awareness, I
completely understand if this needs to be omitted and resubmitted.

Thank you very much,

Becca



From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:43:10 PM

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

Who best to talk to for more detail about this?

"The HPC and CC denied demolition based on economic hardship because the applicant did not factor in that the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site where TIF
assistance is needed, and concluded (with the help of a 3" d party consultant review the proforma) that preserving the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site with
TIF assistance would not cause undue economic hardship."

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
A special City Council meeting will be held on January 1 21" where both the applicant and the historic preservation commission will have the right to be
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

On December 161" the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On
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
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From: Mayer, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:25:34 PM

To: DeGroot, David; Voigt, Alex

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
Desk: 630.232.0000. 4101

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

On December 16" the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On
December 17 the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. The ordinance requires that the appeal be considered by the City Council within 30 days.
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
https://www.geneva.il.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_12162025-2633
tel:630.232.0000,%204301
mailto:ddegroot@geneva.il.us
mailto:amayer@geneva.il.us
mailto:avoigt@geneva.il.us
mailto:ddegroot@geneva.il.us
mailto:kburns@geneva.il.us
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 8:56:30 AM

To: 'Dave Patzelt'; DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: Request for copy of the court reporters report

Good morning Dave,

Attached is the court reporter’s copy of the 12/16/25 Historic Preservation Public Hearing.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 4:18 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Request for copy of the court reporters report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

In advance of the City Council meeting, we respectfully request the court reporters copy of the 12/16/25 Historic Preservation Public Hearing
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From: Stahr, Kevin

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 8:31:04 AM
To: DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily

Subject: In The News - HPC

From the Aurora Beacon-News:

Geneva commission again denies demolition request for landmarked structure at

S -
Linda Girardi/The Beacon-News
The remains of a limestone structure at 4 E. State St. in Geneva on the northern edge of the former Mill Race Inn property are seen in a photo from 2023.
(Linda Girardi/For The Beacon-News)

By Molly Morrow | mmorrow@chicagotribune.com | Aurora Beacon-News

PUBLISHED: December 26, 2025 at 6:00 AM CST

Some say it’s an eyesore. Others appeal to its history. Some want to see it repurposed, others call for its demolition.

But before it became a site for public debates, the limestone structure at 4 E. State St. had many lives, according to the city of Geneva: it was a blacksmith shop in the
1840s, a carriage painting shop shortly after the turn of the 20th century and was part of the property of a longstanding Geneva restaurant that operated from the 1930s until
it shuttered in 2011.

In more recent years, what remains of the limestone building on the northern edge of the former Mill Race Inn property has been a source of contention in Geneva. Its owner
has on several occasions appealed to the city to tear it down, the city has denied its requests, and preservationists have joined the mix in attempts to keep it standing.

Last week, the city’s Historic Preservation Commission unanimously shot down another request by Dave Patzelt, the president of Geneva-based Shodeen Group, to
demolish the structure.

Its future remains uncertain, however, as Shodeen has already filed an appeal of the commission’s decision, meaning the Geneva City Council could still override the
commission and vote to allow demolition. Discussion at the Dec. 16 meeting also led to a number of calls for redeveloping the property — another matter that’s come before
the city in the past.

These debates about the structure at the former Mill Race Inn property in downtown Geneva have been years in the making.

According to the city, the limestone building was first the Alexander Brothers’ Blacksmith Shop in the mid-19th century. Among other things, it later was used as a wagon
manufacturing and blacksmithing shop, a cooperage and a carriage painting shop.

The site of the property later was incorporated into an iconic restaurant, the Mill Race Inn.

After almost 80 years, the Mill Race Inn closed in 2011, and the property was eventually acquired by Geneva-based development company Shodeen Group. Demolition of
most of the property began in 2016. At the time, city officials said the developer would evaluate the 1840s-era limestone sections to determine if the structure could be
considered a historic landmark or be incorporated within any future development of the property.

In 2017, Shodeen looked to demolish the limestone building that had been part of the restaurant property, but the matter was put on hold early in 2018 after a Geneva
resident moved to get it designated as a historic landmark.

Later that year, the building got a landmark designation from the city, and preservationists advocated for repurposing the site for another use.

A residential development at the site was considered in 2019, but later rejected by the Geneva City Council.

Fast forward a few years, the Shodeen Family Foundation again requested permission to demolish the building, but it was unanimously shot down by the city’s Historic
Preservation Commission. Following an appeal by the developer, the City Council affirmed the commission’s decision in 2023.

Later that year, the city cited the property owner for code violations, per documents from the city, and a ruling was made on the case in September 2025 in the city’s favor,
requiring that the building be made weather-tight.

Then, in recent months, Shodeen made a request for demolition again. The application by Patzelt claims that the stone structure “stands in the way of” redevelopment goals
for the property and that “no positive impacts have been accomplished” in the eight years of discussions regarding the structure. The application asks the city to consider the
demolition request on the grounds that the structure “is not in the best interest of the majority of the community.”

At the Dec. 16 meeting Patzelt noted that, previously, part of the hold on the future of the building was to give residents additional time to find something that could be done
with the structure.

“I would suggest that, whatever amount of time, that time has passed,” Patzelt said. “It’s been long enough. There’s been several different attempts ... whether it’s to find a
buyer, to move the structure, to find somebody that is interested in renovating the structure or ... using it for some specific use.”

He argued that the cost to repair the structure is in excess of what it’s worth.

“The time has come that we need to make some further decisions on it,” he said.

Several of the commissioners offered their opinions on the request at last week’s meeting, and considered what the future of the property might look like.

Commissioner Jewel Jensen — pointing to the portion of Shodeen’s application related to a failed stakeholder input initiative about the site — suggested that taxpayer-
funded efforts to determine the property’s future were not successful because the owner didn’t ultimately submit development plans for approval, has not protected the
structure from the elements and has not agreed to work with a study group about the site.

Jensen also noted the fine the owner has incurred from the city, questioning whether the city would have to pay it if the demolition request were to be approved.

Jensen also asked about the ownership, and Patzelt clarified that the property is no longer owned by Shodeen itself, but by the Mill Race Land Company, LLC. Shodeen
remains listed as the contractor on the original application for demolition from October.

Some of the response to the request for demolition centered around the criticism that there had been no significant change since the last time Shodeen came to the city
asking to tear down the structure.

“I just want to make clear ... that nothing has changed since 2023 in August when this commission denied demolition, with the exception of, I’m assuming, additional
letters that are in favor of demolition being submitted to the commission,” said Commissioner Kevin Phillips.



https://www.chicagotribune.com/author/molly-morrow/
mailto:mmorrow@chicagotribune.com
https://www.geneva.il.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_12162025-2633
https://www.geneva.il.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_12162025-2633
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2014/11/10/plans-taking-shape-for-genevas-mill-race-inn/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2016/09/22/demolition-begins-of-historic-mill-race-inn-in-geneva/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2018/02/22/geneva-eyes-landmark-status-for-1840s-era-limestone-mill-race-inn-building/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2018/01/03/demolition-permit-suspended-for-historic-limestone-geneva-building/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2018/02/22/geneva-eyes-landmark-status-for-1840s-era-limestone-mill-race-inn-building/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2018/05/09/geneva-declares-old-mill-race-inn-building-a-landmark/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2019/07/17/38m-residential-development-moving-forward-for-iconic-mill-race-inn-site-in-geneva/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2020/12/10/future-of-former-mill-race-inn-site-in-geneva-up-in-the-air-after-residential-development-rejected/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2023/08/23/historic-preservation-commission-votes-to-deny-application-for-demolition-of-geneva-structure/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2023/10/05/geneva-city-council-decides-against-allowing-demolition-of-structure-given-local-landmark-designation-in-2018/
https://www.geneva.il.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_12162025-2633
https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/16662/Applicant-Letter---12525pdf
https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/16666/Permit-Request---103125pdf

Patzelt said he would “admit that there’s maybe no change,” but reiterated that there had been a request for more time, more time had been given, and no solution has since
materialized.

Phillips argued that, because that request for additional time didn’t come from the commission, it was “irrelevant” from anything being different from its latest decision in
2023.

“Since that time, Shodeen has done nothing except drag the city into hearings in courts and question the (commission’s) decision, and, in the meantime, has allowed that
building to deteriorate such, to the point where, now, maybe many people in ... the community view it as an eyesore,” Phillips said. “You’re asking us to approve a
demolition that basically is based on an eyesore that you’ve created.”

Patzelt said he doesn’t think much has changed from deterioration.

Commissioner Lisa McManus suggested that there should have been work on a development plan for the property.

“It’s just not a property, right now, that’s in good shape,” she said. “And the reality is that we need, rather than have these conversations about taking the building down, for
years we could’ve just presented something ... Shodeen could be making money on this property, but yet here we are entertaining another demo request.”

Patzelt said that, to do so, Shodeen would need to know what is to be done with the structure in order to make a redevelopment plan.

And Commissioner Mike Riebe asked whether, if the structure must remain, Shodeen plans to let the property sit as is, rather than develop the site.

Patzelt said they would, and noted that structural engineers have said the walls and footings are not capable of sustaining any additional load, so they couldn’t put an
addition on the building.

During the meeting, a number of residents — split between those in favor and those against demolition — also advanced their suggestions about the site and what they
hoped would come of it.

Several of those opposed to demolition spoke of their hopes that the site would ultimately be redeveloped.

“If the (commission) were to deny this demolition application, there is an opportunity for the former blacksmith shop to be part of a larger redevelopment at a minimal cost
to the property owner,” said Al Watts, the community engagement director of local nonprofit Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley. “Collaboration between the public and
the owner with that goal in mind would likely accomplish something the community could be proud of that both honors the legacy of Geneva’s industrial past and stimulates
Geneva’s future.”

Alan Leahigh, of Geneva, said Shodeen is bringing forward a “false choice” between keeping the structure or demolition, suggesting that efforts to restore or redevelop the
building would be “much more favorably received” by the community.

And Lee Eysturlid, who said he lives across the street from the structure, said whether the building is an “eyesore” is subjective, and criticized the “stonewalling of the
process” as setting a precedent for the future. He also spoke about his view on preservation, including what the future of the site could end up as.

“It’s not just the present of the history ... that you preserve, but it’s the future of the history you preserve,” Eysturlid said. “And it’s not just the building, it’s the space. And
by removing the building, you open this space up to a six-story monolith. And I know that’s not part of the point, but it is the point, because history is also into the future.
Otherwise, why are we preserving anything?”

Some individuals from the area felt otherwise, criticizing in particular the impact the deteriorating structure has on the neighborhood and the city’s economic position.

Herb Nachreiner, of Elgin, said that even decades ago, the blacksmith shop “was a piece of junk, and it’s even worse today.” He noted that the site is essentially the gateway
to Geneva’s business district, and that businesses “never get a second chance at a first impression.”

“Move on,” Nachreiner said. “We’re beating a dead horse with this building.”

Similarly, Patrice Bertheau, of Geneva, pointed out that there is “no progress being made” on the property, and it is having an impact on “neighborhood pride and economic
potential, as it discourages investment and tourism.”

Another nearby resident of the structure, Ed Streibig, said he hopes there will be a sidewalk by the site for safety reasons, and that he is “here looking for progress.”

“When I think about progress, the quickest way to progress seems like demolition,” Streibig said. He suggested taking the stone blocks from the structure and incorporating
them into a new structure.

Ultimately, after the public hearing on the proposal for demolition, the commission again considered the possibility, but ultimately landed in opposition to Patzelt’s request.
Riebe said they haven’t gotten a “good faith proposal” for redeveloping the site and suggested that Shodeen has just been “waiting and waiting and waiting to strongarm —
whether it’s us or City Council to give in, give them what they want.”

“The differences between the petition ... to demo a few years ago versus today is that the property has sat longer,” McManus added.

The commission also considered how it could judge what the consensus from the community is, and Jensen suggested that the owner and community don’t have to be in
opposition going forward.

“I believe that we can come to a solution if we do work together on this,” Jensen said.

The commission ultimately unanimously shot down the demolition permit request on Tuesday.

But Patzelt, in an email to The Beacon-News, says an appeal has been filed with the City Council, which the city also confirmed. A city spokesman said the date the council
will consider the matter has not yet been determined.

The City Council has the ability to uphold, amend or reverse the commission’s decision, Historic Preservation Commission Chair Paul Zellmer noted at the Dec. 16 meeting.
Per the city, the council must vote on the commission’s determination within 30 calendar days of an appeal being made. A reversal or modification of the commission’s
decision requires a two-thirds majority of the aldermen.

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 9:04:44 AM

To: 'Planet Depos Production Department'; Sandack, Ron

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

Hello Planet Depos,

I am attachingl an edited version of the Historic Preservation Commission Meeting 121625 Full Size 611338 (Corrected) file which was sent to us last Wednesday,
December 241 | just checked and it has the same contents as the file of the same name sent last Friday, December 26! There are still errors in some of the names of the
speakers. | highlighted the errors and wrote the correct name in the comments. Additionally, | included the correct spelling for the names of the public comment speakers
(which would not have been available to the recorder). Please correct these errors as outlined in my comments, in all versions of this transcript. | only edited the Full Size
version but the errors are the same in the condensed and other versions.

Thank you,

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us

From: Planet Depos Production Department <transcripts@planetdepos.com>

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 4:43 PM

To: Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>; Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Subject: City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Dear Counsel.
Attached please find CORRECTED transcript files for the above-referenced matter.

The corrected files have also been uploaded to your Planet Portal. Please note that transcripts and exhibits (if applicable) will be available to download for a
period of 3 years and video files will be available for 1 year.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Referenced Job Number: 611338

Thank you,

Seth Davies | Planet Depos
Production Specialist

t 888.433.3767
clientservices@planetdepos.com

Flanetdepos.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail transmission and any attachments hereto constitutes confidential and/or privileged information. This information is intended for
the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution,
or the taking of any action in reliance on this information, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone 888.433.3767 or by mail at
451 Hungerford Drive Suite 400, Rockville, MD 20850, to arrange for the return of this e-mail and contents.


tel:630.232.0000,%204302
mailto:jmalkosky@geneva.il.us
https://planetdepos.reporterbase.com/contact
mailto:clientservices@planetdepos.com
http://www.planetdepos.com/

From: Planet Depos Production Department

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:10:01 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie

Cc: Sandack, Ron; DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello Jessie,

I hope your day is going well.

Please allow us a moment to check on these corrections for you.

We will reply back as soon as possible.

Thank you

Justin Lockman | Planet Depos
Client Services Manager
t 888.433.3767 | m 801.244.2523

Clientservices@planetdepos.com

On December 23, 2025 at 10:42 AM MST jmalkosky(@geneva.il.us wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Planet Depos,

We noticed a few errors in this transcript that need to be fixed on your end.

. Firstly, Mrs. Jessie Malkosky is not a commissioner, she is the Assistant Planner. For this meeting, her sole role was taking roll call for attendance, minutes approval, and

motions. The transcripts reflect a Mr. Malkosky seconding motions, opening the public hearing, and participating in discussions. | am not sure who was actually participating
in the discussions, but | can help with who made the motions. | have attached my record of who made what motion and who seconded it.

. Additionally, Ms. Emily Stood is the city’s Preservation Planner. The transcript notes that Ms. Stood participated in a discussion as a commissioner and moved to approve a

motion as a commissioner. Again, I'm not sure who actually participated in the discussion, but my record of HPC motions may help you determine who made the motion.
If possible, could you let me know an estimated timeframe for fixing these errors and if anything additional needs to be completed on our end?

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 9:56 AM

To: Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>; Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosk eneva.il.us>

Subject: City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Dear Counsel.
Please find the attached above-referenced transcript files.

Your deposition files have been uploaded to your Planet Portal. Please note that transcripts and exhibits (if applicable) will be available to
download for a period of 3 years, and video files will be available for 1 year.

Should you need additional assistance, simply reply to this email with your request or call 888-433-3767.
We look forward to working with you in the future.

Referenced Job Number: 611338

By receiving these files, your firm is responsible for charges and not contingent on client payment. Please note, in the event Planet Depos engages outside Counsel, client is responsible for any and all charges associated
with these services and all costs of collection for said services, including reasonable attorney fees.

Thank you,

Adam Zachary | Planet Depos
Production Specialist

t 888.433.3767
clientservices@planetdepos.com

planetdepos.com
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail transmission and any attachments hereto constitutes confidential and/or privileged information. This information is intended
for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone 888.433.3767
or by mail at 451 Hungerford Drive Suite 400, Rockville, MD 20850, to arrange for the return of this e-mail and contents.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:41:40 AM

To: 'Planet Depos Production Department'

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

Firstly, Mrs. Jessie Malkosky is not a commissioner, she is the Assistant Planner. For this meeting, her sole role was taking roll call for attendance, minutes approval, and motions. The
transcripts reflect a Mr. Malkosky seconding motions, opening the public hearing, and participating in discussions. | am not sure who was actually participating in the discussions, but | can
help with who made the motions. | have attached my record of who made what motion and who seconded it.

Additionally, Ms. Emily Stood is the city’s Preservation Planner. The transcript notes that Ms. Stood participated in a discussion as a commissioner and moved to approve a motion as a
commissioner. Again, I’'m not sure who actually participated in the discussion, but my record of HPC motions may help you determine who made the motion.

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

Your deposition files have been uploaded to your Planet Portal. Please note that transcripts and exhibits (if applicable) will be available to download
for a period of 3 years, and video files will be available for 1 year.

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 9:01:46 PM

To: Sandack, Ron; Malkosky, Jessie

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: *CORRECTED** City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good evening,
Attached, please find CORRECTED transcript files for the above-referenced matter.

The corrected files have also been uploaded to your Planet Portal. Please note that transcripts and exhibits (if applicable) will be available to download for a period of 3
years and video files will be available for 1 year.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Thank you!
Referenced Job Number: 611338
Best regards,

Caroline Cousley | Planet Depos

Operations Specialist

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

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 9:19:47 AM
To: DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily

Cec: Voigt, Alex; Fornari, Jeanne

Subject: In The News - HPC Meeting

From the Kane County Chronicle.

K*

Kevin Stahr

Communications Coordinator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4111

Mobile: 630.470.2519
kstahr@geneva.il.us



https://www.shawlocal.com/kane-county-chronicle/2025/12/18/beating-a-dead-horse-3rd-demolition-ask-denied-in-8-year-legal-battle-over-geneva-historic-blacksmith-sho/
tel:630.232.0000,%204111
tel:630.470.2519
mailto:kstahr@geneva.il.us

From: Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 6:26:23 PM

To: DeGroot, David

Subject: 2Demo DENIED of Geneva's blacksmith shop/Mill Race Inn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

If you're having trouble viewing this email, you can see it online.

???Fox Flash alerts are urgent emails about historic preservation issues provided to our
Preservation Partners members. Due to the high interest in Geneva's 1840s blacksmith shop,
we have sent this message to all of our subscribers.

Ifyou would like to receive ???Fox Flash alerts in the future, please sign up to become a
Preservation Partner today!

Last night, December 16, 2025, the demolition request of Geneva's 1840s
blacksmith shop was denied unanimously by the Historic Preservation
Commission (HPC).

Since nothing substantial had changed since demolition was denied in 2023,
the HPC found no reason to change its position on this latest request. While
there were many more letters and speakers favoring demolition than in 2023,
the HPC was not convinced this meant that a majority of the community
wanted demolition, as the applicant had argued.

We expect the owner to appeal to City Council for its January 5, 2026
meeting. A supermajority, 2/3 of the alderpersons present, would need to
approve demolition to overrule the HPC.

Like the HPC, City Council will evaluate whether or not the majority of
the community wants the demolition of the blacksmith shop. We
encourage you to express your opinion by submitting a letter to Emily

Stood, Geneva Preservation Planner, at estood@geneva.il.us,
submitting a letter to your alderperson (their contact info is here), and/or
attending the public meeting, expected to be January 5, 2026 at 7 PM at
Geneva City Hall, 109 James Street.

MORE INFORMATION

« Visit our website for more detailed information at
https://www.ppfv.org/blog/2025/12/15/third-request-demolition-
of-genevas-1840s-blacksmith-shop

« Review the full demolition application on the City of Geneva's website here.

o Forward this email to others you think would be interested.

If you appreciate the work we have done on this and other historic
properties in the Fox Valley, please consider becoming a member today!

PRESERVATION PARTNERS MEMBERSHIP

Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley
P.O. Box 903
St. Charles, IL 60174
(630) 377-6424

info@ppfv.org

FOLLOW US:
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From: Dean, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:40:11 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David; Maduzia, Brian
Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Jessie,

I've asked the current shift supervisor to start looking for officers who would be available to work the overtime. Tonight's evening shift is at our minimum
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

mdean(@geneva.il.us

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

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 12:19:58 PM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: FW: HPC meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good afternoon.

Are you able to answer this question?

From: Dave Patzelt

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Emily Stood (estood@geneva.il.us) <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: HPC meeting

Good afternoon.

Can you tell me if the HPC meetings are broadcasted live or if they are only available as a recording on YouTube?

If broadcasted live, do they get to the link from the HPC Agenda Center?



From: Ron Sandack

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:53:44 AM
To: DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily; 'Paul Zellmer'
Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Yes, that works for me.

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:47 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; 'Paul Zellmer' <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com>; Ron Sandack <ronald@gaido-fintzen.com>
Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

I think if we meet at 6:15 we should be fine. Looping in Ron too.

David DeGroot

Director of Community Development

City of Geneva, Illinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000.4301

ddegroot@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:31 PM

To: 'Paul Zellmer' <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com>
Cc: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

1 hour would probably be fine, but I'm going to loop David in just in case. I’ll be out tomorrow so I’m just making sure there are additional eyes on scheduling!
Thanks,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, Illinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000.4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Paul Zellmer <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Sure,

5 pm or 5:30? How long is 1 hr enough?

p

Paul Zellmer AIA
President
LEED AP BD+C


mailto:rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com
http://www.gaido-fintzen.com/
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mailto:ddegroot@geneva.il.us
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
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mailto:pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
630-250-9100 (Office)
630-626-0912 (Direct)
630-479-8138 (Mobile)

On Wed, Dec 10, 2025 at 3:35?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hi Paul,

It looks like Ron is not available on Friday morning. Would it be possible for you to just come a little early on Tuesday to speak with him?
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:28 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood(@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily, can we set it up for some time on Friday. I can work from home that day. Morning would be better for me.

Paul Zellmer AIA

President

LEED AP BD+C
pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
630-250-9100 (Office)
630-626-0912 (Direct)
630-479-8138 (Mobile)

On Wed, Dec 10, 2025 at 9:39?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Good morning Paul,

Hope you’re doing well! Our city attorney, Ron Sandack, is interested in a quick pre-conference before the meeting on Tuesday to go over the Public Hearing and this
specific application, since you will be leading the meeting. If you have any availability between now and Tuesday, please let me know, and I can work to arrange some
time.

I will also have the script prepared for the meeting printed out for you on Tuesday, as you have had previously.

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
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lPlease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:31:01 PM
To: 'Paul Zellmer'

Cec: DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

1 hour would probably be fine, but I'm going to loop David in just in case. I'll be out tomorrow so I’'m just making sure there are additional eyes on
scheduling!

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

5 pm or 5:307? How long is 1 hr enough?

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

Emily, can we set it up for some time on Friday. | can work from home that day. Morning would be better for me.

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

Hope you’re doing well! Our city attorney, Ron Sandack, is interested in a quick pre-conference before the meeting on Tuesday to go over the Public
Hearing and this specific application, since you will be leading the meeting. If you have any availability between now and Tuesday, please let me know,
and | can work to arrange some time.

| will also have the script prepared for the meeting printed out for you on Tuesday, as you have had previously.

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

IPlease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:51:30 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Cc: DeGroot, David

Subject: Re: 4 East State Street letters from the public

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Emily.

On Dec 11, 2025, at 10:43?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good morning,

The materials posted online include everything that was received by the City up to the point of their posting. The letter you attached was received by the City yesterday, after
the application materials were posted. | attached a screenshot with a timestamp to allay your concerns.

Typical practice is to post letters in a compiled set for efficiency and to make those materials more clear for community members. In following that practice, any additional
letters we receive, including the one you attached, will be posted in a set next week before the meeting.

Of course, continue to send any additional letters you would like to be included, and those will be added to that list.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:17 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: 4 East State Street letters from the public

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning.

| was provided a copy of another letter that was apparently sent to the HPC on 12/2/25. | did not see this letter posted on the City website. A copy is attached. This made
me wonder if there are other letters that have been sent to the HPC that are not on the website or included in the record. Is there some way to verify or confirm that all
letters have been provided for the public?

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:21:39 AM

To: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Cc: Sandack, Ron

Subject: FW: City of Geneva Community Development; Historic Preservation Commission Meeting - 12/16/2025

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:43:43 AM

To: 'Dave Patzelt'

Cc: DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: 4 East State Street letters from the public

Good morning,

The materials posted online include everything that was received by the City up to the point of their posting. The letter you attached was received by the City yesterday, after the
application materials were posted. | attached a screenshot with a timestamp to allay your concerns.

Typical practice is to post letters in a compiled set for efficiency and to make those materials more clear for community members. In following that practice, any additional letters we
receive, including the one you attached, will be posted in a set next week before the meeting.

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
| was provided a copy of another letter that was apparently sent to the HPC on 12/2/25. | did not see this letter posted on the City website. A copy is attached. This made me wonder if

there are other letters that have been sent to the HPC that are not on the website or included in the record. Is there some way to verify or confirm that all letters have been provided for
the public?


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
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From: Dave Patzelt

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:16:52 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:51:11 PM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: FW: December HPC Meeting

Paul is available to meet on Friday, preferably in the morning!

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:23:00 AM

To: Paul Zellmer; Lisa McManus; Jewel Jensen; 'George Salomon'; 'Mike Riebe'; Kevin Phillips; Andrew Tobler
Cc: DeGroot, David; Malkosky, Jessie; Walker, Marissa; 'Rebecca Baltikas'

Subject: December HPC Meeting

Hello Historic Preservation Commission,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Tuesday, December 16th, 2025 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers, 109 James
Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:

Agenda Center * Geneva, IL « CivicEngage

Please note that the Applicant for the 4 E State demolition application updated their application letter. If you stopped in to see the application materials in
person before then, you did not view the updated version for review. That full, updated application is available online here.
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please reach out as soon as possible. If you have any questions or comments feel free to reach out as well.

As always, please do not ‘reply all” to comply with the Open Meetings Act of lllinois.

Thank you,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us



https://www.geneva.il.us/agendacenter
https://www.geneva.il.us/1667/4-E-State-Street-Historic-Landmark-Demol
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 8:11:35 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: Award Nomination

Good morning,

I’'m sorry, it totally slipped my mind to send this! Below are a couple bullet points if they’re still any use.

Helping with survey setup

Led September HPC meeting

Aids with communication with residents

Orientation help when | started

Regular check ins across staff for assistance and to keep up to date with work

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

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2025 8:36:36 AM
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



https://www.shawlocal.com/kane-county-chronicle/2025/12/06/blacksmith-shop-geneva-hearing-set-for-shodeen-demolition-request/
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 9:20:01 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: December Packet

Full packet for review attached.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 1:21:52 PM

To: DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: December 16 HPC & December 11 PZC

Thank you very much!

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 1:19 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: December 16 HPC & December 11 PZC

Ron Sandack will be the attorney for the HPC meeting.

Matt and | discussed Planet Depos and decided we wanted them there for the 11t".  Scott Fintzen will be the attorney for that meeting.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 11:11 AM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: December 16 HPC & December 11 PZC

Hi David,
Two questions for you:

1) What is our attorney’s name who will be attending the December 16th HPC meeting? | assume we are having an attorney there.
2) Can | cancel Planet Depos for the December 1111 PZC meeting? If not, what is our attorney’s name who will attend this meeting?

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

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 2:24:03 PM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: Packet Draft

See attached.

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

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 10:35:25 AM

To: Planet Depos

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: City of Geneva - December 16th HPC Meeting

Hello Planet Depos,

Please be advised that we would like your services for the December 16t Historic Preservation Commission public hearing at 7 pm at the Geneva City Hall
— Council Chambers, 109 James Street, Geneva.

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

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 10:33:22 AM
To: DeGroot, David; Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: 4 E State Street - HPC Meeting

Great. I'll let them know.

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

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 10:32 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 4 E State Street - HPC Meeting

Absolutely!

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

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 10:31 AM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: 4 E State Street - HPC Meeting

Hi David,
Just emailing to confirm, we do want Planet Depos at the December 16" HPC meeting, right?
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 11:10:43 AM
To: DeGroot, David

Subject: December 16 HPC & December 11 PZC

Hi David,
Two questions for you:

1) What is our attorney’s name who will be attending the December 16 HPC meeting? | assume we are having an attorney there.
2) Can | cancel Planet Depos for the December 111" PZC meeting? If not, what is our attorney’s name who will attend this meeting?

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

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 10:31:18 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 12:24:05 PM
To: Malkosky, Jessie; Stood, Emily; Stahr, Kevin
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

voted to uphold the HPC'’s decision. Overturring-the-HRC-decisionregaires7#votes: As such, the appeal failed and demolition is denied.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:44:11 PM
To: McCready, Benjamin

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Plan Update

FYIl....

Per our discussion the other day. The mayor seemed comfortable with this list and adding other taxing bodies. | think it makes some sense for you to be on
as the staff liaison to SPAC. I'll discuss with Alex but don’t want her to feel excluded either.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:08 AM
To: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Update

Good morning,

With the contract for the Comprehensive Plan update now approved, | will reach out to Lakota about an official schedule. Early on we will need to decide if
we want the Planning & Zoning Commission to act as the Plan Commission required by State Statute ( | assume we do, as we have in the past) and what
the composition of the steering committee should look like. My initial thoughts for City participation on the steering committee include:

Chairman of the PZC

Chairman of the HPC

PW Director or Asst. PW Director

ED Director

CD Director

City Administrator or Asst. City Administrator
Two Alderpersons

Mayor

Your thoughts on this list? Any other organizations you think should be represented on the steering committee (school, park, etc.)? We have time but |
wanted to at least get the wheels spinning on this.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 8:21:32 AM
To: Malkosky, Jessie

Cc: Buesing, Matthew

Subject: 4 E State St

Good morning,
The appeal failed. 6 voted in favor of overturning the HPC and 4 voted to uphold their decision. Overturning the HPC required 7 votes so the appeal failed.
Please update the website as time allows.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 11:57:09 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: December HPC Minutes

These look good to me. Thank you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:39 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 1:34:28 PM
To: Fornari, Jeanne; Voigt, Alex

Subject: CC packet for 1/12

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached packet for the meeting next week.

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

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 11:36:34 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 4:14:24 PM

To: Voigt, Alex; Sandack, Ron

Subject: DRAFT - Executive Summary and Resolution for Jan 12th CC meeting

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached draft materials for your review.
Emily is working to finalized the meeting minutes, we will then upload the staff report, minutes and transcripts to the project webpage.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:06:43 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie; Buesing, Matthew; Stahr, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Thanks. | don’t think a news flash is necessary.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:05 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
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
proforma to show the high cost per square foot to bring the building to a habitable condition and the low return on that investment . The HPC and CC
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

Good morning Mayor & City Council (bcc'd):

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
A special City Council meeting will be held on January 12!h where both the applicant and the historic preservation commission will have the right to be
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

Good Morning Mayor & City Council (bcc'd):

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
TIF assistance would not cause undue economic hardship.”

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 9:33:50 AM

To: Voigt, Alex; Burns, Kevin

Subject: RE: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good morning,

The short answer is that Shodeen was presenting this information to support their previous request for demolition, claiming that they met standard 3 and that the “retention of the
structure would cause the owner undue economic hardship”. The plan to adaptively reuse the structure was submitted with a detailed proforma to show the high cost per square foot to
bring the building to a habitable condition and the low return on that investment . The HPC and CC denied demolition based on economic hardship because the applicant did not factor
in that the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site where TIF assistance is needed, and concluded (with the help of a 31d party consultant review the proforma) that preserving
the structure as part of a larger redevelopment site with TIF assistance would not cause undue economic hardship.

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

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2025 6:45 PM

To: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

FYL...

Alex Voigt
City Administrator

City of Geneva, lllinois

City Administrator's Office

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4101

Mobile: 630.940.5775

avoigt@geneva.il.us
From: Reinecke, Mark <mreinecke@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2025 2:52 AM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Hi Alex,

I've had a chance to review the attached files and have a question. The Shodeens had Altus Works complete a Mill Race Assessment Report outlining the development of the
Blacksmith Shop. The report summary states that it will support "an adaptive reuse of historic Mill Race to serve as an office or retail space." It would "preserve and repair
historic building elements while incorporating new elements that are sympathetic to existing building fabric." It included rebuilt masonry and steel supports, as well as
mechanical, electrical, and plumbing. The total cost of design and construction was estimated to be $ 1,461,849. Why have they walked away from this plan? Are there
things that might be done to induce them to reconsider it? This would seem to be a sensible path forward. What are your thoughts?

Thanks very much,

Mark

From: Voigt, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:03:23 AM

To: Voigt, Alex

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne

Subject: Special City Council Meeting - Monday, January 12, 2026

Good morning Mayor & City Council (bec’d):

Please mark your calendars for a Special City Council Meeting on Monday, January 12, 2026. A summary of the meeting purpose has been provided below by Director
DeGroot.

On December 16 the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to deny the demolition of the historic landmark located at 4 E State Street. On December 1 7th
the applicant requested an appeal of the decision. The ordinance requires that the appeal be considered by the City Council within 30 days. A special City Council meeting
will be held on January 1 2" \where both the applicant and the historic preservation commission will have the right to be heard. A reversal or modification of the
commission’s determination requires not less than 2/3 of the alderpersons holding office.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:13:13 PM

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:42:34 AM

To: Tymoszenko, Cathleen

Subject: FW: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE WORK PRODUCT - DRAFT AMENDMENT or AGREEMENT for DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE at 4 E. STATE
STREET

FYI..... happy to chat if needed before our 1 pm

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

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>; Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>; Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE WORK PRODUCT - DRAFT AMENDMENT or AGREEMENT for DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE at 4 E. STATE STREET

Good afternoon,

Please see my comments in the attachment. | reserved an hour for us next Monday before our meeting with Dave. Let me know if you think we need more time.

David DeGroot

Director of Community Development

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4301

ddegroot@geneva.il.us

From: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Sunday, December 21, 2025 1:04 PM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE WORK PRODUCT - DRAFT AMENDMENT or AGREEMENT for DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE at 4 E. STATE STREET

See attached...

KB

From: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2025 10:36 AM

To: Burns, Kevin <kburns@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE WORK PRODUCT - DRAFT AMENDMENT or AGREEMENT for DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE at 4 E. STATE STREET

I think this looks great, my thoughts are in bold below.

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 10:12 AM

To: Voigt, Alex <avoigt@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Sandack, Ron <rsandack@geneva.il.us>

Subject: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE WORK PRODUCT - DRAFT AMENDMENT or AGREEMENT for DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURE at 4 E. STATE STREET
Importance: High

Alex, David & Ron,

Below is a stream of consciousness amendment/agreement related to the demolition of the structure at 4 E. State Street relevant to the advancement of redevelopment of property
along the southeastern shore of Rt. 25 & Rt. 38.

There’s a lot to digest so just let me know when you’d like to discuss and dissect. J

KB

DRAFT Demolition Permit Amendment/Agreement Toward Advancing Redevelopment of 4 E. State Street Property
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From: DeGroot, David

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:09:22 AM
To: Burns, Kevin

Cec: Voigt, Alex

Subject: RE: Comprehensive Plan Update

Ignore Tesla.....| tried to change Tesla to Lakota and sent too soon.

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

With the contract for the Comprehensive Plan update now approved, | will reach out to Tesla about an official schedule. Early on we will need to decide if we
want the Planning & Zoning Commission to act as the Plan Commission required by State Statute ( | assume we do, as we have in the past) and what the
composition of the steering committee should look like. My initial thoughts for City participation on the steering committee include:

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:07:48 AM
To: Burns, Kevin

Ce: Voigt, Alex

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 10:09:39 AM
To: 'Dave Patzelt'

Subject: RE: HPC meeting

Good morning,

Yes, the meeting will be broadcast live. See the link below for ways to watch:

https://www.geneva.il.us/876/Geneva-Broadcast-Network

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
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 12:20 PM
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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:47:00 AM
To: Stood, Emily; 'Paul Zellmer'; 'Ron Sandack'
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

1 hour would probably be fine, but I'm going to loop David in just in case. I'll be out tomorrow so I'm just making sure there are additional eyes on
scheduling!

Thanks,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000. 4310

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

5 pm or 5:307 How long is 1 hr enough?

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:15:30 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

Ron is not available Friday morning. Should we plan on Tuesday before the meeting?

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:51 PM
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

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 10:31:40 AM
To: Malkosky, Jessie; Stood, Emily

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 1:18:43 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: RE: December 16 HPC & December 11 PZC

Ron Sandack will be the attorney for the HPC meeting.

Matt and | discussed Planet Depos and decided we wanted them there for the 11t Scott Fintzen will be the attorney for that meeting.

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

1) What is our attorney’s name who will be attending the December 16! HPC meeting? | assume we are having an attorney there.
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
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From: Furnish, Larry

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:49:53 PM

To: Erica Eysturlid; Kilburg, Dean

Subject: Re: vote no to petition to demolish historic Blacksmith shop

Hi Erica

This is the only email that | have on this account. You mentioned that you text me also. | could not find any text messages . | would like you to resend the text to
6303637854.

I do respond to people in Geneva that reach out to my email or text. Some questions are directed to multiple people and if someone else sends the question to the
responsible party, | usually do not duplicate the message. | also talk to people while out in the community.

I would be available to meet with you to talk about the Mill Race Inn or any other issues.
Thanks

Larry Furnish

From: Erica Eysturlid <eeysturlid@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 11:28:53 AM

To: Furnish, Larry; Reinecke, Mark; Palmquist, Jeff; Paschke, Martha; Kilburg, Dean
Subject: vote no to petition to demolish historic Blacksmith shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello,

I am contacting you to encourage you to say no to the most recent petition from the Shodeen group to demolish the Blacksmith Shop on the site of the
previous Mill Race Inn property. The Historical Preservation Committee has denied this request on multiple occasions. I implore to honor their sound
reasoning for this and uphold their decision. In a recent HPC meeting, the following was stated:

"In its arguments in front of the HPC, the owner noted that a large number of letters supporting demolition had been submitted to the HPC and therefore
met critetion four in 10-6-10-B of the city code, "The retention of a building, structure, object, improvement or site is not in the best interest of the
majority of the community." Nothing materially had changed in the demolition request since the owner’s last request in 2023, according to the HPC, other
than the growing fine the owner is incurring for violating Geneva’s building maintenance code. Furthermore, the HPC determined it was not the best body to
determine what is in the best interest of the community. For these reasons, the HPC denied the demolition request."

Shodeen shot down in showdown: Judge
affirms Geneva ruling on 1840s blac...

Kane County Circuit Judge Elizabeth Flood ruled this week that
Geneva developer Shodeen Group cannot evade the c...

There are many reasons to uphold the HPC decision. In support of them, I provide the following rationale:

1. The good work of the HBC makes it clear that the Shodden/Patzelt have not been honest with Geneva for years. The company has changed, plans have
been changed, #hey have made no effort to pay their $300K fine, even though there is a conrt order to do so. T am confused as to why a public entity is allowed to
disregard the law and why the local governing body allows this. Collected fines could be used to repait/save the structure. They made it clear at the last HBC
meeting that they would not fix the building or pay the fines, as ordered. It seems clear their strategy is to win by petition or until the building falls down.
Ignoring the law will pay off and set a clear and dangerous precedent.

2. The claim that the "majority of the community" sees the structure as needing to go was based on zero evidence. None could be produced at the HBC
meeting. When asked about the "eye-sore" argument, that also fell flat as why weren't other vacant buildings (Campana, Little Owl) being demolished? This
was an empty argument (although cleatly some people would see it demolished.).

3. Why destroy this building/site when thete is no clear offer of a plan for what will replace it? Will it come to sit vacant like the lot on the corner of Wilson
and Washington in Batavia? The lot that once held a historic church and that was demolished for what? Bad or no planning dictates failure.

4. Historical structures having meaning in place. The historic house removed to make way for the "Roosevelt" on 38 is now a residence over on E. Side Dr. It
has lost all meaning as a historical structure. Now the space and area it once occupied ate ahistorical. Demolition of the Shop will accomplish the demolition
of the area as a historical area, period. This, it seems, was not part of that original plan - Shodden himself (quoted in the Tribune in 2014) was supposedly
dedicated to working with/preserving historical sites.

5. The Shodeen/Patzelt group has not pursued any available funding from historical societies. There are grants available from a number of resoutces that have
been mentioned to this group at a previous HPC meeting by representatives from the state historical entities. These suggestions and resources have been blatantly
ignored.


https://www.shawlocal.com/kane-county-chronicle/2025/10/05/shodeen-shot-down-in-showdown-judge-affirms-geneva-ruling-on-1840s-blacksmith-shop-tarp-dispute/
https://www.shawlocal.com/kane-county-chronicle/2025/10/05/shodeen-shot-down-in-showdown-judge-affirms-geneva-ruling-on-1840s-blacksmith-shop-tarp-dispute/

6. Why destroy a historical building and site if we have no idea what will replace it and if those plans will even move forward with IL State approval? It is on a
floodplain, would require allowances for ingress and egress for two state highways, and no environmental impact study has been completed. Until these items
are completed, why is a "possible construction project”" even being considered?

T have sat through most of the petitions and heard arguments for and against. I cannot see how Shodden/Patzelt's most recent seties of arguments have
changed anything. I strongly encourage you, therefore, to say no to the demolition of this building without further effort from the owner. Geneva claims to be
a historical community. It is time to keep history from being destroyed.

Respectfully,
Erica Eysturlid



From: Erica Eysturlid

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
met criterion four in 10-6-10-B of the city code, "The retention of a building, structure, object, improvement or site is not in the best interest of the
majotity of the community." Nothing materially had changed in the demolition request since the owner’s last request in 2023, according to the HPC, other
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
been changed, #hey have made no effort to pay their $300K fine, even though there is a conrt order to do so. 1 am confused as to why a public entity is allowed to
disregard the law and why the local governing body allows this. Collected fines could be used to repair/save the structure. They made it clear at the last HBC
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

3. Why destroy this building/site when there is no clear offer of a plan for what will replace it> Will it come to sit vacant like the lot on the corner of Wilson
and Washington in Batavia? The lot that once held a historic church and that was demolished for what? Bad or no planning dictates failure.

4. Historical structures having meaning in place. The historic house removed to make way for the "Roosevelt" on 38 is now a residence over on E. Side Dr. It
has lost all meaning as a historical structure. Now the space and area it once occupied are ahistorical. Demolition of the Shop will accomplish the demolition
of the area as a historical area, period. This, it seems, was not part of that original plan - Shodden himself (quoted in the Tribune in 2014) was supposedly
dedicated to working with/preserving historical sites.

5. The Shodeen/Patzelt group has not putsued any available funding from historical societies. There are grants available from a number of resources that have
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

I have sat through most of the petitions and heard arguments for and against. I cannot see how Shodden/Patzelt's most recent seties of arguments have
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
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From: Lee Eysturlid

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 12:33:19 PM

To: Kilburg, Dean; Furnish, Larry; Reinecke, Mark; Palmquist, Jeff; Paschke, Martha
Subject: Petition to demolish Geneva’s 1840s blacksmith shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello:

This is my plea to you to uphold the good work of Geneva's Historical Preservation Commission (HPC) in its, and ideally yout, denial of the request to
demolish the 1840s Blacksmith shop.

I quote:

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
determine what is in the best interest of the community. For these reasons, the HPC denied the demolition request.”

The reasons to say no, I would offer, are:

1. The good work of the HBC makes it clear that the Shodden/Patzelt have not been honest with Geneva for years. The company has changed, plans have
been changed, they have made no effort to pay their $300K fine (why not? There was a court order. What happened here? Collected fines could be used to
repair/save the structure.). They made it clear at the last HBC meeting that they would not fix the building or pay the fines, as ordered. It seems clear their
strategy is to win by petition or until the building falls down. Ignoring the law will pay off and set a clear and dangerous precedent.

2. The claim that the "majority of the community" sees the structure as needing to go was based on zero evidence. None could be produced at the HBC
meeting. When asked about the "eye-sore" argument (it's an eyes-sore, don't you know?) that also fell flat in that why weren't other vacant buildings (Capana,
Little Owl) being demolished? This was an empty argument (although clearly some people would see it demolished.).

3. Why destroy this building/site when there is no clear offer of a plan for what will replace it? Will it come to sit vacant like the lot on the corner of Wilson
and Washington in Batavia? The lot that once held a historic church and that was demolished for what? Bad or no planning dictates failure.

4. The idea of "moving" of a histortic structure sounds good, but it cleatly robs the site and the building of their historic meaning. Historical structures having
meaning in place. The historic house removed to make way for the "Roosevelt" on 38 is now a residence over on E. Side Dr, but does anyone know or care? It
has lost all meaning as a historical structure. And now the space and area it once occupied are ahistorical. Demolition of the Shop will accomplish the
demolition of the area as a historical area, period. This, it seems, was not part of that original plan - Shodden himself (quoted in the Tribune in 2014) was
supposedly dedicated to working with/preserving historical sites.

5. Why do this until we know for sure what will replace it and if those plans will even move forward with IL State approval. It is on a floodplain, for example.

T have sat through most of the petitions and heard arguments for and against. I cannot see how Shodden/Patzelt's most recent series of arguments have
changed anything. I strongly encourage you, therefore, to say no to the demolition of this building without further effort from the owner.

Thank you,
Lee W. Eysturlid
108 Oak St, Geneva

Lee W. Eysturlid, Ph.D., NBCT

IMSA

1500 W. Sullivan Rd

Aurora, IL 60506-1000

O: (630) 907-5487

"All things are ready, if our minds be so."
- Henry V


https://www.shawlocal.com/kane-county-chronicle/2025/10/05/shodeen-shot-down-in-showdown-judge-affirms-geneva-ruling-on-1840s-blacksmith-shop-tarp-dispute/

From: Robert Swanson

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 8:15:34 PM
To: Reinecke, Mark; Palmquist, Jeff

Cec: Kilburg, Dean; Malecki, William
Subject: Demolition of Historic Landmark

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
?

Dear Alderpersons,

The current demolition request for 4 E. State is going to be decided on January 12th, and | wanted to share my thoughts on the matter with you.

| realize you all are aware of the previous votes on this matter, as well as the legal decisions that have been issued in the last year or so. All of these votes/decisions were to maintain and protect the
landmark status of the blacksmith structure.
While | agree with the past decisions, | also believe that the current petition presents a threat to the City's landmark ordinance.

The landmark status was granted without any time limit for redevelopment. The City has worked with the owner to determine a potential redevelopment
project, and viable options were identified.

City Code 10-6-10 Part 13 C states that buildings and structures designated as a historic landmark shall be maintained and protected from demolition that
results from neglect or undeterred deterioration of the exterior features or structural elements. This Duty to Maintain specifically requires the owner of record
to repair any deficient element contributing to material deterioration of the structure. | see the refusal of the owner to properly protect the structure from the
elements as evidence of this breach. The courts agreed.

To my knowledge, the owner has not presented a redevelopment plan since the conclusion of the charette project. A presentation of a plan would allow for
the City and the owner to work through some of the potential obstacles to moving forward. One key point to work through would be the extent that TIF
financing is available for this redevelopment. A key provision to our landmark ordinance is that demolition is considered only when all other redevelopment
options have been exhausted. ( CC 10-6-10 4) How can all options be considered exhausted when none have been presented? It seems like a decision to
allow demolition at this point in time is rewarding the owner for not maintaining the structure, as well as for not presenting any type of redevelopment plan.
Would the City allow this failure to maintain our historic, protected, structures in the Historic District to occur for years?

The landmark owner stated at the last HPC meeting that no redevelopment plan will be presented as long as the blacksmith shop remains. This statement
indicates a complete refusal to even attempt to exhaust all redevelopment options. This intransigence should not be rewarded. The historic preservation and
landmark ordinances of the City deserve support and compliance.

Finally, | do not believe that demolition of the blacksmith structure is in the best interest of the majority of residents. There are many ways to evaluate this question, and arguments for both sides of
demolition could be considered valid.

Is the best interest of the majority of residents determined by the highest EAV for the property? The greatest sales tax generated? The largest draw of out-of-town visitors? The priceless value of the
sightline of the riverfront and the downtown? The potential benefits of being the only Fox River town with a renovated pre—Civil War industrial structure that once was the life blood of most river towns?

Demolition of the structure would eliminate some of the positive outcomes for residents that | mentioned above. | do not believe that the passage of time, and deterioration of the structure from
neglect, should become the main drivers to evaluate the best interests of the majority of residents. Clearly, the majority of residents want the current status of the site to be improved. That does not mean
that demolition is the only path forward to resolving this impasse.
| appreciate all of your efforts and work. You have a difficult, but clear, decision to make on Monday.

Thanks,
Bob Swanson

1202 Dunstan Rd.
Geneva, IL 60134



From: Scott

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2025 3:04:51 PM
To: Kilburg, Dean; Furnish, Larry

Cc: Burns, Kevin

Subject: Please save the 1840s blacksmith shop!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I live in the Third Ward 3 blocks southeast of the 180-year-old blacksmith shop and value Geneva's heritage. Please do not overrule or modify the HPC's
unanimous decision (I submitted comments before their meeting). The property owners knew what they were getting into. I'm fine with putting a roof
on it and strengthening it, with a nice sign, with graphics, telling the many passersby on 38 what it is. It is so much more important to our city than a
structure one might find in, say, Schaumburg.

Thank you for your consideration and your service.

-- Scott McMurray

302 Chalmers Street



From: Colin C. Campbell

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2025 1:37:48 PM
To: Kilburg, Dean

Subject: The Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Alderman Kilburg,
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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:20:02 AM

To: Kilburg, Dean

Subject: Letter to HPC from Lindenberg 120225.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good morning.

Apparently, there is at least one and may be more letters about the demolition of the Blacksmith shop floating around that | have not seen and that have not been posted on the City
website. A copy of one example is attached. This was not included in the batch | provided to you. | have reached out to Emily to find out if there are more letters than this one.



From: Dave Patzelt

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 12:24:14 PM
To: Kilburg, Dean

Subject: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good afternoon.

As a follow-up to our conversation yesterday, for your information regarding our demolition permit application for the former blacksmith shop, attached are copies of the letters that have
been sent to the city in support of the demolition request. Feel free to share with anyone you would like.

Dave



From: Kevin O'Neill

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:36:53 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks, see you then. Kevin

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:36 AM

To: 'Kevin O'Neill' <koneill54@outlook.com>

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

Yes, that’s great! | will add you to my calendar and see you then.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Kevin O'Neill <koneill54@outlook.com>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:35 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Would Friday, Dec. 19th at 11:00 am work for you? Thanks, Kevin

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:18 AM

To: 'Kevin O'Neill' <koneill54@outlook.com>

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

Good morning Kevin,

Happy to meet! We have an HPC meeting this Tuesday that has me pretty busy for the first half of the week, but Thursday or Friday | am available any time. If either of those days works
please let me know.

As an aside, | saw the church lit up for Christmas during the Cookie Walk, and it looked great! | was very excited to see it.

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

Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2025 2:52 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>

Subject: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

I hope all is well with you. I'd like to schedule a meeting with you to review a new project at UUSG. We will be installing security cameras on the building
and electronic entry devices on the doors in the next couple of months. Before we sign with a contractor, | want your advice on how to proceed with the
Historic Preservation Commission. Are you available before the end of the year, say next week December 15th?

Thanks,

Kevin O’Neill

Facilities & FEMA Grant Team Lead

Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG)
102 S. 2" Street

Geneva, IL 60134

630-532-8751

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:34:36 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Would Friday, Dec. 19t at 11:00 am work for you? Thanks, Kevin

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

| hope all is well with you. I'd like to schedule a meeting with you to review a new project at UUSG. We will be installing security cameras on the building
and electronic entry devices on the doors in the next couple of months. Before we sign with a contractor, | want your advice on how to proceed with the
Historic Preservation Commission. Are you available before the end of the year, say next week December 15t?

Thanks,

Kevin O’Neill

Facilities & FEMA Grant Team Lead

Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG)

102 S. 2™ Street

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:17:45 AM

To: 'Kevin O'Neill'

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

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 10:42:19 AM

To: 'info@aroofingpro.com'

Subject: 301 Hamilton Street Roofing Permit HPC Review

Good morning,

| am working through the HPC review of your recent permit application for the garage roof at 301 Hamilton St in Geneva. | see that you have included the
color options for Timberline HDZ shingles, but the paperwork | was given does not include the specific color proposed for the garage. Will it just be matching
existing, or will there be a change?

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

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 11:05:03 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 301 Hamilton Street Roofing Permit HPC Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

thank you
Jamie Hendon

American Restoration Group

708.453.7663

Jamie@aroofingpro.com

AmericanRestoration.Group
1901 N Roselle Road Suite 800
Schaumburg, IL 60195

Google Review

On Fri, Dec 5, 2025 at 11:01?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Sounds good, thank you for the quick response! As it’s like for like I'll be able to administratively approve it and keep the review process moving, so that
documentation will be along shortly.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Jamie Hendon <jamie@aroofingpro.com>

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:58 AM

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

We do not have the exact color name for what is currently on the home. | have attached a photo of the roof shingles currently on the roof, it looks like we
are replacing it with matching colors.

Thank you,

Jamie Hendon
American Restoration Group

l

708.453.7663

Jamie@aroofingpro.com

AmericanRestoration.Group

1901 N Roselle Road Suite 800
Schaumburg, IL 60195
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Google Review

On Fri, Dec 5, 2025 at 10:42?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Good morning,

| am working through the HPC review of your recent permit application for the garage roof at 301 Hamilton St in Geneva. | see that you have included
the color options for Timberline HDZ shingles, but the paperwork | was given does not include the specific color proposed for the garage. Will it just be
matching existing, or will there be a change?

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
The information contained in this electronic document is considered a confidential and/or privileged communication between American Restoration Group
Inc. and the recipient. This information is intended to be reviewed by only the individual(s) named as "recipient" or their representative(s). Review by
persons other than the recipient is prohibited. Likewise, dissemination or copying of this email or the information contained herein to persons other than
the recipient is also prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by telephone immediately or reply to the sender of this
message at the address shown above.

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

vgeneva.il.us.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA(a
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

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 11:01:50 AM

To: 'Jamie Hendon'

Subject: RE: 301 Hamilton Street Roofing Permit HPC Review

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

We do not have the exact color name for what is currently on the home. | have attached a photo of the roof shingles currently on the roof, it looks like we are
replacing it with matching colors.

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
color options for Timberline HDZ shingles, but the paperwork | was given does not include the specific color proposed for the garage. Will it just be
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
persons other than the recipient is prohibited. Likewise, dissemination or copying of this email or the information contained herein to persons other than the
recipient is also prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by telephone immediately or reply to the sender of this
message at the address shown above.
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From: Jamie Hendon

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 10:58:15 AM

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

We do not have the exact color name for what is currently on the home. I have attached a photo of the roof shingles currently on the roof, it looks like we are replacing it
with matching colors.

Thank you,

Jamie Hendon
American Restoration Group

708.453.7663

Jamie@aroofingpro.com

AmericanRestoration.Group
1901 N Roselle Road Suite 800
Schaumburg, IL 60195

Google Review

On Fri, Dec 5, 2025 at 10:42?AM Stood, Emily <estood(@geneva.il.us> wrote:
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
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From: Jon Rae

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:25:21 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 521 South Street HPC Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you! And thank you for putting me on the front of the meeting! There was quite a crowd for the next one!
Thanks again!

Jon Rae

JON R Construction, Inc.
918 Glenmore Lane

Elgin, IL 60124

(847) 697-3368

(312) 215-6654
jrae@jonrconstruction.com

On Dec 17, 2025, at 8:48?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good morning Jon,

Attached is your approved HPC review for the permit change at 521 South Street. Thank you as always for working with the HPC!
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

<south_st 521 hpcapprovalpckg 12-17-2025.pdf>
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From: Anais Bowring

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:13:12 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Porch Roof and Steps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks Emily!

I’ve been trying to make sure with our contractor that this is the right product. I’ll make sure to let you know by tomorrow if there is any change to this, but I think we
would use this: https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/siding/steel-siding/cut-to-length-premium-pro-snap-reg-steel-panel/bronze 1559814-32/p-
1444448555354-¢-5837.htm

Thanks again for the follow-up :)

Best,
Anais

On Jan 14, 2026, at 12:12?7PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

Hi Anais!

I’'m working on your packet right now and just want to check in on those metal roof specs! You still have some time since I'll be posting Friday
morning but | wanted to reach out while | was thinking about it.

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

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:22 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Porch Roof and Steps
Importance: Low

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

That sounds great! Makes complete sense. Thanks Emily!

Best,
Anais

On Jan 12, 2026, at 3:277?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

Hi Anais,

Just a follow up from our call! | spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you’re able to do some exploratory demo to make
any changes to your plans on the structure of the porch. There are a few options, such as additional piers, that could work with the
structural changes in case the long rim joist idea ends up not seeming successful after that demo. He just wanted to make you aware
to try to minimize surprises (as I'm sure you’ve already experienced is common with historic work.) For now, our advice is to work
through the HPC approval process and then just stay in contact through the demo and construction process on any changes to the
permit! Hopefully that relieves some stress in working out that detail of the permit change.

See you tonight,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:36 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring' <anaisbowring@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,
Thank you for the updated drawing and this form! We are processing that and beginning work on the packet now. I'll make a note of
that roof pitch and the code in the packet so the Commission is aware ahead of time. I'll also keep an eye out for the info on roofing
materials.

Before we get ahead of ourselves (and while the weather is still decent) | would recommend just triple checking the ability to fasten
the future porch to the frame of the house, as drawn (of course just lower), rather than needing to fasten that to your foundation. Like |


https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/siding/steel-siding/cut-to-length-premium-pro-snap-reg-steel-panel/bronze1559814-32/p-1444448555354-c-5837.htm
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mentioned, that would end up being a structural change and require more oversight from Building. When | mentioned these updates
to Brian today, he brought that up again as a concern that might lengthen permit review time, so | just want to give you as much time
as possible in case that ends up being a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up the work on the HPC review!

Have a good day, and feel free to reach out!

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:49 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: Porch Roof and Steps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks, Emily!

Thanks so much for all the info! | reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since | don't think that there are any original materials or
particularly historic design/details for the porch roof, | didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also
went back and remeasured the blueprints more carefully, and | think the shed roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent
a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet on the specific materials
for the roof, but have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

Here is the application front form; I'll plan to drop off a signed copy tomorrow.

Thanks!
Anais Bowring (she/her)
703-927-7224

On Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 2:54?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Just got an alert this might not have sent so resending just in case. I'll link the guidelines instead of attaching them which should
hopefully fix the issue.

https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/290/Design-Guidelines-for-Historic-Properties ?bidld=

Thanks!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:57 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring' <anaisbowring@gmail.com>; Daniel Bowring <dbowring@gmail.com>
Subject: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both
page 52 — residential roofs, and page 66 — porches for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian
and have some info from Building and an HPC list for you.

Typically on a change like this, Brian would ask for revised drawings after construction to confirm everything. Since it also has to go
before HPC, for now we’re going to ask for exterior elevations with the changes drawn for the Commissioner review. Additional
needs on the interior can go through the normal Building process. He did want to call out to you that one concern to check on
before moving forward is whether there is space on the body of the house to attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor. Basically,
if the new floor attaches lower, and ends up needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone instead of the frame of the
house, that's a larger change and Building would have to get more involved early on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch is
less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application
materials are due today. Next months are due 2/3. The other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127
Second Street, if you're interested in checking that out as well!

1. Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. | would recommend a front and at least one side. I'll use your previous drawings in the packet to
illustrate what’s changing.

2. Material information on the metal roof

Thanks again, and feel free to reach out with questions,
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
confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify
the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 3:35:52 PM
To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,
Thank you for the updated drawing and this form! We are processing that and beginning work on the packet now. I'll make a note of that roof pitch and the
code in the packet so the Commission is aware ahead of time. I'll also keep an eye out for the info on roofing materials.

Before we get ahead of ourselves (and while the weather is still decent) | would recommend just triple checking the ability to fasten the future porch to the
frame of the house, as drawn (of course just lower), rather than needing to fasten that to your foundation. Like | mentioned, that would end up being a
structural change and require more oversight from Building. When | mentioned these updates to Brian today, he brought that up again as a concern that
might lengthen permit review time, so | just want to give you as much time as possible in case that ends up being a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up
the work on the HPC review!

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

Thanks so much for all the info! | reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since | don't think that there are any original materials or particularly historic
design/details for the porch roof, | didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also went back and remeasured the blueprints
more carefully, and | think the shed roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn
in with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet on the specific materials for the roof, but have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

Here is the application front form; I'll plan to drop off a signed copy tomorrow.
Thanks!

Anais Bowring (she/her)
703-927-7224

On Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 2:54?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Just got an alert this might not have sent so resending just in case. I'll link the guidelines instead of attaching them which should hopefully fix the issue.

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

To: 'Anais Bowring' <anaisbowring@gamail.com>; Daniel Bowring <dbowring@amail.com>
Subject: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both page 52 — residential
roofs, and page 66 — porches for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian and have some info from Building and an
HPC list for you.

Typically on a change like this, Brian would ask for revised drawings after construction to confirm everything. Since it also has to go before HPC, for now
we’re going to ask for exterior elevations with the changes drawn for the Commissioner review. Additional needs on the interior can go through the normal
Building process. He did want to call out to you that one concern to check on before moving forward is whether there is space on the body of the house to
attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor. Basically, if the new floor attaches lower, and ends up needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone
instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and Building would have to get more involved early on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch
is less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application materials are due today.
Next months are due 2/3. The other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127 Second Street, if you're interested in checking
that out as well!
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» Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. | would recommend a front and at least one side. I'll use your previous drawings in the packet to illustrate what’s changing.
» Material information on the metal roof

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 7:48:47 PM
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

Thanks so much for all the info! I reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since I don't think that there are any original materials or particularly historic design/details for
the porch roof, I didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. I also went back and remeasured the blueprints more carefully, and I think the shed

roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, I sent a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in with 12" seams. I don't have more info yet on the
specific materials for the roof, but have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

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

Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. I would recommend a front and at least one side. I’ll use your previous drawings in the packet to illustrate what’s
changing.
Material information on the metal roof

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
https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/290/Design-Guidelines-for-Historic-Properties?bidId=
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:anaisbowring@gmail.com
mailto:dbowring@gmail.com
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:FOIA@geneva.il.us

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Anais Bowring

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 3:02:50 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Tracing/drawings of steps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Ok, great! I think I can add in a drawing with a seam metal roof and I’ve filled out the application form. Seems like we are in a bit of a grey zone with the roof pitch. Close
to the absolute minimum recommended for asphalt, so metal works better (costs more), and I’d love to hear from our building department if they/our code has a
recommendation.

On Jan 6, 2026, at 2:53?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Anais,

These drawings work! | think if you're able to just highlight where the metal roof would be proposed and send along some specs of what that
material would be we’d have everything we need. | won’t be starting on the packet today, so if it's easier to send that along by tomorrow morning
that would be fine.

Thank you for being so quick!

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:15 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Tracing/drawings of steps

ko

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Fkkkk

Hi Emily,

| used the blueprints to trace/amend thr stairs elevations to show what one fewer exterior step would look like. Can you let me know if you think this is adequate pictorial
representation for an HPC review? If so, I'll fill out an application form for this amendment to our current application.

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@qgeneva.il.us.
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



From: Susan Fallon

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 5:04:40 PM
To: Stood, Emily; Tim Fallon

Subject: Re: 226 S River Ln

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you for your email, Emily. | left you a long voicemail. We would like to get the materials for the meeting to you as soon as possible.

After reading your email, my husband, Tim, pointed out that actually our windows are in fact aluminum facing out due to the storm triple tracks that are on the windows. Our decision, and an
expensive one at that, to go with the Marvin elevate, vastly improves the contributing historic facade of our home.

We will look forward to working on this together with you. My phone is: 630-621-7221.
Kind regards,

Susan
On Wednesday, January 14, 2026 at 01:58:06 PM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Susan,

I've had some time to review your paperwork and the files we have on your property. According to our files, your home was constructed in 1957, which is within the 1835-1966 Period of
Significance for the historic district, so it is actually rated as a Contributing historic building.

Also according to our files, it looks like your existing windows are wood, and your proposed replacements appear to be a fiberglass/wood mix, which would indicate that this is not a like
for like replacement in terms of material, which the HPC does have to consider. This means we will need some extra information in order to present the most thorough case possible to
the HPC. | am attaching our Window Replacement Checklist to this email, which sums up that information. The specs you provided includes most of the information required on the
Alternative Material section. Like we discussed yesterday, these materials will be necessary for the review of any street-facing windows you are proposing to replace.

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3™ with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18™ 1am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the
additional information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we will be able to do this as one HPC review with a phased
project to lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and make this process as
smooth as possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concerns — if you call and | can’t answer, feel free to leave a message or send
an email and I'll get back to you as soon as | can.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:22:14 AM
To: 'Susan Fallon'; Tim Fallon

Subject: RE: 226 S River Ln

Hi Susan,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly, | apologize that we keep missing each other! | just left you a voicemail but wanted to follow up by email as well!
A couple things:

We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you’ve done already on
research and that will be great for the Commission to see as well.

In terms of the like for like label — thank you for that clarification! We’re glad you’re looking at the characteristics of the windows overall. The preservation guidelines adopted by the city
prioritize repair over replacement, followed by replacement with a like material over replacement with an alternate material, which is why that detail is so important. On many historic
homes introducing new materials can affect the overall building, which is why the HPC takes review of those new introductions so seriously, and requires enough information on the other
two options to understand why those aren’t feasible. | linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation, which
Geneva also follows.

Thank you for the detail on those existing storms as well. Typically storms are not applicable for HPC review because they are designed to be removable, so our focus is still on the body of
the window which stays in the house year-round. If the storms are somehow physically combined with the normal windows, that is a different consideration.

Any photos like you mentioned on the phone would be great! I'll be able to include everything in the Staff Report for the HPC so they can understand the reason for the project visually as
well as in writing.

Additionally, so that | can set you up for a meeting involving all the windows, please send along the specs for the other windows proposed for replacement when you can. I'll package
those all together and label them in the Staff Report.

https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/290/Design-Guidelines-for-Historic-Properties ?bidld=

Thank you again,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Susan Fallon <susanfallon@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 5:05 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Tim Fallon <tfallon1987@gmail.com>
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

Also according to our files, it looks like your existing windows are wood, and your proposed replacements appear to be a fiberglass/wood mix, which would indicate that this is not a like for
like replacement in terms of material, which the HPC does have to consider. This means we will need some extra information in order to present the most thorough case possible to the HPC.
| am attaching our Window Replacement Checklist to this email, which sums up that information. The specs you provided includes most of the information required on the Alternative Material
section. Like we discussed yesterday, these materials will be necessary for the review of any street-facing windows you are proposing to replace.

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 39, with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18!". | am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we will be able to do this as one HPC review with a phased project to
lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and make this process as smooth as
possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concemns — if you call and | can't answer, feel free to leave a message or send an
email and I'll get back to you as soon as | can.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 2:14:46 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Tracing/drawings of steps

sk sk sk ok sk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
skskesk ok sk

Hi Emily,

Tused the blueprints to trace/amend thr stairs elevations to show what one fewer exterior step would look like. Can you let me know if you think this is adequate pictorial representation for an HPC review?
If so, I'll fill out an application form for this amendment to our current application.

Thanks!

EEEE L

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:58:00 PM
To: 'susanfallon@sbcglobal.net'

Subject: 226 S River Ln

Good afternoon Susan,

I've had some time to review your paperwork and the files we have on your property. According to our files, your home was constructed in 1957, which is
within the 1835-1966 Period of Significance for the historic district, so it is actually rated as a Contributing historic building.

Also according to our files, it looks like your existing windows are wood, and your proposed replacements appear to be a fiberglass/wood mix, which would
indicate that this is not a like for like replacement in terms of material, which the HPC does have to consider. This means we will need some extra
information in order to present the most thorough case possible to the HPC. | am attaching our Window Replacement Checklist to this email, which sums up
that information. The specs you provided includes most of the information required on the Alternative Material section. Like we discussed yesterday, these
materials will be necessary for the review of any street-facing windows you are proposing to replace.

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3 with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18t 1 am happy to work with you during that
period in gathering the additional information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we
will be able to do this as one HPC review with a phased project to lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional
materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and make this process as smooth as possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concerns — if you call and | can’t answer, feel
free to leave a message or send an email and I'll get back to you as soon as | can.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 5:32:02 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily - Thank you for the reminder. | will be there on Wednesday to answer any questions.

After reading your writeup within the agenda, I'd like to offer up some observations for additional clarification.

| would label my house design “English Arts & Crafts” vs. “Millennium Mansion”. My architect labeled it as such.

We worked very hard to reduce the mass of the design to comply with the Geneva’s zoning requirements...the home is very well designed to minimize mass.

We designed a “coach load” garage to push the mass back and to be more esthetically appealing with not having a traditional front load garage.

The peak of the house is 32’ 3” from the 18t floor and the peak is pushed way back from the front at nearly ~100 ft from the front property line. The attached pdf of the front
elevation is without the shed roof that is in the background on the west side. The shed roof in the originally provided CAD drawing makes the front look larger than it will
appear in reality.

My house’s height at its peak of 32’ 3” is considerably lower than my next door neighbor’s house to the east located at 502 S. Fourth Street. I'm assuming that the height of
the house across the street at 422 S. Fourth Street is most similar to mine.

Best regards,
Steve

Steve Kuhn

President

inn

PRINT FULFILLMENT, INC,

0: 630-845-3215 f: 630-845-3229 | e: skuhn@innovapfi.com
1NO046 Linlar Drive, Unit B, Elburn, IL 60119

e: steve. kuhn@HALO.com | w: HALO.com/Innova
HALO | The Power to Break Through

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:34 AM
Subject: January HPC Meeting

Good morning,

You are receiving this email as a reminder of the January HPC meeting, scheduled for Wednesday, 1/21 at 7pm in Geneva City Hall — Council
Chambers. Your application is included in the Agenda and Staff Report, available at the linked Agenda Center. A representative of the project is required to
attend the meeting in-person for discussion. Please note that the meeting will be on Wednesday, not Tuesday as is typical for HPC meetings, due to
Monday'’s holiday. Feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns before the meeting.

Agenda Center « Geneva, IL « CivicEngage

Have a good weekend,

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 4:35:33 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks Emily...I'll see you the 218t
Steve

Steve Kuhn

President

inn

PRINT FULFILLMENT, INC.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:34 PM

To: Steve Kuhn <skuhn@innovapfi.com>

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Hi Steve,

Thank you for these! You are on the agenda for the January meeting and I'll keep you updated as | build out your packet. As this is for more of a Concept Review, the conversation will be
more informal than the last meeting you attended, but | hope you’re able to get a lot out of it before returning for your Permit Review.

Have a good one,

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

From: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>

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

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20t but on Wednesday, the 218t As we've
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 4:50:08 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily — The attached will probably be helpful as well to include in the packet you prepare.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 4:36 PM

To: 'Stood, Emily' <estood@geneva.il.us>

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

I hope you’re doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday
season, | know everyone has been busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward.
If you are receiving this message, we have discussed required materials for your project, but as always, | am happy to answer any follow up questions or
clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20th, but on Wednesday, the 21t As we've
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 11:22:27 AM

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

Get Outlook for i0OS

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
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From: TJ Bollinger

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:35:16 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 501 South Street Garage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I’'m looking forward to reading through all this when I have a moment. In the meantime, I just want to get these drawings over to you to ask if they are
sufficient for what you’re looking for. We have decided that we are just going to pursue the full permit. So I want to be prepared by January 6 when the
materials are due. I also have a list of construction materials in the form of a receipt. Is that sufficient?

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
way, Staff and the Commission can work with you to get any preliminary approvals you might need ahead of time, instead of having to pause partway through
the process. That way you would have the option to go further if you needed to, but wouldn’t be required to do the full work if you didn’t end up needing to.
This is what many of the other contractors in the area do, and it works well for them, keeping properties in the district from ending up in this situation.

Our goal is always to be as efficient as possible, and one of the easiest ways to help that is to communicate early and often, especially in historic districts, as I’'m
sure you’ve experienced in your work. By encouraging that communication, and holding everyone to the same standard, we find that everyone expects the same
system, which is a big part of our strategy in making the process applicant-friendly.

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

I need to meet with Chad and determine a direction. Which will likely be to push off any work until after permit approval, of which we don’t even know we
need, and time and money neither of us will get back if we don’t need it.

It begs the question, what would the HPC have done if I opened this roof and then discovered that more work was needed? Force me to stop work with an
exposed rafter system, causing a public safety issue and potentially more damage to an already old structure?

Surely there has to be a better and more efficient way on your end to handle situations like this. You are prestigious Geneva. It’s an honor to work in your town.
I hope that moving forward you as a committee figure out how to make your process more homeowner and contractor friendly. I can’t say you have the best
reputation in the industry. Driving away good contractors does nothing to help restore and keep historic Geneva alive and beautiful.

Just some unsolicited thoughts. I respect you enough to share them. Talk soon.

TIB

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 3:26?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
?

TJ,

Yes, normal permit review would include an HPC meeting. Like I said on the phone, admin approval is typically not approved in this case due to
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

I CC’ed Brian on this email again just to keep him in the loop.

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

As far as I know, the jack was put up because when my initial crew was not confident doing the work, Chad wanted to be extra cautious about an
unknown.

There are exposed rafters from the inside. We did try to determine the required work the first time we were there. But there was no conclusion,
which is why we felt it best to make that determination by doing a complete tear off and pulling up the decking. If I could’ve made that conclusion
from the inside, I would’ve already applied for the necessary permit.

I can have all of these materials ready for you. But how am I to proceed if we tear it off and notice that it is above and beyond normal permit
purview? We then have to wait for a meeting? Of which you know there is no guarantee of approval, as most contractors have to go through several
meetings to get approval through the HPC. What does that also do for public safety, leaving an exposed roof with materials through winter and
regarding Julie and her parallel driveway?

Can this be handled like we discussed on the phone? Where I have those permit materials prepared ,we go and do the tear off, and if it is deemed
beyond replacing a few boards we can continue with the work and I can submit the materials to you at the same time? Because with all due respect,
it seems egregiously bureaucratic and unproductive to halt work and potentially carry this through the dead of winter, with an open and exposed
roof, with no gutters, and Julie pulling her car in and out and walking that driveway with her daughter, Jeanie...just to go through a round of
meetings to restore a garage (which is an addition) back to original shape and structure.

If calling is easier, I’'m available. But please advise as soon as possible. Thank you, Emily.

TJ Bollinger

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 2:07?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
HiTJ,

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and I did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance
and repair, you will need to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you’re able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond
normal maintenance and repair. I don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up
inside the garage, which leads me to assume that the framing is at least partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages.
Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, I included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be required for
a new permit if the work does end up going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to myself or the Building
Department on these permit requirements; Brian Byrne, our Building Commissioner, is CC’ed on this email so he’s in the loop. Of
course we already have the information on the shingles from your reroofing permit, so there’s no need to resend that information. I
know you like to plan ahead, so my recommendation is to get materials together earlier rather than later if you think there is any chance
the work could go beyond normal maintenance and repair after taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work with you to
make any necessary adjustments to minimize time spent in HPC meetings.

1. Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
2. Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
3. Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

Finally, just to keep you updated, I did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of sight, so that
should hopefully take the temperature down for everyone a little.

Like I said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us, you can
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

estood(@

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

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 10:29:44 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Roof

EE T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
kskoskokk

Emily-

Brian told me that I can’t fix my roof yesterday. The materials will be no good in 30-60 days sitting outside. That’s 2600 dollars. I basically give up regarding the HPC and
feel people should be give more obvious disclosures regarding this nutty process prior to purchasing a home in the district. I need administrative approval to proceed fixing
the roof like-for-like or I’m not sure how to proceed. I can’t start and then stop as It’s winter and the materials were already purchased and are sitting outside. Please let me
know how to proceed. I’'m not making a drawing more complex than a simple pencil drawing showing the pitch and the hip on front.

The other option is to leave the structure as is. If you want me to see the committee I’1l go that option. I’'m not standing in front of those people again. Sorry.

Chad



From: Mike Riebe

Sent:

Monday, December 15, 2025 11:48:37 AM

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

Just confirming that I will be in attendance tomorrow night.

If you have a minute, can you please call my cell?

Thanks

Mike

Mike Riebe
mriebe25@gmail.com
(C) 312-203-7969

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2025, at 7:23?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

2
Hello Historic Preservation Commission,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Tuesday, December 16th, 2025 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers,
109 James Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:

Agenda Center * Geneva, IL * CivicEngage

Please note that the Applicant for the 4 E State demolition application updated their application letter. If you stopped in to see the application
materials in person before then, you did not view the updated version for review. That full, updated application is available online here.
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
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From: George Salomon

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 8:54:13 AM
To: Stood, Emily; Paul Zellmer

Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Never mind. Things changed again.
Sorry about the confusion.
I’ll be at the meeting Tuesday. It should be a humdinger!
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 11, 2025, at 8:27?PM, George Salomon <georgesalomon@ymail.com> wrote:
?Emily and Paul,
My daughter is flying in from college a day early which is Tuesday.
Sorry for the change but I will not make it Tuesday.
Have a great holiday!
George Salomon
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2025, at 9:23?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

9
Hello Historic Preservation Commission,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Tuesday, December 16"‘, 2025 at the Geneva City Hall — Council
Chambers, 109 James Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:

Agenda Center * Geneva, IL « CivicEngage

Please note that the Applicant for the 4 E State demolition application updated their application letter. If you stopped in to see the
application materials in person before then, you did not view the updated version for review. That full, updated application is available
online here.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please reach out as soon as possible. If you have any questions or comments feel free to reach out as well.

As always, please do not ‘“reply all” to comply with the Open Meetings Act of lllinois.

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 8:55:30 AM
To: 'George Salomon'

Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

Thank you for keeping us updated, and an early welcome home to your daughter!
See you Tuesday,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: George Salomon <georgesalomon@ymail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Paul Zellmer <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com>
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
I'll be at the meeting Tuesday. It should be a humdinger!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2025, at 8:27?PM, George Salomon <georgesalomon@ymail.com> wrote:
?Emily and Paul,

My daughter is flying in from college a day early which is Tuesday.

Sorry for the change but | will not make it Tuesday.

Have a great holiday!

George Salomon

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2025, at 9:23?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hello Historic Preservation Commission,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Tuesday, December 16th, 2025 at the Geneva City Hall — Council

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:15:17 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Blacksmith Shop Demo Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Ms. Stood,

I have been involved in the effort to see that the blacksmith building be preserved, restored, and repurposed since at least 2014. I'm sorry that I am not able to attend the
HPC meeting this evening but I have a prior commitment that I must attend.

It seems to be fairly obvious at this point that the owners of this building are willing to spend unlimited time and money in an effort to wear the City down and get their
way.

Given their history of successfully restoring and repurposing historic buildings in the immediate area (Herrington Inn and Riverside Banquets) I simply can't understand
their refusal to undertake the relatively small project of doing the same with the blacksmith shop.

I urge tha HPC and will urge the City Council to reject their request and to offer appropriate incentives to the owners to make it clear that the City will not issue a demolition
permit for this building.

Thank you.

Colin C. Campbell



From: Alan Leahigh

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 8:02:34 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Letter to the Historic Preservation Commission

sk ok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
ok ok sk koK

Dear Ms. Stood:

Attached to this e-mail is a letter to the members of the Historic Preservation Commission concerning the petition to demolish the Alexander brothers’ blacksmith shop.
I would appreciate your forwarding it to the commission members and placing it into the record of tomorrow’s commission meeting.

Thank you.

— Alan Leahigh

EEEE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
koK ok k ok



From: Kendra Parzen

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 4:10:50 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Landmarks Illinois Comment for HPC Case No. 2025-114

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily,

Please find attached public comment from Landmarks lllinois for the upcoming Historic Preservation Commission meeting, regarding HPC Case No. 2025-114 - 4 E. State Street Historic
Landmark Demolition. Regrettably | will not be able to attend in person on Tuesday evening.

Sincerely,

Kendra Parzen
Advocacy Manager
Landmarks Illinois

We’ve moved!

Our new address is 233 S. Wacker Dr., Suite 4400, Chicago, IL 60606
M: 312.995.2347/ 0: 312.922.1742

Follow us! Facebook Instagram LinkedIn

People Saving Places for People. Join us today


http://www.landmarks.org/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Landmarks-Illinois/243977998189
https://www.instagram.com/landmarksillinois/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/landmarksillinois/
http://www.landmarks.org/memberships/

From: xteecllc@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:04:45 AM
To: preservation@geneva.il.co; Stood, Emily
Subject: Demolition of Mill Race

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Attached is a letter from me to the HPC. Please distribute a copy to the Chairman and all Committee members.
Thank you.

Randy Lindenberg



From: Al Watts

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:40:41 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Attached is our letter to HPC. | intend to read it at the meeting since there may be some additional comments to add after hearing from the applicant. | also attached the
flood plain map from FEMA that may be useful to have available to show the HPC if they ask about it.

Thanks!

Al Watts (He / Him)
Community Engagement Director
Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 8:53 AM
To: Al Watts <community@ppfv.org>
Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop

Thank you for the update! Letters we’ve received between now and the earlier post are being processed to put online this morning. Any letters | receive after today’s post will also be
provided to the Commissioners in hard copy for their review.

See you tonight,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us

From: Al Watts <community@ppfv.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 7:39 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I will not have a ready letter to submit to HPC this morning. | should have it to you later today and plan to read it during the public comment period of the public hearing.

Al Watts (He / Him)

Community Engagement Director
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630.377.6424 | 8 Indiana, St. Charles |

Mon, Tues, & Thurs 9a-5p | PPFV.org |

Mission: to offer heritage education and to promote the appreciation and preservation of the Fox Valley s rich architectural and historical resources.

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



From: Lisa McManus

Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2026 8:48:45 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 4 E State Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Sorry- I was out of town! Yes, I was planning on attending the meeting in general.

On Mon, Dec 29, 2025 at 4:30?PM Stood, Emily <estood(@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hi Lisa,

Hope you’re doing well, and that your holiday season has been good! | have an ask for you.

As you know, the appeal was submitted for 4 E State Street, and will be going before the City Council on January 12. The HPC has a right to give a
statement at this meeting, along with the applicant. Paul is not available to attend the meeting, so we'’re looking for another member to attend and make
that statement. Would you be available to speak at the meeting? You would basically have to read off a summary of the conclusions you all reached when
the demolition was denied on the 16!. We thought you would be great because you have experience with this project and you have a knack for summing
things up well in meetings. | would of course be happy to talk with you about the meeting process or a statement before hand as well. If you're not
available, just let me know and | can ask someone else.

Thank you in advance!

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

Lisa A. McManus, ASID, NCIDQ


mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:FOIA@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 4:30:38 PM
To: Lisa McManus

Subject: 4 E State Appeal

Hi Lisa,
Hope you're doing well, and that your holiday season has been good! | have an ask for you.

As you know, the appeal was submitted for 4 E State Street, and will be going before the City Council on January 12. The HPC has a right to give a
statement at this meeting, along with the applicant. Paul is not available to attend the meeting, so we’re looking for another member to attend and make that
statement. Would you be available to speak at the meeting? You would basically have to read off a summary of the conclusions you all reached when the
demolition was denied on the 16th. we thought you would be great because you have experience with this project and you have a knack for summing things
up well in meetings. | would of course be happy to talk with you about the meeting process or a statement before hand as well. If you're not available, just let
me know and | can ask someone else.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:21:26 AM

To: 'Donna Falk'

Subject: RE: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] BLACKSMITH SHOP

Good morning Donna,
Thank you for your comments! Being an optimist is always a good thing in my opinion.

In terms of the initial demolition — when Shodeen purchased the property and began demolition, they agreed to leave the stone blacksmith shop up for
investigation after pulling down the rest of the wood frame restaurant, because it was known that the stone existed within the larger building. This was before
anything on the property had been landmarked, so that part of the demolition did not undergo HPC review. A lot of that history is described in the most
recent agenda and packet, and videos of meetings referenced in that packet are available on YouTube.

In terms of many of your other comments, | would recommend you reach out to your alderpersons in order to make your voice heard. Their contact info is
available here. Since the Public Hearing with the HPC is closed, and their decision has been made, they are no longer receiving comments for deciding the
case. An appeal has been submitted by the property owners, so City Council will be the next group to make a decision on the case.

Thank you again, and have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Donna Falk <donnarosefalk@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] BLACKSMITH SHOP
Importance: Low

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

| certainly do NOT want the blacksmith shop destroyed after all the destruction has occured on this site. All the adjacent buildings are gone and the
restaurant basement where parties and lovely family memories were made is not visible-maybe it's underwater by now with all of the neglect. So it's not just
the buildings that need love and attention and protection from ambitious developers but the land itself. Whatever happened to that restaurant? We know
what happened to the bike and thrift shop. Was it wise to tear things down and give Shodeen the upper hand to assume they could keep tearing down ALL
structures? Can you get me up to speed here and check my attitude? This has all been unfortunate. How can we move past all of this in a

positive manner?

| think enough destruction has occurred on this property. We need the blacksmith shop-even if we use only the stones to recreate the foundation. Can the
city or some friendly entity legally buy the property back from Shodeen? And can this entity plan for the construction and development of this historic site that
can be enjoyed by the citizens of Geneva and anyone who visits our charming town? This can be an investment in tourism-for real. The Cooperage made
barrels- maybe let's plan a brewery there. Let's find an architectural plan for a real blacksmith shop again and have a real backsmith create functional art
and sell it on site-fences, locks, pots and pans...Let's plan for maybe a glassworks shop with artists making glass wares and selling them. There's more to
consider...just think of the possibilities. We need a positive way forward.

| know-I'm an optimist.

Donna Rose Falk
Artist, Geneva


https://www.geneva.il.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_12162025-2633
https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 8:49:31 AM
To: Paul Zellmer

Subject: 4 E State St Appeal

Good morning Paul,

| just wanted to give you a heads up in case you didn’t already see it in the news that the appeal for 4 E State Street has been submitted to be brought to
City Council. It looks like the appeal will be considered at the January 12th meeting. As I'm sure you know, the HPC has a right to speak at the meeting,
basically to sum up why the demolition was denied again.

Since you're the chair, | wanted to get that in front of you first to see if you're available to speak or if you would need another member to attend that meeting.
I'll be sending out an announcement email to the entire Commission once the date is added to our website later today. Happy to hop on a call to discuss
speaking points or the appeal in general with you!

Thank you, and happy holidays if | don’t hear from you!
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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 8:40:39 AM
To: 'Lisa McManus'

Subject: RE: 4 E State Appeal

Lisa,
No worries! | didn’t expect any quick responses last week.

That’s perfect that you're already planning on being there. I'm attaching the script that Jewel used during the last appeal, if that’s helpful in making up a new
script. Happy to help pull together an updated version for this time around if you'd like. | can always hop on a call or set up a meeting if that's easier as well. |
think the goal would be similar to the HPC meeting in making sure we really stick to the current application and emphasize everyone’s conclusions from the
meeting.

Either way, I'll keep you updated if anything changes as we get closer to the meeting!
Thank you,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Lisa McManus <lap8272@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 4, 2026 8:49 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 4 E State Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Sorry- | was out of town! Yes, | was planning on attending the meeting in general.

On Mon, Dec 29, 2025 at 4:30?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hi Lisa,

Hope you’re doing well, and that your holiday season has been good! | have an ask for you.

As you know, the appeal was submitted for 4 E State Street, and will be going before the City Council on January 12. The HPC has a right to give a
statement at this meeting, along with the applicant. Paul is not available to attend the meeting, so we’re looking for another member to attend and make
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

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:12:10 PM
To: 'Al Watts'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop demo appeal?

Hi Al,

Yes, an appeal has been filed. We don’t have an official date for the appeal yet, but that will be announced on the City website when we do. In any case,
code gives 30 days for an appeal to be reviewed by council once it is received, so it will be within the month.

Since the public hearing is closed, I've been pointing anyone with comments to their alderpersons. Just wanted to let you know since | know you’ve been
keeping your members updated and included my contact as well! Of course, | can always help answer questions or point people towards resources like
meeting videos, but the HPC itself has made their official decision on this application so any comment on the appeal is more for City Council at this point.

Thanks, and happy holidays if | don’t hear from you!

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
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Blacksmith Shop demo appeal?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

In an article in the Kane County Chronicle last week, David Patzelt indicated that he intended to appeal HPC's denial of a demolition permit on December 16, 2025. Has the
appeal been filed, and when would you expect it to come before the City Council?

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

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 11:42:53 AM
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
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Mission: to offer heritage education and to promote the appreciation and preservation of the Fox Valley's rich architectural and historical resources.



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:47:41 PM
To: 'Rory McMahon'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith shop

Rory,
Thank you for reaching out! The HPC appreciates hearing from all residents. Just so you know, since the public hearing is closed, they are no longer
receiving comments for the actual hearing of the case. Any public comments at this point should go to your alderpersons so that it can be considered by City

Council. | linked the page with alderperson contact info below.

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

From: Rory McMahon <rory.a.mcmahon@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:41 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Blacksmith shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Emily,
Please thank the HPC for letting the Blacksmith shop remain standing. | was born and raised in Geneva (living on Richards and Richards Streets) and am

disappointed that many of the historic buildings have been razed. | fondly remember riding down Richards past the Cetron building to go to Jewel and Coast
to Coast across 38 back in the 70's. Every time | drive through Geneva, something is always amiss.

Thanks for your time,
Rory McMahon


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 8:15:42 AM
To: 'Paula L'

Subject: RE: No demolition

Good morning Paula,

Thank you for your message! Since the public hearing is closed, the HPC can no longer consider any public comments on this case. | would encourage you
to reach out to your elected officials in order to make your voice heard, as they will be the next group to consider the issue. Their info is available here.

Thank you again,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Paula L <pjlambur@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 7:45 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: No demolition

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Please continue the efforts to save the blacksmith shop. As a society, we need to value our historical buildings and not raze them under the guise of
progress.

| always admired the stone work and the purpose when | visited that restaurant.

Please do not allow developers to erase the "old". It has stood for 180 years. Please value that and save it. Then ensure a preservationist design a use for it
that respects the building and highlights the beautiful stone. Back in the day, a town couldn't function without the blacksmith. And Geneva wouldn't be
anything special without it's history and charm.

Save it and respect it. Stop letting it linger, unloved and disrespected.

Thank you.
Paula J Lambur


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Rory McMahon

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:41:00 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Blacksmith shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Emily,
Please thank the HPC for letting the Blacksmith shop remain standing. I was born and raised in Geneva (living on Richards and Richards Streets) and am disappointed that

many of the historic buildings have been razed. I fondly remember riding down Richards past the Cetron building to go to Jewel and Coast to Coast across 38 back in the
70's. Every time I drive through Geneva, something is always amiss.

Thanks for your time,
Rory McMahon



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 10:10:50 AM
To: 'Jamie Dwyer'

Subject: RE: blacksmith shop

Hi Jamie,

Thank you for reaching out! The public hearing on this topic is closed, so the HPC is no longer taking comments. | would encourage you to forward this message to your elected officials in
order to make your voice heard. The alderpersons’ contacts are available at the link below.

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

From: Jamie Dwyer <jamiedwyerpainter@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: blacksmith shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily, I'm Jamie Dwyer and have lived in Geneva for around 40years.
| am opposed to the demolition of the blacksmith shop that was part of Mill Race inn
| attended the Dec 16th meeting.. Bravo thank you and the rest of the historical preservation group for your efforts.

Jamie Dwyer


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:12:31 AM
To: 'Steve Stoniecki'

Subject: RE: Junk the old eye sore

Steve,

Thank you for reaching out. The public hearing on this topic is closed, so the HPC is no longer taking comments. I would encourage you to forward this message to your
elected officials in order to make your voice heard. The alderpersons’ contacts are available at the link below.

https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council

Emily Stood
Preservation Planner

From: Steve Stoniecki

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 4:55 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Junk the old eye sore

skoskokokok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
seodokgok

Emily It’s time to live in the present and let the past be part of Geneva’s history regarding the decrement Blacksmith building. We need you to respect progress for our
community and its future before we further fall behind our neighboring cities. Thank you for considering this and please discuss this issue with your family for their
important opinions Sent from my iPhone



From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:54:26 PM

To: 'Henry Lutz'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith shop at Crissey and State Street

Thank you for reaching out. The public hearing on this topic is closed, so the HPC is no longer taking comments. | would encourage you to forward this
message to your elected officials in order to make your voice heard. The alderpersons’ contacts are available here.

Thank you again,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Henry Lutz <thehammer4454@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 6:59 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Blacksmith shop at Crissey and State Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Demolish this eyesore.

It is part of history, but you have to realize that it's location and the value are just not what we want to see for our town.

Sell the rubble for the historic value it has to individuals to have a piece of the history and get on with changing the corner to something useful.
A park, a small business community, not a 5 story housing plan.

Thank you,

Henry Lutz


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:52:15 PM
To: 'Kim March'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop

Hello Kim,

Thank you for reaching out! The public hearing on this topic is closed, so the HPC is no longer taking comments. | would encourage you to forward this
message to your elected officials in order to make your voice heard. The alderpersons contacts are available here.

Have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Kim March <kmarch56@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 1:27 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Dear Emily,

I’'m not sure how you are going to figure out if the majority of Genevans are for the demolition of the blacksmith shop, but you can put me down for NOT
demolishing it. Once a historic building is gone you can NEVER get it back. | believe Shodeen is gaslighting the citizens of Geneva by doing nothing to
preserve the building and that they are waiting for it to fall over so they can say it's not safe and needs to go. | also believe a person/business MUST pay
the fines levied, but apparently Shodeen believes the law doesn’t apply to them.

Thank you for trying to preserve the blacksmith shop.
Kim March

120 S. Pine St.
Geneva, IL


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
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mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:53:29 PM
To: 'Carl King'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop

Hi Carl,

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

From: Carl King <carl@thevictorianfox.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 8:16 AM
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

We live in a historic home in Geneva. While repairs are often more expensive and materials harder to find, we believe this is the beauty of preserving the
past.

We are strongly opposed to Shodeen or any other company demolishing the blacksmith shop. It is such an iconic and irreplaceable part of Geneva's legacy
that its loss would be tragic.

Best regards,

Carl King


https://www.geneva.il.us/124/City-Council
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

From: xteecllc@gmail.com

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 7:25:23 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: Demolition of Mill Race

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily, | hope you are having a nice day. Thank you for the response. | was present at the 12/16/25 HPC meeting. In that meeting it was said that all the letters sent to HPC
about the demolition of the Mill Race structure would be posted. How do | access those letters? How many letters were submitted?

Thank you.
Randy Lindenberg

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:29 PM
To: 'xteecllc@gmail.com' <xteecllc@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Demolition of Mill Race

Thank you for reaching out. The City and HPC appreciate all comments on this issue from the public.

We have posted the public comments up until now on the City Development website, and plan to post a second set before the meeting on Tuesday,
December 16!, This message will be included in that second set for review.

Have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: xteecllc@gmail.com <xteecllc@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:05 AM

To: preservation@geneva.il.co; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:01:24 PM
To: 'Patrice Bertheau'

Subject: RE: 4 E State St

Patrice,

84 letters have been received, with 68 in favor and 16 against demolition. The majority of those have been posted on the City Development Project page, available below.
An initial set was posted when the application was posted on 12/10, and a second set of letters received between 12/10 and 12/16 was posted yesterday at about 3 pm. The
Commission was notified when both sets of letters were posted and reviewed them online before the meeting. Two letters were received between 3 pm and 7 pm yesterday,
which were printed for Commission review before the meeting.

The vote was unanimous against the demolition permit. That can be viewed on the video of the meeting, also available below.

https://www.geneva.il.us/1667/4-E-State-Street-Historic-Landmark-Demol
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mZFgSaUWcgs&feature=youtu.be

Have a good day,

Emily Stood
Preservation Planner

From: Patrice Bertheau

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 2:25 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: 4 E State St

skoskokokok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
HxEHHK

Emily,

At last night’s HPC meeting, you indicated that there were a considerable amount of email/letters received regarding the demolition request on 4 E. State Street. At that time
you didn’t have a tally. Are you able to now provide how many letters were received, both for and against the demolition? Am I correct in presuming that all of them were
presented to the committee prior to the meeting? Lastly, can you please tell me how each commissioner voted.

Thank you for your assistance.

Patrice Bertheau
Sent from my iPhone



From: Patrice Bertheau

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:20:59 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 4 E State St

EE T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
kskoskokk

Emily, thank you so much for the prompt and informative reply. I very much appreciate the effort.
Patrice
Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 17, 2025, at 3:01?PM, Stood, Emily wrote:

>

> ?Patrice,

>

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

>

> kkokkosk

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

> kkokksk

>

>

>

> Emily,

> At last night’s HPC meeting, you indicated that there were a considerable amount of email/letters received regarding the demolition request on 4 E. State Street. At that
time you didn’t have a tally. Are you able to now provide how many letters were received, both for and against the demolition? Am I correct in presuming that all of them
were presented to the committee prior to the meeting? Lastly, can you please tell me how each commissioner voted.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 2:25:16 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:54:57 PM

To: Maduzia, Brian; Dean, Matthew

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: RE: Police Presence at HPC Meeting Tonight

Much appreciated!

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us

From: Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Dean, Matthew <mdean@geneva.il.us>; Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>
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

Cc: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Maduzia, Brian <bmaduzia@geneva.il.us>
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 7:38:37 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

1 will not have a ready letter to submit to HPC this morning. | should have it to you later today and plan to read it during the public comment period of the public hearing.

Al Watts (He / Him)
Community Engagement Director

PPN PRESERVATION
WRELS ) O TNERS of the

% g FOX VALLEY
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

From: Paul Zellmer <pzellmer(@thejenkinsgroup.com>
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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 8:49:09 AM

To: 'Kendra Parzen'

Subject: RE: Landmarks Illinois Comment for HPC Case No. 2025-114

Kendra,
Thank you for the comment! | will post it with the second set of public comments before the meeting so commissioners have enough time to read everything over.

Have a good day,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Kendra Parzen <kparzen@landmarks.org>

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 4:11 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Landmarks lllinois Comment for HPC Case No. 2025-114

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 1:20:31 PM
To: 'Mike Riebe'

Subject: 4 E State Pro Forma Analysis

Hi Mike,

Attached is the 4 E State Street Pro Forma Analysis which was presented on June 20, 2023, as | mentioned on the phone. Shodeen’s application is focused
more towards the “best interest of the majority of the community” point, but this might help clarify some questions about the history of this case. The
recording of this meeting, including this presentation, is also available on the Agenda Center.

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 8:44:30 AM
To: 'Dave Patzelt'

Subject: RE: HPC meeting

Good morning,

Our meetings air live on Geneva Broadcast Network, which can be viewed on Comcast Ch. 10, AT&T U-Verse Ch. 99, or the City’s YouTube Channel. They are also posted as a recording the
day after for viewing after the fact.

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

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 12:18:44 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:27:25 PM
To: Stood, Emily; Paul Zellmer

Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Emily and Paul,

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

As always, please do not ‘“reply all” to comply with the Open Meetings Act of Illinois.

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
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From: Paul Zellmer

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:18:05 PM
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
S pm or 5:30? How long is 1 hr enough?
pz

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

On Wed, Dec 10, 2025 at 9:39?AM Stood, Emily <estood@ageneva.il.us> wrote:
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
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From: Colin C Campbell

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:11:43 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Blacksmith Shop Demo Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Ms Stood. You certainly do have my permission to post my comment.

Colin C. Campbell
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2025, at 12:27?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Mr. Campbell,

Thank you for reaching out. The City and HPC appreciate all comments on this issue from the public.

We have posted the public comments up until now on the City Development website, and plan to post a second set before the meeting on
Tuesday, December 16!. With your permission, | can include this message in that second set for review.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:15 PM

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

| have been involved in the effort to see that the blacksmith building be preserved, restored, and repurposed since at least 2014. I'm sorry that |
am not able to attend the HPC meeting this evening but | have a prior commitment that | must attend.

It seems to be fairly obvious at this point that the owners of this building are willing to spend unlimited time and money in an effort to wear the
City down and get their way.

Given their history of successfully restoring and repurposing historic buildings in the immediate area (Herrington Inn and Riverside Banquets) |
simply can't understand their refusal to undertake the relatively small project of doing the same with the blacksmith shop.

| urge tha HPC and will urge the City Council to reject their request and to offer appropriate incentives to the owners to make it clear that the City
will not issue a demolition permit for this building.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:29:11 PM
To: 'xteecllc@gmail.com'

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:26:55 PM
To: 'Colin C. Campbell'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop Demo Request

Mr. Campbell,
Thank you for reaching out. The City and HPC appreciate all comments on this issue from the public.

We have posted the public comments up until now on the City Development website, and plan to post a second set before the meeting on Tuesday,
December 16!, With your permission, | can include this message in that second set for review.

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

| have been involved in the effort to see that the blacksmith building be preserved, restored, and repurposed since at least 2014. I'm sorry that | am not able
to attend the HPC meeting this evening but | have a prior commitment that | must attend.

It seems to be fairly obvious at this point that the owners of this building are willing to spend unlimited time and money in an effort to wear the City down and
get their way.

Given their history of successfully restoring and repurposing historic buildings in the immediate area (Herrington Inn and Riverside Banquets) | simply can't
understand their refusal to undertake the relatively small project of doing the same with the blacksmith shop.

| urge tha HPC and will urge the City Council to reject their request and to offer appropriate incentives to the owners to make it clear that the City will not
issue a demolition permit for this building.

Thank you.

Colin C. Campbell


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:45:55 AM
To: 'jewel jensen'

Subject: RE: December HPC Meeting

Thank you Jewel! Just a heads up that | will be out tomorrow for my sister’s graduation. I'll be back Monday and will be available to answer questions.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: jewel jensen <bikerpinky@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:15 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank Emily for the packet. | will be prepared for the meeting and if | have questions, | will reach out.
Have a great day.

Jewel

Sent from my iPad

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

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 9:05:48 AM

To: 'Kendra Parzen'

Subject: RE: 4 E State Street - 2023 Financial Assessment

Hello Kendra,
Good to meet you, although I’'m sorry it’s under these circumstances.

| have attached the June 20, 2023 presentation of the Pro Forma Analysis. Additionally, you can access minutes and video records of all previous meetings on the COG Agenda Center,
linked here.

Please feel free to reach out if you need anything else!

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 4:10 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: 4 E State Street - 2023 Financial Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello Emily,

When 4 E. State Street last came up for demolition in 2023, Geneva hired Teska Associates and the Planera Group to do an assessment of the financial feasibility of reuse. Is it possible to
add that report to the project page for 4 E. State Street? Or, if that isn’t possible, are you able to share a copy of it with me via email?

Best,

Kendra Parzen
Advocacy Manager
Landmarks lllinois

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:35:24 PM
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

From: jewel jensen

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 1:15:05 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: December HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank Emily for the packet. I will be prepared for the meeting and if I have questions, I will reach out.
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:27:48 AM
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

Hope you're doing well! Our city attorney, Ron Sandack, is interested in a quick pre-conference before the meeting on Tuesday to go over the Public
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31:08 AM
To: 'Dave Patzelt'

Subject: December HPC Meeting

Good morning Dave,

The packet for the December meeting has been posted and is available at the link below. Your application packet has also been posted to the Development
Projects page of the City’s website.

Agenda Center « Geneva, IL * CivicEngage

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:39:08 AM
To: Paul Zellmer

Subject: December HPC Meeting

Good morning Paul,

Hope you're doing well! Our city attorney, Ron Sandack, is interested in a quick pre-conference before the meeting on Tuesday to go over the Public Hearing
and this specific application, since you will be leading the meeting. If you have any availability between now and Tuesday, please let me know, and | can
work to arrange some time.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 9:07:14 AM
To: 'jewel jensen'

Subject: RE: HPC Dec. 16

1:30 is perfect! I'll see you then.

Emily Stood
Preservation Planner

From: jewel jensen

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 9:07 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: HPC Dec. 16

R T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
skdkokk

Hi Emily,

How about 1:30today? Does that give you enough time for lunch?
Thanks,

Jewel

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 2, 2025, at 8:07?AM, Stood, Emily wrote:
>

> ?Good morning Jewel,

i Happy to! I'm available all day today or tomorrow afternoon. Just let me know what works for you!
i Hope you're staying warm ??

i Emily Stood

> Preservation Planner

> From: jewel jensen

> Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 6:21 AM

> To: Stood, Emily

> Subject: HPC Dec. 16

>

> sekokokok

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

> ckkskokk

>

>

>

> Good Snowy Morning Emily,

> Any chance you have some time to meet with me today to discuss the Public Hearing on December 16? If not today, how about tomorrow (Wednesday) afternoon?
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

>

> [https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/coglogo.gif][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/facebook _logo.jpg][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/twitter logo.png]
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/instagramicon.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/youtube.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/GreenTree.png] Please do not print this
email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: jewel jensen

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 9:06:34 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: HPC Dec. 16

EE T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
kskoskoskk

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

> kkkdkck

>

>

>

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 8:07:57 AM

To: 'jewel jensen'

Subject: RE: HPC Dec. 16

Good morning Jewel,

Happy to! I'm available all day today or tomorrow afternoon. Just let me know what works for you!

Hope you're staying warm ??

Emily Stood
Preservation Planner

From: jewel jensen

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 6:21 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: HPC Dec. 16

ko skk

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 6:20:50 AM
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



From: Planet Depos Scheduling Department

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 11:26:19 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie

Cec: Stood, Emily; DeGroot, David

Subject: Re: City of Geneva - December 16th HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you, we can get this set shortly!
Best,

Gabriel Eby | Planet Depos
He/Him/His

Lead Scheduling Coordinator
t 888.433.3767
scheduling@planetdepos.com
planetdepos.com

On December 1, 2025 at 10:35 AM CST jmalkosky@geneva.il.us wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Planet Depos,

Please be advised that we would like your services for the December 16! Historic Preservation Commission public hearing at 7 pm at the Geneva City Hall — Council
Chambers, 109 James Street, Geneva.

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 12:47:30 PM

To: 'Max Fiedler'

Subject: RE: 220 S Third - Pillar Replacement Grant Application - Simon & Sohn Properties

Hi Max,

That'’s exactly what | needed, thank you! Since it is a change of material, we will have to bring this case before the HPC. Luckily, since you’re already doing the grant application, there
aren’t a lot of extra materials you'll need. The HPC will take a look at the architectural rendering or conceptual sketches, scope of work, contractor info, and color photography. | can use
the photos you’ve already sent for that section of the review.

Like I said, the next HPC meeting is 1/20, with materials due 1/6 to provide for prep time and advance review by Commissioners. Meetings are at 7 pm at City Hall. We do require
someone involved in the project to be present for discussion — this is typically a contractor, property owner, or someone managing the property like yourself.

| will keep an eye out for the grant application submission and review that as soon as | see it so we can make sure we have everything you need for an efficient meeting.
Thank you again,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us

From: Max Fiedler <max@complexmgmt.com>

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:42 AM

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

Sure thing, that’s easily explained.

The existing pillars are metal and have rusted out at the bottom, and we can’t repair that. Pictures attached for reference. In order to prevent this from happening again in the future,
most manufacturers have switched to fiberglass/PVC constructed pillars. Advantages being they won’t rust out and will be a long-term solution for Mike as well. With the custom pillars
we will order through our vendor, the overall look will be identical to existing — same dimensions, with fluted and tapered design. They come primed from the factory, and one of my staff

will install and paint them to match.

Does that provide you with enough information?

Thanks,
Max
C:‘m Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
@MPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423 S. 2nd Street

MANAGEMENT

Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1L 60174

GORCORAN max@complexmgmt.com

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Service or work order request: SUBMIT HERE

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:17 AM

To: 'Max Fiedler' <max@complexmgmt.com>

Subject: RE: 220 S Third - Pillar Replacement Grant Application - Simon & Sohn Properties

Max,

Nice to e-meet you as well! I'm glad to hear you were able to find someone to do the custom pillars. I'll need a couple more details in order to determine whether the project can be
administratively approved or needs to go before HPC. The majority of these are covered in the grant application checklist. Basically, a description of the existing pillars, including material
and the conditions that caused you to investigate replacement, as well as specs of your proposed pillars, again including material details, would be the main materials for developing an
understanding of the scope of work.

Either way, the proposed work will need an HPC Permit Review as an added layer to the normal Permit Review. If it does end up needing to go before HPC, the January meeting is 1/20,
with materials due 1/6. If | determine that administrative review is acceptable after receiving those materials, | would be able to do that sooner.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:09 PM

To: Tymoszenko, Cathleen <ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Mike S <mikes@littletraveler.com>; Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: 220 S Third - Pillar Replacement Grant Application - Simon & Sohn Properties

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you, Cathleen.
1 will begin filling out the application. | will reach out if | have any questions.

Emily — pleasure to e-meet you! For reference, | am the Director of Property Management at Corcoran Commercial Real Estate & Complex Management and property manager for Mike
Simon, owner of several prevalent historic buildings along Third Street. We have a need to replace 2 architectural pillars on the exterior of the 220 S Third building. These pillars need to
be custom manufactured in order to match the existing — see description/explanation below. We intend to submit a grant application to reimburse the cost of the pillars and will exclude
the installation and painting from that application. As it relates to you, can you please advise if we will need to file a Certificate of Appropriateness with the Historical Preservation
Committee, since the replacement will be a like-for-like replacement of what is existing? In my experience, sometimes City Staff can approve without an application required. I’'ve attached
a photo of the two pillars for reference.

Thank you for your help, all!

Max

C Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
SMPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423 S. 2nd Street
. Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Charles, IL. 60174

GORCOR.AN max(@complexmgmt.com

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Service or work order request: SUBMIT HERE

From: Tymoszenko, Cathleen <ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:40 AM

To: 'Max Fiedler' <max@complexmgmt.com>

Cc: Mike S <mikes@littletraveler.com>; Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: 220 S Third - Pillar Replacement Grant Application - Simon & Sohn Properties

Good Morning, Max.
Per our conversation, Preservation Planner, Emily Stood is copied and her phone number is 630-938-4541. Please connect so you can discuss the proposed column replacement.

Following are links to the Historic Preservation or Adaptive Reuse Program Guidelines & Application as well as the Geneva 2030 Strategic Plan.

Thank you, Cathleen

Cathleen Tymoszenko
Director of Economic Development

City of Geneva, lllinois

Economic Development

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4201

ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us

From: Max Fiedler <max@complexmgmt.com>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Tymoszenko, Cathleen <ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us>; Mike S <mikes@littletraveler.com>
Subject: 220 S Third - Pillar Replacement Grant Application - Simon & Sohn Properties

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Cathleen,
| hope this email find you well. I've left a few voicemails but haven’t heard back yet.

| wanted to provide you with some additional details and updated context as to the pillars that we would like to replace using funding from the Historic Preservation or Adaptive Reuse
Grant Program.

Initially, we could not find exact replacement fluted and tapered pillars, so we initially quoted a similar tapered only pillar. Luckily, after some extensive research, we were able to source
custom made pillars that match exactly to the existing pillars.

The estimated cost breakdown is as follows:

Pillars (via Artisan Millwork): $2,219.78

Installation (to be provided by Corcoran/Complex Management): $1,200.00
Painting (to be provided by Corcoran/Complex Management): $360.00
Total Project Cost: $3,779.78

Given we have gone through extensive measures to source exact matching pillars as to what is there, we feel it qualifies as an eligible project under the grant program guidelines.
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Forgive me, as it’s been a while, but what information is needed further than Mike and I have already provided?

I've included Mike on this email for ease of communication and transparency. He will be directly filing for the grant, as property owner.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Max

P Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
SMPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423 S. 2nd Street
{ - Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1I. 60174

GORCORAN max(@complexmgmt.com

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

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:17:22 AM

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
Committee, since the replacement will be a like-for-like replacement of what is existing? In my experience, sometimes City Staff can approve without an application required. I've attached
a photo of the two pillars for reference.

Thank you for your help, all!

Max

C " Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
BMPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423'S. 2nd Street
- - Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1L 60174

GORCOR,AN max@complexmgmt.com

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Service or work order request: SUBMIT HERE

From: Tymoszenko, Cathleen <ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:40 AM

To: 'Max Fiedler' <max@complexmgmt.com>

Cc: Mike S <mikes@littletraveler.com>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
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
Forgive me, as it’s been a while, but what information is needed further than Mike and | have already provided?

I’'ve included Mike on this email for ease of communication and transparency. He will be directly filing for the grant, as property owner.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Max

C Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
MPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423 S. 2nd Street
i Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, IL 60174

GORCOR,AN max(@complexmgmt.com

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


mailto:max@complexmgmt.com
mailto:ctymoszenko@geneva.il.us
mailto:mikes@littletraveler.com
https://www.ccreil.com/
mailto:max@complexmgmt.com
https://www.ccreil.com/service-request/
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

From: Max Fiedler

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:42:10 AM

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
C"”‘ Max Fiedler Director of Property Management
@MPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423'S. 2nd Street

P MANAGEMENT

Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1L 60174

GQR,CO RAN max@complexmemt.com

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
GMPLEX Office: 630.587.5555 423'S. 2nd Street
- Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1L 60174

@OR.COR.AN max(@complexmgmt.com

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
2 . Fax: 630.882.0779 St. Chatles, 1. 60174

GOR,COR,AN max(@complexmgmt.com

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
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Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 1:01:53 PM

To: Sean Gallagher; Byrne, Brian

Cc: BRIAN HOGAN

Subject: RE: Visit to discuss remodeling of 17 N 6th Street

Hi Sean,

Happy to meet! Brian, any

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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 9:11:10 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Perfect!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 9:08 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Subject: FW: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Here’s the site plan too if you need a digital copy

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 4:50 PM

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

|Prease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Malkosky, Jessie

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 9:00:46 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Op, no you did. | just didn’t check that one thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:59 AM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>

Subject: FW: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Attached! Sorry, | thought | copied you on this!

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

Friday, January 16, 2026 5:10:11 PM

To: Stood, Emily
Subject: Re: 226 S River Ln

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Emily. See you then.

Sent from my iPhone

=

N

On Jan 16, 2026, at 1:58?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hi Susan,

Sounds good. I'll add it to my calendar and expect you then!
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:45 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Tim Fallon <tfallon1987@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: 226 S River Ln

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily. Let's schedule our meeting for 1:30 p.m. next Friday, January 23rd.
Thank you.
Susan Fallon

On Friday, January 16, 2026 at 10:21:00 AM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Good morning Susan,
I’'m available between 1 and 4:30 that Friday. Let me know a time that would work for you and | can add it to my calendar.

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:45 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 226 S River Ln

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily. Tim and | have been working on getting our materials together. We would like to schedule a meeting with you with our materials and pictures next Friday, the 23rd.
Would that be possible?

Thank you.

Susan
On Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 10:22:16 AM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Hi Susan,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly, | apologize that we keep missing each other! | just left you a voicemail but wanted to follow up by email as well! A couple things:

. We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you've done already

on research and that will be great for the Commission to see as well.

. In terms of the like for like label — thank you for that clarification! We're glad you're looking at the characteristics of the windows overall. The preservation guidelines adopted by

the city prioritize repair over replacement, followed by replacement with a like material over replacement with an alternate material, which is why that detail is so important. On
many historic homes introducing new materials can affect the overall building, which is why the HPC takes review of those new introductions so seriously, and requires enough
information on the other two options to understand why those aren’t feasible. | linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior's
Standards for Rehabilitation, which Geneva also follows.


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
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mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

3. Thank you for the detail on those existing storms as well. Typically storms are not applicable for HPC review because they are designed to be removable, so our focus is still on
the body of the window which stays in the house year-round. If the storms are somehow physically combined with the normal windows, that is a different consideration.

4. Any photos like you mentioned on the phone would be great! I'll be able to include everything in the Staff Report for the HPC so they can understand the reason for the project

visually as well as in writing.

Additionally, so that | can set you up for a meeting involving all the windows, please send along the specs for the other windows proposed for replacement when you can. I'll

package those all together and label them in the Staff Report.

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

After reading your email, my husband, Tim, pointed out that actually our windows are in fact aluminum facing out due to the storm triple tracks that are on the windows. Our
decision, and an expensive one at that, to go with the Marvin elevate, vastly improves the contributing historic facade of our home.

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

I've had some time to review your paperwork and the files we have on your property. According to our files, your home was constructed in 1957, which is within the 1835-1966
Period of Significance for the historic district, so it is actually rated as a Contributing historic building.

Also according to our files, it looks like your existing windows are wood, and your proposed replacements appear to be a fiberglass/wood mix, which would indicate that this is
not a like for like replacement in terms of material, which the HPC does have to consider. This means we will need some extra information in order to present the most thorough
case possible to the HPC. | am attaching our Window Replacement Checklist to this email, which sums up that information. The specs you provided includes most of the
information required on the Alternative Material section. Like we discussed yesterday, these materials will be necessary for the review of any street-facing windows you are
proposing to replace.

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3", with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18, I am happy to work with you during that period in gathering
the additional information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we will be able to do this as one HPC review
with a phased project to lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and
make this process as smooth as possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concerns — if you call and | can’'t answer, feel free to leave a
message or send an email and I'll get back to you as soon as | can.

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

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not
an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it
from your system.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:52:13 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: January HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

Stopped in historic Mt. Dora, FL and checked my email. Good luck on Wednesday with 501 South Street!!
Have a nice weekend.

Jewel

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2026, at 10:58?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good morning again!

| apologize for the typo. The January meeting is on January 215t not December! | apologize for any confusion.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:25 AM

To: Paul Zellmer <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com>; Jewel Jensen <bikerpinky@yahoo.com>; Lisa McManus <lap8272@gmail.com>; Andrew
Tobler <atobler@comcast.net>; 'George Salomon' <georgesalomon@ymail.com>; 'Mike Riebe' <mriebe25@gmail.com>; Kevin Phillips
<kphillips0004 @gmail.com>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; 'Rebecca Baltikas' <rbaltikas@gmail.com>; Walker, Marissa <mwalker@geneva.il.us>
Subject: January HPC Meeting

Good morning,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 215t, 2026 at the Geneva City Hall — Council
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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 4:33:16 PM

To: pdf@genea.il.us; Stood, Emily

Subject: Sign Permit Application for MELT & DIP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hello

I hope you are doing well. Applying for sign permit Melt & Dip llluminated Channel Letter & Box Sign. Attached is the application and drawings. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank You
Mir Farooq Ali Hashmi
630-335-1831



From: George Salomon

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:55:44 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: January HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
January?
George Salomon

georgesalomon@ymail.com
Cell 847-612-6214

On Friday, January 16, 2026 at 09:25:18 AM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Good morning,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 215t 2026 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers, 109 James
Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:
Agenda Center « Geneva, IL » CivicEngage

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:44:46 AM
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
I'm available between 1 and 4:30 that Friday. Let me know a time that would work for you and | can add it to my calendar.

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

Hi Emily. Tim and | have been working on getting our materials together. We would like to schedule a meeting with you with our materials and pictures next Friday, the 23rd. Would that be
possible?

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

We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you’'ve done already on research and
that will be great for the Commission to see as well.

In terms of the like for like label — thank you for that clarification! We're glad you're looking at the characteristics of the windows overall. The preservation guidelines adopted by the city
prioritize repair over replacement, followed by replacement with a like material over replacement with an alternate material, which is why that detail is so important. On many historic homes
introducing new materials can affect the overall building, which is why the HPC takes review of those new introductions so seriously, and requires enough information on the other two options
to understand why those aren't feasible. | linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior’'s Standards for Rehabilitation, which Geneva also
follows.

Thank you for the detail on those existing storms as well. Typically storms are not applicable for HPC review because they are designed to be removable, so our focus is still on the body of
the window which stays in the house year-round. If the storms are somehow physically combined with the normal windows, that is a different consideration.

Any photos like you mentioned on the phone would be great! I'll be able to include everything in the Staff Report for the HPC so they can understand the reason for the project visually as well
as in writing.

Additionally, so that | can set you up for a meeting involving all the windows, please send along the specs for the other windows proposed for replacement when you can. I'll package those all
together and label them in the Staff Report.

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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3", with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18!, 1 am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we will be able to do this as one HPC review with a phased project to
lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and make this process as smooth as
possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concerns — if you call and | can’'t answer, feel free to leave a message or send an
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

|P|ease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:37:59 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Upcoming HPC Meetings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,
Thank you very much for the heads up. All has been coordinated on my end & I'll be in attendance for both January as well as February's meeting.

Kindly,
Becca

On Wed, Jan 14, 2026 at 3:50?PM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hi Beccal

Hope you and your family had a good holiday season! | just wanted to give you a heads up on some slight schedule changes with the January and
February HPC meetings in case it affects your availability. Because of MLK Jr Day and President’s Day, both meetings will be moved back to Wednesday
instead of Tuesday, but times and locations will remain the same. In March we’ll return to the third Tuesday schedule. | wrote those schedules out below
so you have them, and I'll send out the normal Friday emails as well! Just keep us updated on whether or not you're available and we’ll keep you in the
loop on our end as well.

January Meeting:
1/21 at 7pm, in City Hall

February Meeting:
2/18 at 7pm, in City Hall

Thanks, and have a good day,

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:45:13 AM
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

We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you've done already on research and
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
to understand why those aren’t feasible. | linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation, which Geneva also
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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 34, with the actual meeting scheduled for February 181, | am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
information needed for this review, and can provide additional options for resources as needed. Like | said yesterday, we will be able to do this as one HPC review with a phased project to
lessen the amount of meetings you need to attend. I'll keep an eye out for the additional materials and any messages from you to get ahead of this and make this process as smooth as
possible for you.

| apologize for not being able to speak more in depth yesterday! | am always open to answering questions or concerns — if you call and | can't answer, feel free to leave a message or send an
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:25:03 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Ce: phil@pmconstruction.us; blum.jill@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: ? 428 Ford St. (Lang Residence) follow up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily,

As I mentioned this morning, Phil Lang and his wife Jill are looking to re-engage with the process of moving forward with the work at their home at 428 N Second in the
months to come. I thought it would be useful to provide an exchange with Jackie from 11/8/24 to provide some context. Phil is working to get Part 2 of the State Tax Freeze
application moving with Darius Bryjka. Our intention is to first get the State's blessing for the project and then submit for "concept review" with the HPC after that.
Thanks!

Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.l.A.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Boling, Jacqueline <jboling@geneva.il.us>

Date: Fri, Nov 8, 2024 at 10:23?AM

Subject: RE: ? 428 Ford St. (Lang Residence) follow up

To: Sean Gallagher <contact@gallagherarch.com>

Cc: Muncie, Jessica <jmuncie(@geneva.il.us>, phil@pmconstruction.us <phil@pmconstruction.us>, Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>, blum jill@gmail.com

<blum,jill@gmail.com>

Completely understandable! | will note, that it is great to have the support from the state with majority of the pending exterior changes, that would be
tremendously helpful when moving forward to the HPC, even if the Lang’s do not move forward with the tax freeze. If you need anything else, please let me
know!

Best,
Jackie Boling

Preservation Planner
City of Geneva, lllinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
630.938.4541

From: Sean Gallagher <contact@gallagherarch.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Boling, Jacqueline <jboling@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Muncie, Jessica <jmuncie@geneva.il.us>; phil@pmconstruction.us; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; blum.jill@gmail.com
Subject: Re: ? 428 Ford St. (Lang Residence) follow up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good morning Jackie,

Thanks so much for the follow up! I'll get back to you on ltem 9 if we determine that Darius' feedback on the other items makes sense to the Lang's moving
forward with the property tax freeze. There may be items in Darius' response that make going forward with the tax freeze unhelpful in terms of the needs as
a family.

Warm regards and thank you for your help!

Sean

Sean M. Gallagher A.l.A.

Professor Judson University
Gallagher Associates Architects P.C.
427 Anderson Boulevard

Geneva, IL 60134

p: 630.845.9981

web: gallagherarch.com

On Fri, Nov 8, 2024 at 10:11?AM Boling, Jacqueline <jboling@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Good Morning! Here are all of the questions that have been asked and answered regarding Historic Preservation! | heard back from Darius this morning,
and there is only one question that he had. It's number 9, and it is highlighted. Let me know how you would like me to respond, or if you would like to ask
any other questions!

Happy Friday

Jackie Boling

Preservation Planner
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City of Geneva, lllinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
630.938.4541

Historic Preservation:

1) Can the chimney be removed? It is a non-historic element added for venting of a modern boiler. Yes, the chimney may be removed.

2) If the garage were to stay and an addition done, could the addition be taller than the existing garage? Yes, if an addition were done to the garage it
could be taller.

3) Can the garage be removed? | believe that prior HPC reviews and the State of lllinois said yes, but there was a bit of back and forth and we're not quite
sure where this ended up. The garage may be removed and if a new one were constructed, material from the existing garage would need to be
utilized. There’s no certain amount of historic material that needs to be saved. Given that several years have passed and the garage continued
to deteriorate, the amount of salvageable material has likely diminished. We can evaluate any proposal presented for its overall impact on the
historic property.

4) Can the new work be taller than the existing residence? This home is the shortest I've ever worked on at 20'-4" from grade to peak and 18'-4" from 1st
floor to peak. Conceptually yes, but it should transition to that taller addition via a hyphen. | would encourage submission of conceptual plans
for review

5) Owners may wish to restore the original porch (see attached photo). We assume this would be well received by the HPC but just confirming. This may
also sit in the front setback depending on where the City agrees to establish the front setback line. This would be well received by the HPC.
Clarification from the State of lllinois may be necessary to review the design to prevent false historicism.

6) Owner's may also wish to restore the porch to the "jelly kitchen" (see attached photo) which now is enclosed and is interior space for the home. We
assume this would be well received by the HPC but just confirming.This would be well received by the HPC. Clarification from the State of lllinois
may be necessary to review the design to prevent false historicism.

7) Owner's wish to remove the back sunroom.....will this be allowed? Yes, the back sunroom could be removed.

8) Window replacement is being considered as the windows in the home are not original, they are old....but do not appear to be the original units as the
current units have additional upper sash material added to bridge the space from the top sash of the current windows to the original head of the

original windows. No real question here, just sharing this item for an eventual broader discussion. Gallagher noted that it appears that the windows
have been added at some point into existing sash openings that are taller than the windows that are currently in place. As the project develops
a closer analysis and photos will need to be done to confirm the overall condition of the windows. See photo below showing top sash rail with
blocking above.

9) Could the setting of the existing home on a new foundation be done such that the home sits higher than it is currently, potentially +1'-2' higher?
Potentially. What is the rationale for raising it?

10) Because the framing for the existing first floor is in such disrepair can the Lang's remove the framing and replace it with new code compliant framing
members? Yes. None of it will be visible after the walls are closed back up.

11) Could Mr. Lang add height to the existing first floor by adding taller sistered wood studs to the existing wall framing providing a ceiling height that
would be taller than the existing 7'-2" height? Note that this would require additional risers to the existing stair, assuming the existing stair would need to
remain. No. The ceiling height should be maintained.

12) Can existing first floor partition walls be removed or moved? In the existing addition, yes. Not in the main two-story home.
13) Does the existing stair need to remain? Yes. It is a primary historic element.

14) Can the second floor space be modified such that the ceilings are vaulted and a loft overlooking the existing first floor below be provided? I think that
the flat ceiling in the bedroom could be raised to the underside of the roof framing, but a loft overlooking the first floor would not be approved.
Such a proposal was already proposed and rejected previously.

15) Can the "jelly kitchen" ceiling be removed to vault the interior ceiling? Yes, but it should have a finished appearance (painted gypsum board, not
exposed rafters/framing)

16) If an addition was to be placed on the east side of the existing home, how far back would it need to be placed from the front of the residence?
Gallagher noted that the (2) narrow double hungs on the east elevation may have some influence on anything new placed on the east elevation. | think
that the addition would need to be only nominally set back from the front of the existing one-story addition. It depends on the proposed
massing and design of the new addition. But the new addition can cover the two window openings in question; it would not have to be set all
the way back to leave them exposed and visible.

From: Sean Gallagher <contact@gallagherarch.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Muncie, Jessica <jmuncie@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Boling, Jacqueline <jboling@geneva.il.us>; phil@pmconstruction.us; Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; blum.jill@gmail.com

Subject: Re: ? 428 Ford St. (Lang Residence) follow up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Thanks Jessie for the follow up and clarification!

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

On Thu, Nov 7, 2024 at 9:54?AM Muncie, Jessica <jmuncie@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Hello Sean,

All the zoning summaries are correct. We are still waiting on the answer to #4. To answer #6:

6) An additional item for City Staff consideration. If a new front porch were proposed matching the original porch, the new porch would sit in violation of
the 5th Street setback of 20' by .45', assuming the new porch aligns with the northwest corner of the existing residence. Would this be allowed?

[per Matt Buesing] Technically porches can encroach 8’ into the street setback in the D-SFMR district, so | think the porch would be fine. The
code doesn’t specify between front street yard and corner street yard for the encroachment.

Thank you,

JESSIE MUNCIE

Assistant Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
630.232.0000 Xtn. 4302

From: Sean Gallagher <contact@gallagherarch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Boling, Jacqueline <jboling@geneva.il.us>; Muncie, Jessica <jmuncie@geneva.il.us>; phil@pmconstruction.us; Buesing, Matthew
<mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; blum.jill@gmail.com

Subject: ? 428 Ford St. (Lang Residence) follow up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Folks,

Below is a summary from our visit this morning. Please take a minute to review and let me know if you have any additions or edits. I've broken my note
into Zoning and HPC items to separate out the subject matter. Do note that I've included Jackie's email response from ISHPO project reviewer Darius
Bryjka.

Zoning:

1) What sets the Ford Street setback for the Lang home, Wetmore's porch or home?

A porch would be allowed to the front as far as the Wetmore porch at 18.2' but if a habitable addition was to be constructed it could only be built to the
district minimum 20.0' (it's worth noting that no habitable addition is planned in this area currently).

2) Assuming the detached garage were to remain, would the detached garage allowable building area bonus and the side load garage allowable
building area bonus both be applicable?

Only (1) of these bonuses would be allowed. If the garage were to remain detached it's assumed that the 500 s.f. area bonus would be observed. If the
existing garage were to be removed and a new one constructed that was attached the 300 square foot side load area bonus would be

observed. IMPORTANT NOTE: If a new garage were constructed and attached to the new work, it would need to be built no closer to the rear
lot line than 25'. Also worth noting, if a new detached garage were to be constructed it would need to sit no closer to the 5th Street property
line than 20’ and no closer to the rear and side property lines than 5'.

3) If the Lang's wished to add to the existing detached garage, would a variance be needed? It's possible that the Lang's may want to add to the garage
an additional stall to the north of the current garage. (The south portion of the garage currently sits in the allowable rear yard setback for accessory
structures).

An addition would be allowed to the existing garage as long as it did not sit closer than 5' from the side and rear property lines.

4) For the Amore Residence at 127 Ford Street done in 2017, we stepped the addition down from the existing residence first floor. This allowed us a
reasonable first floor height for the new work. Per our Zoning Compatibility Worksheet, the submitted permit drawings and my conversations with City
Staff, it was allowed that even though the new work was lower than the existing first floor we set the 20’ calculation line from the existing first floor and
not the new stepped down first floor. | am simply confirming that City staff agree with this premise.

This is to be looked at by City Staff. Matt indicated that Brian Byrne and David DeGroot will be following up on this as an answer couldn't be provided at
this time.

5) Gallagher asked if the addition to the rear of the home could sit as close to the 5th Street (west) property line as the existing residence sits (19.62')?
Buesing indicated that the new work could not sit this close and would need to sit 20' from the 5th Street (west) property line.

6) An additional item for City Staff consideration. If a new front porch were proposed matching the original porch, the new porch would sit in violation of
the 5th Street setback of 20' by .45', assuming the new porch aligns with the northwest corner of the existing residence. Would this be allowed?

Historic Preservation:

1) Can the chimney be removed? It is a non-historic element added for venting of a modern boiler.

Yes, the chimney may be removed.

2) If the garage were to stay and an addition done, could the addition be taller than the existing garage?

Yes, if an addition were done to the garage it could be taller.

3) Can the garage be removed? | believe that prior HPC reviews and the State of lllinois said yes, but there was a bit of back and forth and we're not
quite sure where this ended up.

The garage may be removed and if a new one were constructed, material from the existing garage would need to be utilized. A clear definition of what
material and how much material needs to be used was left undefined so there could be some back and forth on this in the future.

4) Can the new work be taller than the existing residence? This home is the shortest I've ever worked on at 20'-4" from grade to peak and 18'-4" from
1st floor to peak.
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Yes_ish....this will need to be looked at critically as the design develops. New standards from the Secretary of the Interiors indicates that new work may
be taller as long as the addition is "compatible" but this will need to be looked at in more detail as designs develop. When asked by Jackie how much
taller the new work would be than the existing residence, a specific answer could not be provided at this time. The hope for the project is for the new
work to step down from the existing first floor into new additions that have a 9' first floor ceiling (currently the existing home has first floor ceilings around
7'-2") Itis clear that the new work will need to be taller than the existing 20'-4" at front grade but it's not yet certain what would best work for the Lang's.
Gallagher did note that the current height of 20'-4" is around 14' lower than the allowable building height for the zoning district.

5) Owners may wish to restore the original porch (see attached photo). We assume this would be well received by the HPC but just confirming. This
may also sit in the front setback depending on where the City agrees to establish the front setback line.

This would be well received by the HPC. Clarification from the State of lllinois may be necessary to review the design to prevent false historicism.

6) Owner's may also wish to restore the porch to the "jelly kitchen" (see attached photo) which now is enclosed and is interior space for the home. We
assume this would be well received by the HPC but just confirming.

This would be well received by the HPC. Clarification from the State of lllinois may be necessary to review the design to prevent false historicism.

7) Owner's wish to remove the back sunroom.....will this be allowed?

No answer could be provided. Jackie will need to review and discuss this with Darius Bryjka.

8) Window replacement is being considered as the windows in the home are not original, they are old....but do not appear to be the original units as the
current units have additional upper sash material added to bridge the space from the top sash of the current windows to the original head of the
original windows. No real question here, just sharing this item for an eventual broader discussion.

Gallagher noted that it appears that the windows have been added at some point into existing sash openings that are taller than the windows that are
currently in place. As the project develops a closer analysis and photos will need to be done to confirm the overall condition of the windows. See photo
below showing top sash rail with blocking above.

9) Mr. Lang is considering moving the home temporarily on the site while a new deep foundation is placed under the existing home and for the new
additions. The existing home would go back on the same footprint but would have a new deep concrete foundation and new floor framing. There would
be no change in its location or footprint dimensionally on the site as it exists. Virtually the same thing was done on the Giampoli Residence at 201 N.
Third Street. As well Mr. Lang may wish to set the existing residence slightly higher than the existing first floor in hopes that by doing this it will allow our
new addition to be taller. | make note of this simply to make you aware and to open this up for discussion as far as potential concerns from HPC and
Zoning. If we were to do this we would want to be sure we have an understanding of any potential roadblocks.

Jackie will discuss the temporary move and re-placing of the existing home on a new foundation with Mr. Bryjka.

Other State of lllinois items for consideration:

1) Could the setting of the existing home on a new foundation be done such that the home sits higher than it is currently, potentially +1'-2' higher?

2) Because the framing for the existing first floor is in such disrepair can the Lang's remove the framing and replace it with new code compliant framing
members?

3) Could Mr. Lang add height to the existing first floor by adding taller sistered wood studs to the existing wall framing providing a ceiling height that
would be taller than the existing 7'-2" height? Note that this would require additional risers to the existing stair, assuming the existing stair would need to
remain.

4) Can existing first floor partition walls be removed or moved?

5) Does the existing stair need to remain?

6) Can the second floor space be modified such that the ceilings are vaulted and a loft overlooking the existing first floor below be provided?

7) Can the "jelly kitchen" ceiling be removed to vault the interior ceiling?

8) If an addition was to be placed on the east side of the existing home, how far back would it need to be placed from the front of the residence?
Gallagher noted that the (2) narrow double hungs on the east elevation may have some influence on anything new placed on the east elevation.
Please at your convenience, review the above summary and additional items and feel free to reach out with any feedback or edits.

Sincerest thanks!

Sean

HPC Related:

Below is the response from Darius Bryka to Jackie regarding items above.
Thank you, Jackie.

In answer to your questions:

. If the garage were to stay and an addition done, could the addition be taller than the existing garage? Yes.

. Can the new work be taller than the existing residence? This home is the shortest I've ever worked on at 20'-4" from grade to peak and 18'-4" from 1st
floor to peak. Conceptually yes, but it should transition to that taller addition via a hyphen. | would encourage submission of conceptual plans
for review.

. Owner's wish to remove the back sunroom will this be allowed to accommodate the new addition? It appears to be non original to the material. Yes, the
back sunroom could be removed.

. Would the owners be permitted to vault the interior ceilings? Not in the historic building. In the addition, of course.

. Per the comments provided during the October 2017 HPC meeting, they would be able to demolish the building and reuse materials — could we clarify
what that would mean? Is there a certain number that needs to be met? This pertains only to the garage, not the house. And there’s no certain



amount of historic material that needs to be saved. Given that several years have passed and the garage continued to deteriorate, the amount
of salvageable material has likely diminished. We can evaluate any proposal presented for its overall impact on the historic property.

Darius Bryjka

Project Reviewer

lllinois State Historic Preservation Office
lllinois Department of Natural Resources

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
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From
Sent:

: Anais Bowring
Monday, January 12, 2026 9:21:58 PM

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

On Jan 12, 2026, at 3:27?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

Hi Anais,

Just a follow up from our call! | spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you're able to do some exploratory demo to make any changes
to your plans on the structure of the porch. There are a few options, such as additional piers, that could work with the structural changes in case
the long rim joist idea ends up not seeming successful after that demo. He just wanted to make you aware to try to minimize surprises (as I'm
sure you've already experienced is common with historic work.) For now, our advice is to work through the HPC approval process and then just
stay in contact through the demo and construction process on any changes to the permit! Hopefully that relieves some stress in working out that
detail of the permit change.

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
Thank you for the updated drawing and this form! We are processing that and beginning work on the packet now. I'll make a note of that roof
pitch and the code in the packet so the Commission is aware ahead of time. I'll also keep an eye out for the info on roofing materials.

Before we get ahead of ourselves (and while the weather is still decent) | would recommend just triple checking the ability to fasten the future
porch to the frame of the house, as drawn (of course just lower), rather than needing to fasten that to your foundation. Like | mentioned, that
would end up being a structural change and require more oversight from Building. When | mentioned these updates to Brian today, he brought
that up again as a concern that might lengthen permit review time, so | just want to give you as much time as possible in case that ends up being
a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up the work on the HPC review!

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

Thanks so much for all the info! | reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since | don't think that there are any original materials or particularly
historic design/details for the porch roof, | didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also went back and
remeasured the blueprints more carefully, and | think the shed roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent a version of the East
elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet on the specific materials for the roof, but have reached
out to our contractor to ask for that.

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

Just got an alert this might not have sent so resending just in case. I'll link the guidelines instead of attaching them which should hopefully fix
the issue.

https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/290/Design-Guidelines-for-Historic-Properties?bidld=

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

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both page 52 —
residential roofs, and page 66 — porches for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian and have some info
from Building and an HPC list for you.

Typically on a change like this, Brian would ask for revised drawings after construction to confirm everything. Since it also has to go before
HPC, for now we’re going to ask for exterior elevations with the changes drawn for the Commissioner review. Additional needs on the interior
can go through the normal Building process. He did want to call out to you that one concern to check on before moving forward is whether
there is space on the body of the house to attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor. Basically, if the new floor attaches lower, and ends up
needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and Building would have to get
more involved early on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch is less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application materials are
due today. Next months are due 2/3. The other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127 Second Street, if you're
interested in checking that out as well!

e Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. | would recommend a front and at least one side. I'll use your previous drawings in the packet to illustrate what’s
changing.
e Material information on the metal roof

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

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 12:46:36 PM

To: Ewoldt, Zach; Stood, Emily; Field, Emma

Subject: Fw: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Preservation Planners of the Tri-Cities!
Looks like | will see most of you tonight. A lot is going on!

I am forwarding you a webinar you and your HPC may be interested in. Finding skilled tradespeople is a huge challenge for appropriate historic preservation. We have a
small list here, but it is not enough.

Al Watts (He / Him)
Community Engagement Director
Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley

From: National Alliance of Preservation Commissions <director@napcommissions.org>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 8:45 AM

To: info <info@ppfv.org>

Subject: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

If you're having trouble viewing this email, you can see it online.

There’s still time to register for NAPC'’s first webinar of the new year, taking place on
Thursday, January 22, 2026. This timely program focuses on the skilled
preservation trades and the critical role they play in achieving strong preservation
outcomes.

As fewer craftspeople enter the field and experienced practitioners retire, many
communities are finding it increasingly difficult to complete appropriate repairs, from
window restoration to masonry work. This webinar will examine how these workforce
challenges affect local preservation efforts and what commissions and staff can do
to respond.

Participants will learn:
* Why the preservation trades matter to local governments

» How workforce shortages impact project quality and affordability

Practical ways commissions and staff can support training, partnerships, and
sustainable preservation outcomes

Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades at the Local
Level: What Commissions and City Staff Need to
Know

Thursday, January 22, 2026 | 1:00 p.m. EST
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CE Credits: 1.5 AIA | 1.5 AICP

January 22, 2026 | 1 PM Eastern Time | 1.5 AIA/AICP

Current NAPC Members were emailed a coupon code on Monday, December 22,
2025.

CE Credits and Certificates of Completion Are Available

For more information about NAPC's Webinar Series, please review NAPC's Webinar
Policy.

Interested in sponsoring a webinar? Learn more HERE.
Start Enjoying Free NAPC Webinars

Did you know that NAPC members receive free access to our regular webinar
series? When you join or renew your membership, you’ll receive a member-only
coupon code to register for webinars at no cost, along with discounts on other NAPC
programs, including FORUM 2026: Preservation Currents. Memberships can begin
at any time and include 12 full months of benefits from the month you join. Individual
memberships start at just $45 per year.
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Questions about membership or NAPC's Webinar Series? Please email

director@napcommissions.org.

We looking forward to learning with you on January 22nd!

P.O. Box 1011 Virginia Beach, VA 23451 Phone: (757) 802-4141

director@napcommissions.org

This email was sent to info@ppfv.org. Click here to unsubscribe.
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From: jewel jensen

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 3:31:01 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Kane County Connects

EE T

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
kskoskokk

Thank you
Jewel
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 9, 2026, at 11:56?AM, Stood, Emily wrote:

>

> ?Jewel,

>

> Someone from the county HPC mentioned this to me so I've also been keeping an eye out. It will definitely be a change in context for the Amasa White House no matter
what they choose. It looks like some of the options might involve selling the property, so I would be interested to see where that ended up. I don't think they would allow the
solar to damage the house, although unexpected things can happen during construction. I linked the minutes from the meeting they described in the article in case you're
interested, they map out the options a lot more visually which was helpful to me.

>

> https://www.kanecountyil.gov/Lists/Events/Attachments/8087/AG%20PK T%2024-12-10%20Spec.%20COW.pdf

>

> See you later today!

>

> Emily Stood

> Preservation Planner

> From: jewel jensen

> Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 3:22 PM

> To: Stood, Emily

> Subject: Kane County Connects

>

> kkoksksk

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

> ckkskokk

>

>

>

> Emily,

> Just read this article, any idea how this would impact the 1840’s historical Amasa White house? It is a cool house, I had the pleasure of touring it a few years ago with a
group.

> Thanks,

> Jewel

> https://kanecountyconnects.com/article/KaneCounty-Solar-FabyanProperty-Jail

>

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



From: Field, Emma

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 2:09:19 PM

To: Al Watts; Ewoldt, Zach; Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks for sharing All You will always catch me watching the NACP webinars.

SERVICE 1 Emma Field | Planner

. ) phone: 630.443.3958 | efield@stcharlesil.gov
TRADITION. 2 E. Main Street, St. Charles, IL 60174-1984
COMMUNITY. City of St. Charles | stcharlesil.gov

PR f | |©|o]in

From: Al Watts <community@ppfv.org>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 12:47 PM

To: Ewoldt, Zach <zewoldt@bataviail.gov>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Field, Emma <efield@stcharlesil.gov>
Subject: Fw: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

Hi Preservation Planners of the Tri-Cities!
Looks like | will see most of you tonight. A Iot is going on!

| am forwarding you a webinar you and your HPC may be interested in. Finding skilled tradespeople is a huge challenge for appropriate historic
preservation. We have a small list here, but it is not enough.

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

To: info <info fv.org>

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
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» Practical ways commissions and staff can support training, partnerships, and
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:55:55 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: COA reviews questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you!

Last night went well. All but one were in agreement with the paint proposal. One concern that was raised was what to do if someone goes ahead and paints
without a COA and those repercussions so that is why | asked you if everything is done through a permit or not.

Hope it went well for you as well!

SERVICE 1 Emma Field | Planner

. ) phone: 630.443.3958 | efield@stcharlesil.gov
TRADITION. 2 E. Main Street, St. Charles, IL 60174-1984
COMMUNITY. City of St. Charles | stcharlesil.gov

s EHNE0

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:03 AM
To: Field, Emma <efield@stcharlesil.gov>
Subject: RE: COA reviews questions

Hi Emma,

Yes, everything which is reviewed administratively and by the Commission requires a permit! Geneva runs a little bit of a different system than most HPC'’s so instead of issuing COA’s as a
more separate thing, the HPC review is a “Construction Plan Review” which is tied in with the full permit review. We do sometimes get people that don’t realize they needed a permit in

general, but since everything lines up we basically just hand off the HPC review form with the permit form anytime it affects a designated property. This is part of the conversation we’ve
been having about paint on masonry — since paint doesn’t require a permit, we would have to rewrite a lot of our system and I’'m honestly not sure how we would handle notification at

this point.

In other news, my friend checked her files last night and she didn’t do a lot of research on shingle suppliers, especially up north. | quickly googled stamped metal shingles and it looks like
there are a decent amount of manufacturers around doing different things, including with the more Victorian styles. | think pointing your applicant towards those and maybe the
Landmarks Directory would be helpful! It looks like there are some contractors who also have experience in metal roofing on that site as well.

Hope this helps, and hope your meeting last night went well!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310
estood@geneva.il.us

From: Field, Emma <efield @stcharlesil.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 8:53 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>
Subject: COA reviews questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,

| am looking through your COA list and the level of review for each project. | know you do a lot of administrative reviews. It also looks like you do a lot of
reviews for work that, in St Charles, would not require a permit. Does all the work that you and the Commission review, require a permit? For those that do
not require a permit, how do people know to take out a COA for it? Thanks!

SERVICE . Emma Field | Planner

. ) phone: 630.443.3958 | efield@stcharlesil.gov
TRADITION. 2 E. Main Street, St. Charles, IL 60174-1984
COMMUNITY. City of St. Charles | stcharlesil.gov

o]in)

THE ST CHARLES AT X
STRATEGIC PLAN JEECIREESS ﬂ

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

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 12:48:22 PM
To: Paul Zellmer

Cec: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: City Council Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
HI Paul,
Attached is the script Emily sent me. I will see you both Monday evening!

Have a great weekend,
Lisa

On Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 11:32?AM Paul Zellmer <pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com> wrote:

Emily and Lisa,
I will speak.
pz

Paul Zellmer AIA

President

LEED AP BD+C
pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
630-250-9100 (Office)
630-626-0912 (Direct)
630-479-8138 (Mobile)

On Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 11:23?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Paul,

Sounds good. Attached is Jewel’s script from last time and the draft minutes document with individual findings of fact. I'm also happy to write up a draft
for Monday for your review or use, or to review anything you write up. The focus is to summarize the findings from the Public Hearing. We cannot at this
time add new concepts since the hearing is closed.

Just to clarify so | can let David know, which of you are planning to speak?
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
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 10:49 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: City Council Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Emliy,

We will both be there. Send me what you have sent her.

Thanks,

Paul

I

Paul Zellmer AIA

President

LEED AP BD+C
pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
630-250-9100 (Office)
630-626-0912 (Direct)
630-479-8138 (Mobile)
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On Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 10:42?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
Good morning Paul,

Just wanted to check in on the meeting on Monday and if you've spoken with Lisa. It sounds like we want to have the speaker nailed down by today if
possible so we're prepared for the meeting.

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

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged. If
you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 12:55:34 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: HPC Updates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thank you Emily,
Jewel
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 7, 2026, at 12:067PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

0
Hello everyone,

Just a few date reminders for the next few months as we have some moving pieces coming up! The January and February meetings will both be
pushed back a day to Wednesday due to MLK Jr Day and President’s Day, respectively. This means that the next two HPC meetings will be on
January 21 and February 18. Other than the date shift, they will be at 7 at City Hall as normal. After February, we’ll go back to our normal
Tuesday schedule.

Additionally, as I've messaged earlier, the appeal for the 4 E State decision will occur next Monday, the 12th. Lisa will be representing the HPC at
that meeting. The meeting will stream and be recorded as normal, and we will keep you all updated on the decision.

As always, please do not reply all to this message in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 10:49:25 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 4 E State Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I’ll end up doing any work on this over the weekend.
Lisa McManus

On Jan 7, 2026, at 12:15?7PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hi Lisa,

I’'m attaching the draft minutes with findings of fact for the 4 E State decision in case it's helpful in writing a script! These are also going to be
added to the Developments webpage as a draft for the City Council to review. As always, let me know if you need a hand with that or have any
questions. Happy to review any drafts.

Thank you,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000. 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 8:41 AM
To: 'Lisa McManus' <lap8272@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: 4 E State Appeal

Lisa,
No worries! | didn’t expect any quick responses last week.

That's perfect that you're already planning on being there. I'm attaching the script that Jewel used during the last appeal, if that's helpful in
making up a new script. Happy to help pull together an updated version for this time around if you'd like. | can always hop on a call or set up a
meeting if that's easier as well. | think the goal would be similar to the HPC meeting in making sure we really stick to the current application and
emphasize everyone’s conclusions from the meeting.

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

From: Lisa McManus <lap8272@gamail.com>
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

As you know, the appeal was submitted for 4 E State Street, and will be going before the City Council on January 12. The HPC has a right to
give a statement at this meeting, along with the applicant. Paul is not available to attend the meeting, so we’re looking for another member to
attend and make that statement. Would you be available to speak at the meeting? You would basically have to read off a summary of the
conclusions you all reached when the demolition was denied on the 16!, We thought you would be great because you have experience with
this project and you have a knack for summing things up well in meetings. | would of course be happy to talk with you about the meeting
process or a statement before hand as well. If you're not available, just let me know and | can ask someone else.

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

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or
privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this
message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA(@geneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Visit our website or follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube.
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<image001.jpg>
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

<DECI16 - Historic Preservation Minutes DRAFT.pdf>
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From: Steve Kuhn

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2026 6:57:01 PM

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

I hope you’re doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday season, I know
everyone has been busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward. If you are receiving this
message, we have discussed required materials for your project, but as always, I am happy to answer any follow up questions or clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20, but on Wednesday, the 215t As we’ve discussed, a
representative of the project is required to be at the meeting for the discussion. The meeting will still begin at 7 pm and occur at City Hall. Additional reminders of that date
will be sent closer to the meeting.

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

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] December Invoice - Baltikas

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



From: Donna Falk

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:57:39 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] BLACKSMITH SHOP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

I will reach out to my alder persons.
Merriest holidays to you Emily.
Donna Rose Falk

On Dec 23, 2025, at 10:21?AM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good morning Donna,

Thank you for your comments! Being an optimist is always a good thing in my opinion.

In terms of the initial demolition — when Shodeen purchased the property and began demolition, they agreed to leave the stone blacksmith shop
up for investigation after pulling down the rest of the wood frame restaurant, because it was known that the stone existed within the larger
building. This was before anything on the property had been landmarked, so that part of the demolition did not undergo HPC review. A lot of that
history is described in the most recent agenda and packet, and videos of meetings referenced in that packet are available on YouTube.

In terms of many of your other comments, | would recommend you reach out to your alderpersons in order to make your voice heard. Their
contact info is available here. Since the Public Hearing with the HPC is closed, and their decision has been made, they are no longer receiving
comments for deciding the case. An appeal has been submitted by the property owners, so City Council will be the next group to make a decision
on the case.

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

| certainly do NOT want the blacksmith shop destroyed after all the destruction has occured on this site. All the adjacent buildings are gone and
the restaurant basement where parties and lovely family memories were made is not visible-maybe it's underwater by now with all of the neglect.
So it's not just the buildings that need love and attention and protection from ambitious developers but the land itself. Whatever happened to that
restaurant? We know what happened to the bike and thrift shop. Was it wise to tear things down and give Shodeen the upper hand to assume
they could keep tearing down ALL structures? Can you get me up to speed here and check my attitude? This has all been unfortunate. How can
we move past all of this in a positive manner?

| think enough destruction has occurred on this property. We need the blacksmith shop-even if we use only the stones to recreate the foundation.
Can the city or some friendly entity legally buy the property back from Shodeen? And can this entity plan for the construction and development of
this historic site that can be enjoyed by the citizens of Geneva and anyone who visits our charming town? This can be an investment in tourism-
for real. The Cooperage made barrels- maybe let's plan a brewery there. Let's find an architectural plan for a real blacksmith shop again and
have a real backsmith create functional art and sell it on site-fences, locks, pots and pans...Let's plan for maybe a glassworks shop with artists
making glass wares and selling them. There's more to consider...just think of the possibilities. We need a positive way forward.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:35:52 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: 4 E State St Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily,

Thank you for the heads-up regarding the appeal for 4 E State Street being brought to the City Council on January 12th.
Unfortunately, I will be out of town that day and will not be available to speak at the meeting.

Happy Holidays,

Paul

Paul Zellmer AIA

President

LEED AP BD+C
pzellmer@thejenkinsgroup.com
630-250-9100 (Office)
630-626-0912 (Direct)
630-479-8138 (Mobile)

On Tue, Dec 23, 2025 at 9:49?AM Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:
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

Since you're the chair, | wanted to get that in front of you first to see if you're available to speak or if you would need another member to attend that
meeting. I'll be sending out an announcement email to the entire Commission once the date is added to our website later today. Happy to hop on a call to
discuss speaking points or the appeal in general with you!

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

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:47:31 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Blacksmith Shop demo appeal?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks. | will direct future comments to the alderpersons. You will probably still get comments to you, though, because | put your email in the last message | sent on Dec.
17. I'll spare your inbox for future messages.

Enjoy your holidays!

Al Watts (He / Him)

Community Engagement Director
Preservation Partners of the Fox Valley
From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:12 PM
To: Al Watts <community@ppfv.org>
Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop demo appeal?

Hi Al

Yes, an appeal has been filed. We don’t have an official date for the appeal yet, but that will be announced on the City website when we do. In any case, code gives 30 days
for an appeal to be reviewed by council once it is received, so it will be within the month.

Since the public hearing is closed, I’ve been pointing anyone with comments to their alderpersons. Just wanted to let you know since I know you’ve been keeping your
members updated and included my contact as well! Of course, I can always help answer questions or point people towards resources like meeting videos, but the HPC itself
has made their official decision on this application so any comment on the appeal is more for City Council at this point.

Thanks, and happy holidays if I don’t hear from you!

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

RPN PRESERVATION

GRNEE ) DTNERS of the
%E FOX VALLEY
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

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 5:35:22 AM

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:23:03 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

No problem. This will take less than an hour. | will try to get there a little earlier too. Kevin

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:20:01 AM

To: 'Kevin O'Neill' <koneill54@outlook.com>

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

Good morning Kevin,

| just wanted to give you a heads up that | completely forgot we have our office holiday party at noon today! | don’t think we’ll need more than an hour for our discussion, but if you'd
prefer to come in a little early just in case, my morning is open, so | can be available whenever is best for you.

See you soon,

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:37 AM

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

Would Friday, Dec. 19™ at 11:00 am work for you? Thanks, Kevin

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

I hope all is well with you. I’d like to schedule a meeting with you to review a new project at UUSG. We will be installing security cameras on the building and electronic
entry devices on the doors in the next couple of months. Before we sign with a contractor, I want your advice on how to proceed with the Historic Preservation
Commission. Are you available before the end of the year, say next week December 15tho

Thanks,

Kevin O’Neill

Facilities & FEMA Grant Team Lead

Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG)
102 S. 24 Street

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:25:37 AM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Attached is the scope of the security camera project | want to review with you today. Given your schedule, | thought having this as a preview might help our
meeting go faster. We can discuss more at 11 a.m.

Thanks,
Kevin O’Neill

From: Kevin O'Neill <koneill54@outlook.com>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:23 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 1:40:25 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Rough Draft Possible Landmarks

Fokkkk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Fkkkk

Here you go Emily!
Jewel

ek

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 6:17:33 PM

To: Stood, Emily

Subject: ?Demo DENIED of Geneva's blacksmith shop/Mill Race Inn

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

o Visit our website for more detailed information at
https://www.ppfv.org/blog/2025/12/15/third-request-demolition-
of-genevas-1840s-blacksmith-shop

o Review the full demolition application on the City of Geneva's website here.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:03:29 PM
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

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance and repair, you will need to undergo
normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you're able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond normal maintenance and repair. |
don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up inside the garage, which leads me to assume that the framing is at least
partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages. Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and your team.

In order to streamline things for everyone involved, | included a bullet pointed list of additional materials which would be required for a new permit if the work does end up
going beyond normal maintenance and repair. Feel free to reach out to myself or the Building Department on these permit requirements; Brian Byrne, our Building
Commissioner, is CC’ed on this email so he’s in the loop. Of course we already have the information on the shingles from your reroofing permit, so there’s no need to resend
that information. | know you like to plan ahead, so my recommendation is to get materials together earlier rather than later if you think there is any chance the work could
go beyond normal maintenance and repair after taking a look inside the garage. That way Staff can work with you to make any necessary adjustments to minimize time spent
in HPC meetings.

e Normal drawing set for roof construction, including section and plan drawings
e Documentation of damaged elements (typically labeling photos on a Word document or pdf is easiest for applicants)
e Written scope of work, including that details like pitch, height, etc would be replaced like for like



Finally, just to keep you updated, | did let our Code Compliance Officer know that you plan to move that lumber out of sight, so that should hopefully take the temperature
down for everyone a little.

Like | said, feel free to reach out to myself or Brian with any questions. If you have anything that might involve both of us, you can always just reply all to this email and we’ll
both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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
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From: James Radecki

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 1:34:34 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Re: HPC Makeup

kkkk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Fhkkk

Thanks Emily. | appreciate your quick response.

Jim
Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 17, 2025, at 1:11?PM, Stood, Emily wrote:

>

> ?Hello Jim,

>

> Attached is a document outlining the HPC member's backgrounds. Additionally, they recently introduced themselves to our City Administrator during the
October HPC meeting, so | linked that below for you in case you want to hear that straight from them. Their introductions began at about the 2:15 mark.
>

> https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HBORLR3JhqU

>

> Thank you for reaching out,

>

> Emily Stood

> Preservation Planner

> From: James Radecki

> Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:57 PM
> To: Stood, Emily

> Subject: HPC Makeup

>

*kkkk
>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

*kkkk
>

>

>

>

> Pursuant to Geneva’s Municipal Code (Chapter 3 Section 3-3-1) could you please provide me with the experience and expertise of each of the 7 members
of the Historic Preservation Commission?

>

> Thank you and please let me know if you need anything additional to meet this request.

>

> Jim Radecki

> 2258 Newport Lane

> (630)746-6802

>

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

>

> [https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/coglogo.gif][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/facebook_logo.jpgl[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/twitter_logo.png]
[https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/instagramicon.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/youtube.png][https://thor.geneva.il.us/images/GreenTree.png] Please do
not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

> <2025 Bios.pdf>




From: TJ Bollinger

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:35:56 PM
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
T,

Yes, normal permit review would include an HPC meeting. Like | said on the phone, admin approval is typically not approved in this case due to the extent of work, and
during our meeting today our team agreed that we would not be able to make exceptions. In any case, permit documents should be submitted before work is done.

As long as all materials are prepared, it is typical that only one HPC meeting would be required. This case is different from the siding case you experienced earlier because
there will be no price comparisons or material differences in any replacements, which should aid efficiency in the Commission’s decision-making.

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

Does “undergo normal permit review” include waiting for a meeting in January? If so, this is about the worst case scenario compared to what we discussed yesterday.

As far as | know, the jack was put up because when my initial crew was not confident doing the work, Chad wanted to be extra cautious about an unknown.

There are exposed rafters from the inside. We did try to determine the required work the first time we were there. But there was no conclusion, which is why we felt it best

to make that determination by doing a complete tear off and pulling up the decking. If | could’ve made that conclusion from the inside, | would’ve already applied for the
necessary permit.


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
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| can have all of these materials ready for you. But how am | to proceed if we tear it off and notice that it is above and beyond normal permit purview? We then have to wait
for a meeting? Of which you know there is no guarantee of approval, as most contractors have to go through several meetings to get approval through the HPC. What does
that also do for public safety, leaving an exposed roof with materials through winter and regarding Julie and her parallel driveway?

Can this be handled like we discussed on the phone? Where | have those permit materials prepared ,we go and do the tear off, and if it is deemed beyond replacing a few
boards we can continue with the work and | can submit the materials to you at the same time? Because with all due respect, it seems egregiously bureaucratic and
unproductive to halt work and potentially carry this through the dead of winter, with an open and exposed roof, with no gutters, and Julie pulling her car in and out and
walking that driveway with her daughter, Jeanie...just to go through a round of meetings to restore a garage (which is an addition) back to original shape and structure.

If calling is easier, I’'m available. But please advise as soon as possible. Thank you, Emily.

TJ Bollinger

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2025, at 2:07?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Hi ),

We got together this morning to discuss the details of your case, and | did confirm that if the project goes beyond normal maintenance and repair, you will need
to undergo normal permit review including the HPC review.

If you’re able to estimate work from the interior of the garage, this may be able to better inform whether or not this work goes beyond normal maintenance
and repair. | don’t know the exact details, but Chad did let us know that there is a jack holding some things up inside the garage, which leads me to assume that
the framing is at least partially exposed, as is pretty typical in historic garages. Hopefully this strategy would help you calculate timing for yourself and your

team.

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
email and we’'ll both be able to see it and help you out! Thank you,

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
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From: Walker, Marissa

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:38:29 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: Yesterday's Meeting

Good morning!

| wanted to extend my apologies to the HPC for missing the meeting last night. The email from the 10th is in my inbox and was opened at one point, but it
looks like | forgot to respond or to mark it in my calendar.

I'm very sorry for the error and | will, of course, try my best to make sure this isn't a reoccurring issue!

Hope the rest of the week goes well,
Marissa W.




From: Malkosky, Jessie

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 11:57:24 AM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: RE: 2026 HPC Schedule

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>
Subject: 2026 HPC Schedule

Updated schedule is attached!

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:56:54 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Subject: HPC Makeup

*kkkk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Fkkkk

Pursuant to Geneva’s Municipal Code (Chapter 3 Section 3-3-1) could you please provide me with the experience and expertise of each of the 7 members of
the Historic Preservation Commission?

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything additional to meet this request.
Jim Radecki
2258 Newport Lane

(630)746-6802

Sent from my iPad




From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 1:58:05 PM
To: 'Susan Fallon'

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

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>; Tim Fallon <tfallon1987 @gmail.com>
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

. We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you've done already on
research and that will be great for the Commission to see as well.

. In terms of the like for like label — thank you for that clarification! We're glad you're looking at the characteristics of the windows overall. The preservation guidelines adopted by the city

prioritize repair over replacement, followed by replacement with a like material over replacement with an alternate material, which is why that detail is so important. On many historic

homes introducing new materials can affect the overall building, which is why the HPC takes review of those new introductions so seriously, and requires enough information on the

other two options to understand why those aren'’t feasible. | linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation,

which Geneva also follows.

Thank you for the detail on those existing storms as well. Typically storms are not applicable for HPC review because they are designed to be removable, so our focus is still on the

body of the window which stays in the house year-round. If the storms are somehow physically combined with the normal windows, that is a different consideration.

4. Any photos like you mentioned on the phone would be great! I'll be able to include everything in the Staff Report for the HPC so they can understand the reason for the project visually

N

w

as well as in writing.

wv

. Additionally, so that | can set you up for a meeting involving all the windows, please send along the specs for the other windows proposed for replacement when you can. I'll package
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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3", with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18". | am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:20:58 AM
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

. Thank you for the detail on those existing storms as well. Typically storms are not applicable for HPC review because they are designed to be removable, so our focus is still on the
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

| l l | l l |Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:34:27 AM
Subject: January HPC Meeting

Good morning,

You are receiving this email as a reminder of the January HPC meeting, scheduled for Wednesday, 1/21 at 7pm in Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers. Your application is included in the
Agenda and Staff Report, available at the linked Agenda Center. A representative of the project is required to attend the meeting in-person for discussion. Please note that the meeting
will be on Wednesday, not Tuesday as is typical for HPC meetings, due to Monday’s holiday. Feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns before the meeting.

Agenda Center « Geneva, IL < CivicEngage

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:58:51 AM

To: 'Rebecca Baltikas'

Subject: RE: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Upcoming HPC Meetings

Becca,

Thanks for letting me know! See you then,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Rebecca Baltikas <rbaltikas@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:38 AM

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

Hi Becca!

Hope you and your family had a good holiday season! | just wanted to give you a heads up on some slight schedule changes with the January and February HPC meetings in case it
affects your availability. Because of MLK Jr Day and President’s Day, both meetings will be moved back to Wednesday instead of Tuesday, but times and locations will remain the same.
In March we’ll return to the third Tuesday schedule. | wrote those schedules out below so you have them, and I'll send out the normal Friday emails as well! Just keep us updated on
whether or not you’re available and we’ll keep you in the loop on our end as well.

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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:56:27 AM
To: 'George Salomon'

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting

You're right, thank you! I'll send out a correction.

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:56 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: Re: January HPC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when ing att s or on clicking links from unknown senders.

January?

George Salomon
georgesalomon@ymail.com
Cell 847-612-6214

On Friday, January 16, 2026 at 09:25:18 AM CST, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Good morning,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 215, 2026 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers, 109 James
Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:

Agenda Center + Geneva, IL « CivicEngage
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

| l | | l l |Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 8:38:36 AM
To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: 312 N Fifth HPC Review

Good morning!

| am about to post the Staff Report packets and will send the normal email reminder when | do, but | wanted to keep you in the loop on some roof pitch calculations | did late last
afternoon! It looks like the body of the porch does have a pitch of about 2.4 in 12, while that new overhang is only about 1.4 in 12. | left the proposal as is in the report, but | did suggest
that if the Commission isn’t comfortable with the full roof changing, allowing that overhang to change might be something to discuss since it’s a new section and a much lower slope. Just
didn’t want that to be a surprise when you read over the packet.

Hope you're staying warm,

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 3:50:25 PM
To: 'Rebecca Baltikas'

Cc: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: Upcoming HPC Meetings

Hi Becca!

Hope you and your family had a good holiday season! | just wanted to give you a heads up on some slight schedule changes with the January and February HPC meetings in case it affects
your availability. Because of MLK Jr Day and President’s Day, both meetings will be moved back to Wednesday instead of Tuesday, but times and locations will remain the same. In March
we’ll return to the third Tuesday schedule. | wrote those schedules out below so you have them, and I’ll send out the normal Friday emails as well! Just keep us updated on whether or
not you’re available and we’ll keep you in the loop on our end as well.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:12:01 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais!
I'm working on your packet right now and just want to check in on those metal roof specs! You still have some time since I'll be posting Friday morning but | wanted to reach out while |
was thinking about it.

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

OnJan 12, 2026, at 3:27?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

Hi Anais,

Just a follow up from our call! | spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you’re able to do some exploratory demo to make any changes to your plans on the
structure of the porch. There are a few options, such as additional piers, that could work with the structural changes in case the long rim joist idea ends up not seeming
successful after that demo. He just wanted to make you aware to try to minimize surprises (as I’'m sure you’ve already experienced is common with historic work.) For now,
our advice is to work through the HPC approval process and then just stay in contact through the demo and construction process on any changes to the permit! Hopefully
that relieves some stress in working out that detail of the permit change.

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
Thank you for the updated drawing and this form! We are processing that and beginning work on the packet now. I'll make a note of that roof pitch and the code in the
packet so the Commission is aware ahead of time. I'll also keep an eye out for the info on roofing materials.

Before we get ahead of ourselves (and while the weather is still decent) | would recommend just triple checking the ability to fasten the future porch to the frame of the
house, as drawn (of course just lower), rather than needing to fasten that to your foundation. Like | mentioned, that would end up being a structural change and require
more oversight from Building. When | mentioned these updates to Brian today, he brought that up again as a concern that might lengthen permit review time, so | just want
to give you as much time as possible in case that ends up being a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up the work on the HPC review!

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

From: Anais Bowring <anaisbowrin mail.com>
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

Thanks so much for all the info! | reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since | don't think that there are any original materials or particularly historic design/details for
the porch roof, | didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also went back and remeasured the blueprints more carefully, and | think the
shed roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet
on the specific materials for the roof, but have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

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

To: 'Anais Bowring' <anaisbowring@gmail.com>; Daniel Bowring <dbowrin mail.com>
Subject: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both page 52 — residential roofs, and page
66 — porches for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian and have some info from Building and an HPC list for you.

Typically on a change like this, Brian would ask for revised drawings after construction to confirm everything. Since it also has to go before HPC, for now we’re going to ask
for exterior elevations with the changes drawn for the Commissioner review. Additional needs on the interior can go through the normal Building process. He did want to
call out to you that one concern to check on before moving forward is whether there is space on the body of the house to attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor.
Basically, if the new floor attaches lower, and ends up needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and
Building would have to get more involved early on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch is less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application materials are due today. Next months are
due 2/3. The other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127 Second Street, if you’re interested in checking that out as well!

1. Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. | would recommend a front and at least one side. I'll use your previous drawings in the packet to illustrate
what’s changing.
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

l | l l l | ]Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:17:23 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Porch Roof and Steps

Thanks Anais!
I'll add this in as a placeholder for now and if we need to adjust it when your contractor gets back to you that’s no problem!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:13 PM

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

I’'ve been trying to make sure with our contractor that this is the right product. I'll make sure to let you know by tomorrow if there is any change to this, but | think we would use
this: https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/siding/steel-siding/cut-to-length-premium-pro-snap-reg-steel-panel/bronze1559814-32/p-1444448555354-c-5837.htm

Thanks again for the follow-up :)

Best,
Anais

On Jan 14, 2026, at 12:12?PM, Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?

Hi Anais!

I’'m working on your packet right now and just want to check in on those metal roof specs! You still have some time since I'll be posting Friday morning but | wanted to reach
out while | was thinking about it.

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

Just a follow up from our call! I spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you’re able to do some exploratory demo to make any changes to your plans
on the structure of the porch. There are a few options, such as additional piers, that could work with the structural changes in case the long rim joist idea ends
up not seeming successful after that demo. He just wanted to make you aware to try to minimize surprises (as I’'m sure you’ve already experienced is common
with historic work.) For now, our advice is to work through the HPC approval process and then just stay in contact through the demo and construction process
on any changes to the permit! Hopefully that relieves some stress in working out that detail of the permit change.

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
structural change and require more oversight from Building. When | mentioned these updates to Brian today, he brought that up again as a concern that might
lengthen permit review time, so | just want to give you as much time as possible in case that ends up being a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up the work on
the HPC review!

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

more carefully, and | think the shed roof pitch is actually 2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in
with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet on the specific materials for the roof, but have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

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

To: 'Anais Bowring' <anaisbowring@gmail.com>; Daniel Bowring <dbowrin, mail.com>
Subject: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both page 52 —residential
roofs, and page 66 — porches for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian and have some info from Building and an HPC
list for you.

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
instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and Building would have to get more involved early on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch is
less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application materials are due today.
Next months are due 2/3. The other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127 Second Street, if you’re interested in checking that
out as well!

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

l | l l l | IPIease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 10:45:28 AM
To: 'foxvalleyhomeworks@gmail.com'

Subject: 312 S Fifth Historic Info

Hi Jason,

I'm Emily, the Preservation Planner for the City of Geneva. Brian Byrne let me know that you might have some questions related to preservation on your project at 312 S Fifth Street, so |
wanted to make myself available! | apologize
for the delay in reaching out.

This is the link to the State Historic Preservation Office’s website with information on the Tax Freeze option. There is a minimum threshold for the project budget — 25% of the assessor’s
value — and it would trigger higher oversight by the SHPO. If your clients balance those factors and decide they’re interested in pursuing it, | would recommend starting that application as
early as possible in order to make the process easier for everyone!

| know Brian also mentioned there might be some work on a chimney coming up. I’'m happy to look into that more as you get into it, but just a heads up ahead of time that chimney
replacement on a primary fagade would require full HPC review, while chimney replacement on a secondary fagade can typically just undergo administrative review with evidence of that
chimney’s existence.

From what Brian has said, it sounds like you’re doing some really interesting work on this project, which | was glad to hear! Feel free to reach out any time.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:57:48 PM
To: 'Aron Fischer'

Cc: Caroline Scheeler; Jennifer Froula Weber
Subject: 101 S Third - Potential Resources

Hi Aron,

Great meeting you today! As promised, | have a ton of links and documents for you which will hopefully be helpful in the gallery project, and which you can have for any projects down
the line as well. Definitely stay in contact on your work and | will keep you in mind if | see anything else as well!

Financial Assistance & Grant Information
https://dnrhistoric.illinois.gov/preserve/funding.html - SHPO financial incentives — federal and state tax credit options

https://www.landmarks.org/grants/ - Landmarks Il grants — two main ones with some additional themes as funds are available
https://savingplaces.org/grants - National Trust grants — three deadlines per year for umbrella group, themes and options change regularly
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/historicpreservationfund/project-grants.htm - Historic Preservation Fund Grants — NPS website. Many of these repeat on the SHPO website.

Material/Construction Resources

This information is provided as a reference resource only; other qualified contractors may be considered by applicants/property owners. Inclusion in this listing does not indicate that any of these contractors is endorsed,
guaranteed, warranted, or recommended by the City of Geneva, Illinois.
https://www.landmarks.org/resources/illinois-restoration-resource-directory/ - Landmarks lllinois Restoration Resource Directory — provides contact information for a large variety of

preservation professionals
Resource Directory: Preservelist - directory of historic trades professionals and companies that offer an array of services in support of preservation projects, maintained by Preservation

Training Works, LLC. Can filter by state + specialty
https://www.ppfv.org/preservation-contractors - Preservation Partners’ contractors list

https://www.geneva.il.us/DocumentCenter/View/14701/Window-Contractors?bidld= - Geneva known historic window contractors

Helpful Organizations

www.ppfv.org/ - Provide preservation resources for St. Charles, Geneva, and Batavia. They have a physical resource library in St Charles and everyone who works there is very
knowledgeable!
https://genevahistorymuseum.org/research/ - Geneva History Museum. This link will bring you right to the research page for instructions on accessing their archives
https://www.geneva.il.us/412/Historic-Preservation - The city’s historic preservation page. This can lead you to applications and resources specific to HPC review processes

Historic Districts

https://s3.amazonaws.com/NARAprodstorage/opastorage/live/52/8931/28893152/content/electronic-records/rg-079/NPS_IL/79000845.pdf - Central Geneva National Register Historic
District. It looks like 101 S Third is specifically called out for architectural significance in the Statement of Significance section!

I’'m also attaching the draft history and information for the Local Historic District. Like | said today, this hasn’t been officially approved, but the historical information is all good and will

hopefully be a good jumping off point for you.

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

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 3:27:46 PM
To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Just a follow up from our call! I spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you’re able to do some exploratory demo to make any changes to your plans on the structure of the
porch. There are a few options, such as additional piers, that could work with the structural changes in case the long rim joist idea ends up not seeming successful after that demo. He just
wanted to make you aware to try to minimize surprises (as I'm sure you’ve already experienced is common with historic work.) For now, our advice is to work through the HPC approval
process and then just stay in contact through the demo and construction process on any changes to the permit! Hopefully that relieves some stress in working out that detail of the
permit change.

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
Thank you for the updated drawing and this form! We are processing that and beginning work on the packet now. I'll make a note of that roof pitch and the code in the packet so the
Commission is aware ahead of time. I'll also keep an eye out for the info on roofing materials.

Before we get ahead of ourselves (and while the weather is still decent) | would recommend just triple checking the ability to fasten the future porch to the frame of the house, as drawn
(of course just lower), rather than needing to fasten that to your foundation. Like | mentioned, that would end up being a structural change and require more oversight from Building.
When | mentioned these updates to Brian today, he brought that up again as a concern that might lengthen permit review time, so | just want to give you as much time as possible in case
that ends up being a concern. In the meantime, I'll keep up the work on the HPC review!

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
Thanks so much for all the info! | reviewed the guidelines you linked to, and since | don't think that there are any original materials or particularly historic design/details for the porch roof,
I didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also went back and remeasured the blueprints more carefully, and | think the shed roof pitch is actually

2.2:12 not 2.7:12. Separately, | sent a version of the East elevation with a seamed metal roof drawn in with 12" seams. | don't have more info yet on the specific materials for the roof, but
have reached out to our contractor to ask for that.

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

Thanks for calling today! Attached are the current design guidelines for more clarity on that porch roof question. | would look at both page 52 — residential roofs, and page 66 — porches
for your specific proposal. As for proposal materials, | just checked in with Brian and have some info from Building and an HPC list for you.

Typically on a change like this, Brian would ask for revised drawings after construction to confirm everything. Since it also has to go before HPC, for now we’re going to ask for exterior
elevations with the changes drawn for the Commissioner review. Additional needs on the interior can go through the normal Building process. He did want to call out to you that one
concern to check on before moving forward is whether there is space on the body of the house to attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor. Basically, if the new floor attaches
lower, and ends up needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and Building would have to get more involved early
on. He also confirmed that typically if a pitch is less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

So what we’re looking at now for application materials is as follows. Like | said on the phone, technically this month’s application materials are due today. Next months are due 2/3. The
other house | mentioned which looked at doing a metal porch roof was 127 Second Street, if you're interested in checking that out as well!

e Elevation drawings that illustrate the new proposal. | would recommend a front and at least one side. I'll use your previous drawings in the packet to illustrate what’s changing.
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

l l | I l l |Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:03:14 AM
To: 'Field, Emma’

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

In other news, my friend checked her files last night and she didn’t do a lot of research on shingle suppliers, especially up north. I quickly googled stamped metal shingles and it looks like
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

From: Field, Emma <efield@stcharlesil.gov>
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

| am looking through your COA list and the level of review for each project. | know you do a lot of administrative reviews. It also looks like you do a lot of reviews for work that, in St
Charles, would not require a permit. Does all the work that you and the Commission review, require a permit? For those that do not require a permit, how do people know to take out a
COA for it? Thanks!

SERVICE Emma Field | Planner
. phone: 630.443.3958 | efield@stcharlesil.gov
TRADITION. 2 E. Main Street, St. Charles, IL 60174-1984
ity of St. Charles | stcharlesil.gov
. City of St. C

i EANEIEM
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 4:12:09 PM

To: 'Field, Emma’; Al Watts; Ewoldt, Zach

Subject: RE: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

Thanks Al! I’'m all signed up already and definitely looking forward to this one.

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

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 2:09 PM

To: Al Watts <community@ppfv.org>; Ewoldt, Zach <zewoldt@bataviail.gov>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Webinar on Supporting Skilled Preservation Trades Happening January 22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when attach s or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Thanks for sharing Al! You will always catch me watching the NACP webinars.

Emma Field | Planner
SERVICE phone: 630.443.3958 | efield@stcharlesil.gov
TRADITION. 2 E. Main Street, St. Charles, IL 60174-1984
COMMUNITY. City of St. Charles | stcharlesil.gov

THE ST CHARLES CITY oF
srlhiles o|in]

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

| am forwarding you a webinar you and your HPC may be interested in. Finding skilled tradespeople is a huge challenge for appropriate historic preservation. We have a small list here, but
it is not enough.

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

(I I
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
challenges affect local preservation efforts and what commissions and staff can do to
respond.

Participants will learn:
* Why the preservation trades matter to local governments
* How workforce shortages impact project quality and affordability

* Practical ways commissions and staff can support training, partnerships, and
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

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 11:56:57 AM
To: 'jewel jensen’

Subject: RE: Kane County Connects

Jewel,

Someone from the county HPC mentioned this to me so I've also been keeping an eye out. It will definitely be a change in context for the Amasa White
House no matter what they choose. It looks like some of the options might involve selling the property, so | would be interested to see where that ended up. |
don't think they would allow the solar to damage the house, although unexpected things can happen during construction. | linked the minutes from the
meeting they described in the article in case you're interested, they map out the options a lot more visually which was helpful to me.
https://www.kanecountyil.gov/Lists/Events/Attachments/8087/AG%20PKT %2024-12-10%20Spec.%20COW.pdf

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

Just read this article, any idea how this would impact the 1840Q’s historical Amasa White house? It is a cool house, | had the pleasure of touring it a few years
ago with a group.

Thanks,

Jewel

https://kanecountyconnects.com/article/KaneCounty-Solar-FabyanProperty-Jail

Sent from my iPad




From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 3:54:26 PM
To: 'Karen Lando'; jewel jensen

Cc: Liz Safanda

Subject: RE: Thank You

Thank you all for coming in! It was a great end to my week. I'm attaching digital copies of both the landmark explainer packet and application form which |
handed off today. I'm also linking a digital copy of the Historic Preservation Plan below, which is the document published in 2008 that Jewel and | both had.
Looking forward to updates on these projects!

https://www.geneva.il.us/461/Historic-Preservation-Plan

Have a good weekend,

Emily Stood
Preservation Planner

From: Karen Lando

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 3:47 PM
To: jewel jensen

Cc: Stood, Emily ; Liz Safanda
Subject: Re: Thank You

*kkkk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

*kkkk

Ditto to Jewel’s Thank you!
It was a pleasure to officially meet you, Emily and | hope you know how much we appreciate all that you do.

I'm at Office Max now! ??
Karen

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 9, 2026, at 3:35?PM, jewel jensen wrote:

>

> ?Hi Emily,

> Thanks so much for meeting with us this afternoon. As you can see, we are a very passionate and lively group. | am so lucky to be surrounded by such
talented and fun people. Have a great weekend.

> Will be in touch with all of you after Monday night.

> Jewel

> Sent from my iPad




From: Stood, Emily
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 1:12:52 PM
To: 'Markle, Maddy'
Subject: RE: Historic District Update Inquiry

Hi Maddy,

Thanks for your quick response. That’s what it was looking like to me when | scanned your survey maps, but it never hurts to check! @) It’s definitely an interesting issue to work through
and hearing from a variety experiences has been very helpful. | think for now, this answered my questions, but | may be reaching out again later as the process continues.

Nice to meet you again, and thanks for your help!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Markle, Maddy <mmarkle@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:40 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Coleman, Zubin <zcoleman@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Historic District Update Inquiry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,
Thanks for reaching out. It’s always nice to hear from other preservation planners in the area! J I’'m copying my supervisor Zubin Coleman who was the preservation planner previously.

This is an interesting question! | do not have personal experience with a survey triggering a rating change for a designated property. Our last survey update did not change the ratings of
any properties in Local Historic Districts or those of any Local Landmarks. Our survey updates avoid Local Districts because those properties have already been documented and are
regulated.

If a third party recommended upgrading a non-contributing structure to a contributing structure, | would want that change to have the approval of both the HPC and City Council. In
Highland Park | would think it would require an amendment to the original Local District ordinance because it would increase the level of regulation on the property.

If you want to give me a call or set up a meeting with Zubin and | sometime, let us know! We would be more than happy to chat.
Best regards,

Maddy Markle
Planner |

(@ City of Highland Park
Department of Community
Development
Planning Division
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Office: 847.926.1856
mmarkle@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 12:23 PM

To: Markle, Maddy <mmarkle@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Historic District Update Inquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Maddy,

It’s nice to meet you! I'm Emily, the Preservation Planner for Geneva. | have a quick question for you about the survey updates you guys have been doing at Highland Park.


tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:mmarkle@cityhpil.com
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParkIL/
http://twitter.com/CityHPIL
http://www.linkedin.com/company/526125

We have a survey update that was done some time ago by a third party for both our local district and NR districts, which overlap, but our HPC never reviewed it, so it hasn’t been instated
at the local level. I've been working on getting that local update processed so our Period of Significance and rating updates are all updated to the same period as our NR listing. We are
now at a point where the updated survey, with rating changes, is ready to be reviewed, but we don’t have a clear view on what level of review the update needs to undergo.

Have you all seen this issue with the updates you’ve been working through, where a district is already established but an update is triggering rating changes? If so, how have you handled
it? We've seen a lot of variety in review processes and are hoping some local experience might bring clarity, so any advice would be great!

Thanks in advance!

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

| l l | l l lPlease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 11:23:19 AM
To: 'Paul Zellmer'

Subject: RE: City Council Meeting

Paul,

Sounds good. Attached is Jewel’s script from last time and the draft minutes document with individual findings of fact. I'm also happy to write up a draft for Monday for your review or
use, or to review anything you write up. The focus is to summarize the findings from the Public Hearing. We cannot at this time add new concepts since the hearing is closed.

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

Just wanted to check in on the meeting on Monday and if you’ve spoken with Lisa. It sounds like we want to have the speaker nailed down by today if possible so we’re prepared for the
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

l | | | ] | [Plcase do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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

I hope the day finds you both doing well! | am reaching out on behalf of Brian Hogan with Hogan Design + Construction in hopes of setting up a visit to discuss Hogan's intentions for the
remodeling of the home at 17 N 6th Street. In anticipation of our visit I've attached some design drawings which | will bring full size hard copies to help our conversation. The structure
initially served as a residence but was eventually converted to office space. The folks at Hogan wish to remodel the structure to accommodate two rentable units with a two bedroom unit
at the first floor and a one bedroom unit on the second floor. The intention of our visit is to get feedback in preparation for a planned HPC visit in February for a "concept review".
Following our HPC visit we would then move into development of the construction drawings to be used for permit review and a final HPC review. As for a day and time, below are a few
dates with windows of time that would work. | would imagine our visit would take no more than 30-45 minutes at most. Please let me know which is most convenient for you both.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 12:06:30 PM

To: Paul Zellmer; Jewel Jensen; Lisa McManus; Kevin Phillips; 'George Salomon'; Andrew Tobler; 'Mike Riebe'
Subject: HPC Updates

Hello everyone,

Just a few date reminders for the next few months as we have some moving pieces coming up! The January and February meetings will both be pushed back a day to Wednesday due to
MLK Jr Day and President’s Day, respectively. This means that the next two HPC meetings will be on January 21 and February 18. Other than the date shift, they will be at 7 at City Hall as
normal. After February, we’ll go back to our normal Tuesday schedule.

Additionally, as I've messaged earlier, the appeal for the 4 E State decision will occur next Monday, the 12th. Lisa will be representing the HPC at that meeting. The meeting will stream
and be recorded as normal, and we will keep you all updated on the decision.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2026 12:15:28 PM
To: 'Lisa McManus'

Subject: RE: 4 E State Appeal

Hi Lisa,

I’'m attaching the draft minutes with findings of fact for the 4 E State decision in case it’s helpful in writing a script! These are also going to be added to the Developments webpage as a
draft for the City Council to review. As always, let me know if you need a hand with that or have any questions. Happy to review any drafts.

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

That’s perfect that you're already planning on being there. I'm attaching the script that Jewel used during the last appeal, if that’s helpful in making up a new script. Happy to help pull
together an updated version for this time around if you'd like. | can always hop on a call or set up a meeting if that’s easier as well. | think the goal would be similar to the HPC meeting in
making sure we really stick to the current application and emphasize everyone’s conclusions from the meeting.

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

From: Lisa McManus <lap8272 @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 4, 2026 8:49 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 4 E State Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attach s or on clicking links from unknown senders.
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

As you know, the appeal was submitted for 4 E State Street, and will be going before the City Council on January 12. The HPC has a right to give a statement at this meeting, along with
the applicant. Paul is not available to attend the meeting, so we’re looking for another member to attend and make that statement. Would you be available to speak at the meeting?
You would basically have to read off a summary of the conclusions you all reached when the demolition was denied on the 16t we thought you would be great because you have
experience with this project and you have a knack for summing things up well in meetings. | would of course be happy to talk with you about the meeting process or a statement before
hand as well. If you’re not available, just let me know and | can ask someone else.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 9:08:19 AM

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

att

h

s or on clicki

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

i r!!l-!' FULFILLMENT, IHC.

0: 630-845-3215 f: 630-845-3229 | e: skuhn@innovapfi.com
1N 046 Linlar Drive, Unit B, Elburn, IL 60119

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

Thanks Emily...I'll see you the 21,
Steve

Steve Kuhn
President

i r!!l FULFILLMENT, INC.

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

links from unknown senders.
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

I hope you’re doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday season, | know everyone has been
busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward. If you are receiving this message, we have discussed required
materials for your project, but as always, | am happy to answer any follow up questions or clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20”‘, but on Wednesday, the 21, As we’ve discussed, a representative of the
project is required to be at the meeting for the discussion. The meeting will still begin at 7 pm and occur at City Hall. Additional reminders of that date will be sent closer to the meeting.

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

[ | | | | | |Prease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

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

| l l | l l lPIease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 8:59:17 AM

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
I n’n‘ FULFILLMENT, INC.

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
| hope you're doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday season, | know everyone has been
busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward. If you are receiving this message, we have discussed required

materials for your project, but as always, | am happy to answer any follow up questions or clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20", but on Wednesday, the 21%. As we’ve discussed, a representative of the
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 2:54:15 PM
To: 'Anais Bowring'; 'Daniel Bowring'
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
concern to check on before moving forward is whether there is space on the body of the house to attach the rim joist to with the lowered floor. Basically, if the new floor attaches lower,
and ends up needing to go into a foundation like stacked limestone instead of the frame of the house, that’s a larger change and Building would have to get more involved early on. He
also confirmed that typically if a pitch is less than 2/12 asphalt shingles aren’t as successful with water shed.

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

Both the change in roof material and the change in attached steps would have to return to HPC as a change to an existing permit per the HPC Review Matrix. If you were just recladding
the roof with the same materials, that would just be administrative approval. The HPC did recently deny a change in material to metal on a porch roof on Second Street because of
concerns over character and material, which | want to make sure you’re aware of.

In terms of the solar panels, | want to make sure I’'m answering the right question. Do you mean implications on how the solar panels will react with the materials or implications involving
the building code?

If you do decide you want to go forward with review for any of these changes, we would just have to see updated drawings for the roof and stair, and any material specs for the roof.
Happy as always to answer any questions, and to meet or call if that’s easier!

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
We wound up needing to find a new contractor for our porch project and one thing that came up in that search was that the angle of the roof on the porch is so shallow that it would be

more appropriate for it to have a rubber or metal roof, rather than shingles, so that it was better able to shed water. While a new roof was not an explicit part of our HPC application (and
I'm not sure that it is covered by HP guidelines), it does seem likely that the renovation process will likely require roof replacement.

| was curious what the HP take on such roofing materials was, and also if there are implications for installing solar panels (I don't know if you or David would know that) on a rubber or
metal roof. From an aesthetic perspective, | think we would be more inclined toward a metal roof, and the contractor we are planning to work with thinks that the costs are about
equivalent between the two.

Another change we are considering is lowering the floor of the porch so that the ceiling inside is not quite so low. That would mean one fewer step outside (and one interior step). Would
that require us to present a new application to HPC, or is that something that could be administratively reviewed?

Thanks!

Anais Bowring (she/her)
703-927-7224
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 2:53:21 PM
To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: Tracing/drawings of steps

Anais,

These drawings work! | think if you’re able to just highlight where the metal roof would be proposed and send along some specs of what that material would be we’d have everything we
need. | won’t be starting on the packet today, so if it’s easier to send that along by tomorrow morning that would be fine.

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

ok sk ok ok

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
% 3k 3k %k k

Hi Emily,

| used the blueprints to trace/amend thr stairs elevations to show what one fewer exterior step would look like. Can you let me know if you think this is adequate pictorial representation for an HPC review?
If so, I'll fill out an application form for this amendment to our current application.

Thanks!

sk sk ok

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 2:33:52 PM

To: 'Steve Kuhn'

Subject: RE: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Hi Steve,

Thank you for these! You are on the agenda for the January meeting and I’ll keep you updated as | build out your packet. As this is for more of a Concept Review, the conversation will be
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

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20" but on Wednesday, the 21%. As we’ve discussed, a representative of the
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

| | | | | | lP/ease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2026 4:33:33 PM
Subject: January HPC Meeting - Material Due Date Reminder

Good afternoon,

| hope you’re doing well! This message is to remind you that materials for the January HPC meeting are due Tuesday, January 6. As we exit the holiday season, | know everyone has been
busy, so please ensure that you keep that date in mind so that we are able to help you keep your project moving forward. If you are receiving this message, we have discussed required
materials for your project, but as always, | am happy to answer any follow up questions or clarify details.

Additionally, due to Martin Luther King, Jr. day, the January HPC meeting will not occur on Tuesday, the 20‘h, but on Wednesday, the 21, As we’ve discussed, a representative of the
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:30:58 PM
To: 'Rebecca Baltikas'; Malkosky, Jessie
Subject: RE: 12.16.25 - HPC Meeting Motions

Thank you Becca. Same to you, and hope you’re having a good holiday season with your family!

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: 12.16.25 - HPC Meeting Motions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

Attached you'll find meeting minutes from the most recent Historic Preservation meeting (12/16/25).

After your review, please let me know if there are any corrections or edits you'd like to see executed - happy to help.
Wishing you a beautiful start to the new year!

Kindly,
Becca

On Thu, Dec 18, 2025 at 9:26?AM Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Hi Becca,

Here is a summary of the motion approvals from the recent HPC meeting.

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:33:03 AM

To: 'Kevin O'Neill'

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

Kevin,

Thank you! Looking forward to speaking with you.

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

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Unitarian Universalist Society of Geneva (UUSG) - Security Camera Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Attached is the scope of the security camera project | want to review with you today. Given your schedule, | thought having this as a preview might help our meeting go faster. We can
discuss more at 11 a.m.

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when attach s or on links from unknown senders.

Would Friday, Dec. 19" at 11:00 am work for you? Thanks, Kevin

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

I hope all is well with you. I'd like to schedule a meeting with you to review a new project at UUSG. We will be installing security cameras on the building and electronic entry devices on
the doors in the next couple of months. Before we sign with a contractor, | want your advice on how to proceed with the Historic Preservation Commission. Are you available before the
end of the year, say next week December 15th?

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

| l l | l l V’lease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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

| just wanted to give you a heads up that | completely forgot we have our office holiday party at noon today! | don’t think we’ll need more than an hour for our discussion, but if you’d
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when ing attach s or on links from unknown senders.

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

102 5. 2" Street

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

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 8:12:07 AM
To: 'xteecllc@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Demolition of Mill Race

Good morning Randy,

Documents and public comments included in the Mill Race application are available on the City Development Projects page. | linked the 4 E State project page for you here. Two additional
letters were submitted directly before the meeting, after we posted the second package of comments, so a total of 84 were received before the meeting.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 7:25 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Demolition of Mill Race

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Emily, | hope you are having a nice day. Thank you for the response. | was present at the 12/16/25 HPC meeting. In that meeting it was said that all the letters sent to HPC about the
demolition of the Mill Race structure would be posted. How do | access those letters? How many letters were submitted?

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

We have posted the public comments up until now on the City Development website, and plan to post a second set before the meeting on Tuesday, December 16™. This message will be
included in that second set for review.

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

attach s oron links from unknown senders.

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

| l l | l l lf’lease do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 1:11:01 PM
To: 'James Radecki'

Subject: RE: HPC Makeup

Hello Jim,

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 1:57:03 PM
To: 'Anais Bowring'; Daniel Bowring

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:33:12 PM
To: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: Updated Public Comments

Hi,
Attached is the updated public comments as of right now to post online. Let me know when you do and | can update the commissioners and applicant.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:08:23 PM
To: 'Al Watts'

Subject: RE: Blacksmith Shop

Hi Al,

Thank you for keeping me in the loop! We ended up compiling everything a little after noon (some meetings moved schedules around) so as of right now everyone who sent something in
was posted online, including you guys.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:41 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: Blacksmith Shop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Attached is our letter to HPC. I intend to read it at the meeting since there may be some additional comments to add after hearing from the applicant. I also attached the
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

Thank you for the update! Letters we’ve received between now and the earlier post are being processed to put online this morning. Any letters I receive after today’s post
will also be provided to the Commissioners in hard copy for their review.

See you tonight,

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, Illinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000,4310

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

I will not have a ready letter to submit to HPC this morning. I should have it to you later today and plan to read it during the public comment period of the public hearing.
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Al Watts (He / Him)

Community Engagement Director

PEREN PRESERVATION
PARTNERS of the
S rox vaLlcy

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

| l l | l l | Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 1:18:07 PM
To: Malkosky, Jessie

Subject: RE: Updated Public Comments

Since they’re still coming in I'm just going to keep updating this doc until you’re out of your meeting and able to post! Attached is an updated version with three more letters.

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:33 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 8:53:38 AM
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

PERIAN PRESERVATION
=2 PARTNERS of the
% B FOX VALLEY

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

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:35:46 AM

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
end of the year, say next week December 15t?

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27:31 AM
To: 'Jon Rae'

Subject: December HPC Meeting

HilJon,
The packet for the December meeting has been posted and is available at the link below. Feel free to reach out with any questions!

Agenda Center ® Geneva, IL ¢ CivicEngage

See you on Tuesday,

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

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 12:23:14 PM
To: 'mmarkle@cityhpil.com’

Subject: Historic District Update Inquiry

Hi Maddy,
It’s nice to meet you! I’'m Emily, the Preservation Planner for Geneva. | have a quick question for you about the survey updates you guys have been doing at Highland Park.

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5015843194BD41F4A8E185B2AE188EF2-STOOD
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:24:04 PM

To: Dave Patzelt

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 1:57:45 PM

To: Susan Fallon

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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3™, with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18™. | am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
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
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From: Markle, Maddy

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 1:40:08 PM
To: Stood, Emily

Cc: Coleman, Zubin

Subject: RE: Historic District Update Inquiry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Emily,
Thanks for reaching out. It’s always nice to hear from other preservation planners in the area! J I'm copying my supervisor Zubin Coleman who was the preservation planner previously.

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

(@ city of Highland Park
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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.geneva.il.us&c=E,1,va96d1HKJeF4QFzRKuNrKAIg6kAzYJpPJz1NJq6-AaFmMC5E67z1PzlbEVC_qY2OVoyTQ8OyEjHAQnLcwbJnH-CADz3C9uqvvuSzzJbZsgvv&typo=1
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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:58:38 AM

To: Rebecca Baltikas

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
whether or not you're available and we’ll keep you in the loop on our end as well.

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

l | | | | | [Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: /O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5015843194BD41F4A8E185B2AE188EF2-STOOD
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:20:05 AM

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

We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you've done already on
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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3, with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18". | am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the additional
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:12:43 AM

To: Paul Zellmer; Jewel Jensen; Lisa McManus; Andrew Tobler; George Salomon; Mike Riebe; Kevin Phillips; David DeGroot
Cc: Malkosky, Jessie; Rebecca Baltikas; Walker, Marissa

Subject: January HPC Meeting

Good morning,

The next meeting of the Geneva Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled for 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 215!, 2026 at the Geneva City Hall — Council Chambers, 109 James
Street, Geneva. Please find the HPC meeting notice at the Agenda Center at the City of Geneva website:
Agenda Center « Geneva, IL + CivicEngage

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:29:57 AM

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

Agenda Center + Geneva, IL + CivicEngage

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 8:23:45 AM

To: Anais Bowring

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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:56:02 AM

To: George Salomon

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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 11:57:55 AM

To: kat@IREsolar.com

Cc: Lauri Johnson; Christine Reith

Subject: 327 Hamilton Street HPC Review

Hello,

Your HPC review of the solar panel installation at 327 Hamilton Street, Geneva IL has been administratively approved, as attached. The HPC approval has been forwarded to the Building
Department, who will continue to communicate with you during the permit review process.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 3:44:29 PM

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
we’ll return to the third Tuesday schedule. | wrote those schedules out below so you have them, and I'll send out the normal Friday emails as well! Just keep us updated on whether or

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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:11:47 AM

To: Susan Fallon; Tim Fallon

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

. We totally understand your frustration and definitely want to work with you as much as possible to make this process smooth. We appreciate all the work you’ve done already on
research and that will be great for the Commission to see as well.
. In terms of the like for like label — thank you for that clarification! We’re glad you’re looking at the characteristics of the windows overall. The preservation guidelines adopted by

N

the city prioritize repair over replacement, followed by replacement with a like material over replacement with an alternate material, which is why that detail is so important. On
many historic homes introducing new materials can affect the overall building, which is why the HPC takes review of those new introductions so seriously, and requires enough
information on the other two options to understand why those aren’t feasible. I linked those guidelines below and am happy to also send along the Secretary of the Interior’s
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

4. Any photos like you mentioned on the phone would be great! Ill be able to include everything in the Staff Report for the HPC so they can understand the reason for the project

visually as well as in writing.

v

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:50:30 PM

To: susanfallon@sbcglobal.net

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

The next deadline for HPC meeting materials is February 3" with the actual meeting scheduled for February 18" 1 am happy to work with you during that period in gathering the
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 10:37:00 AM

To: foxvalleyhomeworks@gmail.com

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
value —and it would trigger higher oversight by the SHPO. If your clients balance those factors and decide they’re interested in pursuing it, | would recommend starting that application as
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:16:23 PM

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

I'm working on your packet right now and just want to check in on those metal roof specs! You still have some time since I'll be posting Friday morning but | wanted to reach
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
design/details for the porch roof, I didn't see much there that seemed very relevant to this proposed change. | also went back and remeasured the blueprints

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:10:41 PM

To: Anais Bowring

Subject: RE: [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] Re: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais!
I’'m working on your packet right now and just want to check in on those metal roof specs! You still have some time since I'll be posting Friday morning but | wanted to reach out while |
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:34:16 PM

To: Aron Fischer

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

https://www.landmarks.org/resources/illinois-restoration-resource-directory/ - Landmarks Illinois Restoration Resource Directory — provides contact information for a large variety of
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

https://www.ppfv.org/ - Provide preservation resources for St. Charles, Geneva, and Batavia. They have a physical resource library in St Charles and everyone who works there is very
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

https://s3.amazonaws.com/NARAprodstorage/opastorage/live/52/8931/28893152/content/electronic-records/rg-079/NPS_1L/79000845.pdf - Central Geneva National Register Historic
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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:26:20 AM

To: David DeGroot

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
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 3:21:19 PM

To: 'Anais Bowring'

Subject: RE: Porch Roof and Steps

Hi Anais,

Just a follow up from our call! | spoke to Brian and his advice was to just wait until you’re able to do some exploratory demo to make any changes to your plans on the structure of the
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

l | | | ] | [Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.
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From: /O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5015843194BD41F4A8E185B2AE188EF2-STOOD
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:30:43 AM

To: Field, Emma

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

I am looking through your COA list and the level of review for each project. | know you do a lot of administrative reviews. It also looks like you do a lot of reviews for work that, in St
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

THE ST CHARLES . CITY oF .
STRATEGIC PLAN JRRSEES
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From: /O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5015843194BD41F4A8E185B2AE188EF2-STOOD
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 4:11:28 PM

To: Field, Emma; Al Watts; Ewoldt, Zach

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

SO f | |©[o]in

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
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 1:04:13 PM

To: Markle, Maddy

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

@ city of Highland Park
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
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From: isolved Benefit Services

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 9:29:23 AM

To: Johnson, Greg

Subject: Effortlessly Track Your FSA Balance with Our Guide

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Geneva. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Bringing you the to help you
effortlessly access information and make updates within
the

Enhancing Your Journey with Fringe Benefit
Services

We're pleased to share our new "Did You Know?" email series—your go-to
source for practical tips to help you easily manage and update your
information in the Fringe Benefits portal.

e Check out our quick tutorial to learn how to accurately track the
remaining balance in your Fringe Benefit account.

e Take control of your benefits with the isolved portal—secure, convenient
access lets you review your account details whenever you need them.

« For a closer look at your balances and recent activity, our detailed
Account Balance and Activity guide is just a click away.

e Prefer managing your FSA on the go? Download the intuitive iFlex Mobile
App to stay connected and informed, wherever work takes you.
Should you have any further inquiries, don't hesitate to connect with our
dedicated FBA Support Team at 866-370-3040 or drop us an email at
fsa@isolvedhcm.com.

Additionally, explore our FSA Resource page for a wealth of guides, FAQs, and
engaging video tutorials.
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From: Malkosky, Jessie

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 3:52:36 PM

To: Collins, Heather

Cc: Hillquist, Kim; DeGrace, Michael; Buesing, Matthew
Subject: Reviewing Open Hearing Deposits

Hi Heather,

Please see only the first page of this document. | made the font red for all of the “Open” hearing deposits that can be closed out and billed out. The remaining projects are as follows:

e Prairie Grove — There are two errors: 1) | accidentally coded hearing deposit invoice # 640444 as a stormwater invoice for this same project. Please let me know if | need to do
anything to remedy this mistake. 2) The hearing deposit excel sheet shows a WBK invoice # 640079 as in the hearing deposit section — this is actually a Kane County Recorder
invoice and is correctly located in the hearing deposit section. (There is nothing to fix here in NewWorld, only a new naming in the hearing excel sheet.)

e 601 N 1% St Porch Variation — | mistakenly coded invoice #667143 in batch #2026-00000508 as applying to the Bullock Campus project. This invoice should be applied to the 601 N
1st Porch Variation project. After it is applied to this project, the project can be closed and billed out.

e Bullock Campus — 1) I need to somehow move the invoice #667143 from Bullock to the 601 N 1°t St Porch Variation; 2) | believe we are waiting on an IGA with Kane County to be
recorded before we can close this out

e Historic Review PP 2025-011 4 E State Street Demo — | want to wait until the City Council decision to decide whether we need to close this out or not.

Please let me know how | can help to reattribute invoices #640444 and #667143.

Going forward, | will generate a Project Transaction Report monthly the Friday before our 2"dof-the-month Development Staff meeting (a Tuesday). This will usually be the 3rd Friday of
the month, but sometimes the 4t (depending on the date of the Development Staff meeting). | will review which hearing deposits need to remain open and which can be closed and
billed out, and | will review with Brian Davids at the Development Staff meeting which planning stormwater deposits can be closed out.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 1:47:52 PM

To: Collins, Heather; Hillquist, Kim

Cc: Buesing, Matthew; Milewski, Jennifer; DeGroot, David
Subject: RE: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Hi Heather,

Thank you very much! I'll set up a meeting for us. As for the project number, | create a new project number when | fill out the Check Receipt Form on our end, because | need to write it in
the top right corner of that sheet. | know whether | need a hearing deposit (and) stormwater deposit at that same time, though | have not always told you guys that early. | just made a
draft edit of the Check Receipt Form that would show the certain type(s) of deposits which | would need you guys to make numbers for. Let me know if it makes sense or if you like it.

Thanks,

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302

jmalkosky@geneva.il.us

From: Collins, Heather <hcollins@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 12:45 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Hillquist, Kim <KimHillquist@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Milewski, Jennifer <jmilewski@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Jessie,

| have entered in both of the checks and created the project codes. I'll have the deposit accounts for you by tomorrow.

Can we setup a time next week to discuss the balances and process? | can see where we are getting tripped up on our side and | will discuss some changes with Jen and Kim. Also, at
what point in the project do you know that you need a new project number? It seems that is the holdup for entering in the invoices and the checks.

I% Hear PP2025010 - Hearing PP 20253-010 Text Amend Solar Energy System

I% Hear PP 2026001 - Hearing PP 2026-001 Special Use Solar Energy System
I% SW PP 2026001 - SW PP 2026-001 Special Use Solar Energy System

Thanks,
Heather Collins

Accounting Supervisor

City of Geneva, lllinois

Finance Department

15 South First Street, Geneva, lllinois 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4104

hcollins@geneva.il.us

From: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosk: eneva.il.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:56 AM

To: Hillquist, Kim <KimHillquist@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Heather <hcollins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Hello Kim,

| just checked the two solar planning projects in New World (2025-00000010 & 2026-00000001) and | see the checks have not been inputted yet. | would like the checks to be inputted by
tomorrow and their hearing / stormwater deposits created (more of a Heather question) so | can process a backlog of invoices for one of the projects.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 3:26 PM

To: Hillquist, Kim <KimHillquist@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Heather <hcollins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Hi Kim,

Would you mind letting us know when you have inputted the checks | dropped off today into NewWorld? Additionally, would you mind touching base with Heather to let me know when
the hearing deposits and singular stormwater deposit (for the special use) have been created?

Thanks,

Jessie Malkosky

Assistant City Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department
22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134
Desk: 630.232.0000, 4302
jmalkosky@geneva.il.us
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From: Collins, Heather

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 2:29:31 PM

To: Malkosky, Jessie; Hillquist, Kim

Cc: Buesing, Matthew; Milewski, Jennifer; DeGroot, David; DeGrace, Michael
Subject: RE: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Thanks for the information, Jessie. | have attached the Stormwater and Hearing spreadsheets. We can go through those spreadsheets next week and Finance can make adjustments if
there are errors. | have also attached Kim’s outstanding invoice listing. These are items that she has billed, but have not been paid. | am also going to pull Mike into the process so that he
can keep Finance up-to-date.

Here are the items | was hoping we could discuss on Monday.

e Check handling process

e Project code creation process

e Monthly items Finance to provide to Planning
o Stormwater spreadsheet
o Hearing spreadsheet
o Qutstanding Accounts Receivable invoices

e Monthly items requested from Planning
o Which projects can be closed out?
o If a project is over their deposit, should we bill them the overage plus another deposit?
o Are there any errors noted in the monthly reports?

Thanks so much!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:48 PM

To: Collins, Heather <hcollins@geneva.il.us>; Hillquist, Kim <KimHillquist@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Milewski, Jennifer <jmilewski@geneva.il.us>; DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
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

To: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosky@geneva.il.us>; Hillquist, Kim <KimHillguist@geneva.il.us>

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
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el
I% Hear PP2025010 - Hearing PP 2025-010 Text Amend Solar Energy System

el

I% Hear PP 2026001 - Hearing PP 2026-001 Special Use Solar Energy System
bl

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

heollins@geneva.il.us

From: Malkosky, Jessie <jmalkosk eneva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:56 AM

To: Hillquist, Kim <KimHillguist@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Buesing, Matthew <mbuesing@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Heather <hcollins@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Solar Text Amendment & Special Use Checks

Hello Kim,

I just checked the two solar planning projects in New World (2025-00000010 & 2026-00000001) and | see the checks have not been inputted yet. | would like the checks to be inputted by
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 3:40:10 PM

To: Morser, lan

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

No worries! Thank you so much, you’re the best!

Emily Stood

Preservation Planner

City of Geneva, lllinois

Community Development Department

22 South First Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000, 4310

estood@geneva.il.us

From: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

No problem! | got them both split up for you now. Only issue is that you’ll have to re-fill in the information but other than that it should be good!

Very Respectfully,

IAN MORSER

GIS TECHNICIAN

City of Geneva, Illinois
Department of Public Works
Engineering Division

1800 South Street

Geneva, Illinois 60134
630.232.0000 Xtn. 3405

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

It worked!! Thank you so much!

One last thing for today. When | was clicking around | noticed that the two lots | circled in the screenshot below got conjoined, probably when | had you adjust those boundaries. The
eastern lot is actually Elizabeth_PI_316, and the western lot is Shady_Ave_716. Would it be possible to get those separated and then | can quickly add the Elizabeth Place info back in?
Luckily it’s only happening on the local layer.

NW Railrod

Thank you again!

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

For some odd reason, the national parcel is not updating as it should normally. I've completed it another way by overwriting the web layer through ArcPro and it seems to

work now!

Take a look when you can and let me know if something is off.
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Ok weird! I've definitely been saving it there regularly and | hopped on yesterday to do it again just in case, but things still don’t seem to be carrying over. | attached screenshots of the
map on the web versus the app so you could see what I’'m seeing (I turned the districts layer off so it was easier to see). It looks like specifically the Historic Parcels — National layer isn’t

updating. | included a screenshot of just that layer so you could see but it’s basically just gray, lol.

| also noticed that the Riverbank Laboratories lots (the three down on the south) still aren’t combined. If it’s possible to get those combined on the national and local layers, that would be

great too!

Fabyan Forest
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
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 2:38 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Easy fix then! So what we do for this is go to the editing section and save our edits there. Since all the features are hosted individually and in one spot, making any changes

will show on the web map! | saved it any way on the web browser version so now its last updated was today, but you should be good now.

Let me know if that works just to be sure!

Project  Map  Insert I View Edit Imagery Share Help Versioning Linear Referencing
L Mo Topolo

A Error Inspector

Snapping
anage Templates

Clipboard Manage Edits

Snapping Features

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

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Thanks! No worries on the time, we have plenty of details outside of the map to hash out in the meantime. | dropped in a screenshot of what my tool bar looks like. In the past when I've

worked on maps I’'ve been able to just hit “save web map,” but in this case that’s grayed out and isn’t possible to click. It might just be that you can hit it and it’ll refresh?

Project  Map  Insert  Analysis  View Edit Imagery Share Help Table
£ > I
alf- Al =
Project Map Mobile Layer Geoproces Deep Web Web b Locator  Geodata Web Jobs
Map v Learning Map  Layer « v Service v Tool v
Package 7} Share As [ status
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
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

r G Oy E

Replace Data  Upload Project
Web Layer  Stores File Templat
Manage
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Hi Emily,
Sorry it took me a second to get back to you. | updated those parcels so they are combined. As for your saving issue, could you show me what it looks like when you go to

save on the web map? Il play around with it in the mean time and see if | can find anything.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:06 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
A few requests as David starts reviewing things! It doesn’t look like I’'m able to save the web map, so anyone reviewing online can only see about half of the updated info on the map. Is it

possible for you to update that public-facing web map so all of my edits are visible?
We also realized that for the landmarks which have multiple lots, it can be a little confusing to read. Would it be possible to get the spots | circled below combined into one shape each?

They are in both the Historic_Parcels_Local and Historic_Parcels_National layers.
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Thank you, and hope you’re staying warm!
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

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 10:56 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Thanks so much! I think there’s you already included a field in the local parcels layer for the forms, so | plan on just using that for the links. For now I'll get to work on that and keep you
updated! As | finish populating and start having other people review I'm guessing there will be some details to switch around, so I’'m sure you'll be hearing from me again @

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
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 9:02 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

I’'m happy | could help support you in this project! I've gone ahead and removed the two areas you circled below, so you should be good there. As for attaching PDFs, | can
add a field labeling it “PDF” or “Document” rather. From there you would be able to copy and paste a link to it for users to click on. This should be no problem, but let IT
know if the number of documents is going to be a lot. Either way it should be fine! Just let me know and ill add the fields.

Would it be just for the Historic parcels?
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

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 8:53 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Thank you so much for all your help already. The map is finally getting close! | have kind of a larger question for you. The last thing | need to do is link all the documents to their parcels.
Do you or Cam have any suggestions on where we might store the documents so that they can eventually be available to the public through the links on the map? It’s obviously a pretty
large set of docs and we’re not sure how to create the least load on our system while publishing them for everyone to be able to see. We were hoping you guys might have some
experience or even just ideas which might work with our existing infrastructure!

Also, | noticed that a couple of the landmark boundaries didn’t get fully deleted on the Historic Designations layer. No rush, but whenever you have time, could you please delete those as
well? | circled them below so you can see what I’'m looking at.
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Thank you!!

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Thank you! You should be all set now Emily!
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

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Thank you so much! Good catch, | just went on and moved it over to the actual landmark building. Yes, that boundary on the historic designations layer is good to be deleted!!

%
Elizabeth Pl
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

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 8:43 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

No problem! | think | got it now. One last question though, should | remove this boundary entirely? This star sits on two parcels oddly enough.

any Apeys

Kane e

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

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 8:26 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hilan,

Thank you so much! How strange that things weren’t working, but maybe the updated permissions just hadn’t fully loaded up yet. For the Historic Designations, the local historic district is
outlined in blue, but so are the individual landmarks (which are also marked with the stars). If the polygons outlining those individual landmarks could be deleted, so the only things
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outlined by the historic designations layer were the different district bounds, | think that would make all the different designation types a little bit less confusing. Hopefully that makes
more sense!

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 7:57 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood @geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map
Hi Emily,

Permissions are still set to how they were before, but | went ahead a refreshed them so they should be good on your end. I've updated everything besides the Historic
Designations request; do you mind clarifying more on what outlines your speaking of?

Thank you!

lan Morser
GIS Technician

City of Geneva, Illinois

Geneva Public Works Department, Engineering Division
1800 South Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000 Xtn. 3405

imorser@geneva.il.us

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 2:27 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Back again! I’'m not totally sure, but | think when you updated some of the permissions, the system reverted other ones. | think at this point I'm just going to go by layer and bullet point
the edits I've been trying to do below, so that either you can update it since you have access or try to update permissions — whichever is easiest for you.

e Historic Landmark Properties
a. Add those two points at the below addresses and then delete the extra point at the Pure Oil Station (this is the layer | think | lost permissions on because | was changing
things earlier and it worked)
i. Fabyan Villa—1511 S. Batavia Ave. (if it’s possible to get the point specifically at the villa that would be amazing, I'll drop in a photo circling its location)
ii. Geneva Country Day School — 1250 South St.
e Historic Designations
o Remove the local outlines on the individual landmarks so that only the districts are outlined on this layer
e Historic_Parcels_Local
o Switch the data type on the Date of Construction field to Text instead of Date Only (most dates in the survey are not exact)

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

No problem! | just added those parcels, so they should be showing up on your end soon.

Ian Morser
GIS Technician

City of Geneva, Illinois

Geneva Public Works Department, Engineering Division
1800 South Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000 Xtn. 3405

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
Thanks for updating the permissions! Yes, parcels please, and then | can add the pin locations on my end to match.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 7:25 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

| just updated the permissions so you should be able to edit now on your end. Default wise we normally don’t give editing permissions so that was the systems end.

As for the address’s you listed below just to clarify, those are going to be Parcels then and not pin locations for the landmark properties?

And as always never be sorry for reaching out! I’'m happy to help always.


mailto:imorser@geneva.il.us
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
tel:630.232.0000%20Xtn.%203405
mailto:imorser@geneva.il.us
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:imorser@geneva.il.us
tel:630.232.0000,%204310
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us
mailto:imorser@geneva.il.us
mailto:estood@geneva.il.us

Ilan Morser
GIS Technician

City of Geneva, lllinois

Geneva Public Works Department, Engineering Division
1800 South Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Desk: 630.232.0000 Xtn. 3405

From: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
So sorry to be emailing you again, | promise I’'m getting close to being done. | have two questions for you, although | think one might be a Cam question.

1. I have permissions for the Local layer now, but | can’t edit vertices, delete anything, or edit fields in that layer. If | could just get those permissions | think it would be easier, because
| could make quick edits without having to bother you guys every time.

2. | just now realized that report with the National Register mapping didn’t include any of the individually listed National Register Landmarks. Would it be possible to add these
parcels to the Historic_Parcels_National Layer? I'm sorry | don’t have their PINS, | just quickly pulled them off the Register. Luckily the rest of them are doubled up with other
designations so these are the only two missing.

a. Fabyan Villa— 1511 S. Batavia Ave.
b. Geneva Country Day School — 1250 South St.

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
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 2:17 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map
Understood! I've made the changes on my end for the location. It’ll take a bit to change, but you should see that on Monday if anything.
As for permissions, | will need to wait for Cam to return on Monday and he can get that squared away for you!

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

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

I'm glad the trip went well! | have it open in the ArcPro app. For the locations, | mean this highlighted field — basically separating that one into two, one for local and one for national.

Rating - Local Previous Rating - Local | Rating - NR Previous Rating - NR Location PIN SiteAddres - SiteCity i

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
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 11:45 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

| hope you’re doing well too and thank you the trip was great!

For your first request, is this from ArcPro or from AGOL? As for the designated locations, is that something you would like me to replace for both Local and National?
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

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 10:54 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Hope you're doing well, and your trip was fun! I've been doing some more survey work, and have two requests for the map if they’re possible.

1. On the version of the map that | have, | don’t seem to have editing privileges for the Historic_Parcels_Local layer — I'm not sure if there’s a toggle for that on your end.
2. Would it be possible to change the “Location” field into two fields with the following drop downs? | think that will make it easier to convey the various overlapping areas.
a. Designation Location — Local
i. Local Historic District
ii. Local Landmark
iii. No Local Designation
b. Designation Location — National
i. North Geneva Historic District
i. Central Geneva Historic District
ii. Individual National Register Designation
iv. No National Register Designation

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

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 9:35 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
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Yes, part of that lot was de-designated so now it’s only that one specific section! Thank you for double checking, and for adjusting those other bounds and things.

Feel free to check in on anything else,

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
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

Just to be sure, you would like me to trim back on the area depicted below? | just want to be sure before making the change! | will also go ahead and make the changes to
the other requests as well.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 8:48 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
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| finally got some time to look at the map a little more closely! | have a couple questions for you.

1. I think this might be because of how some of the paper maps were drawn, but some of the lots on the map go beyond the actual bounds of the district/landmarks. For example,
most of the lots on the east side of the river are not within district bounds, or the Marshall Judson Home only includes the lot that the house sits on. Would it be possible to adjust
things so those lots aren’t involved? | mainly ask since this will be public facing and | don’t want those property owners thinking they’re suddenly under HPC review. | included the
map that | think hopefully makes those outlines the most clear — it’s still not perfect so the main bounds to know for the local district are the west edge of river, the north edge of
the railroad, the east edge of Seventh St, and the south edge of Stevens St. On the southwest corner, the lots are specifically the ones that line that southwest side of Creekside Dr.
if that makes sense.

2. This one’s minor but it looks there’s a test landmark point labeled “East State Street” on the intersection of State and Second — there’s no landmark there.

w

. I might just not be seeing this, but is there a spot on the attribute tables where | can link the survey pdfs to each lot? That’s definitely a big thing we want to include so people can
see histories and images.

Thank you so much! Let me know if any of that doesn’t make sense, especially the bounds.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 11:47 AM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

| have attached here is the ArcPro project you can use to make edits and changes to the new Geneva Historic Map! Provided of course it looks correct to you. If you need

help setting up, please let me know. You should just need to open it and save it where you find easy to access.

| also have a link below to the viewer that will be public facing:

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/02cflad18cd947be93cf0fa8d240833d

Let me know if | need to make any other changes in the mean time!
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

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan!

If it’s possible to do two layers — one with the local significance rating and one with the National Register rating, that would be optimal. We primarily look at local ratings over here, but
knowing the National Register ratings can help us tell property owners about different grants and resources that might be available to them too.

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

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 9:09 AM

To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Thank you, Emily!

Another question, to showcase the color-coded rating for the Lots, which type of rating should | show?
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

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 10:49 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>

Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
The revised boundary would be best! Thanks for double checking —I’'m not sure why they didn’t just use the revised boundaries in all the drawings.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 1:50 PM
To: Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>

Cc: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

Quick question for you; when drawing the National Register Districts, am | drawing what is pictured below? Or shall | draw the revised boundary?
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The areas outlined in orange and red are the North and Centrol G eneva Nrr'ona.f Rer‘ster Districts, respectively.
Areas outlined in blue are not included in either of the National Register Districts, but are in the survey area ond
local historic district.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 4:10 PM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,

Thanks for talking with us today! Attached is a cleaned up document with our needs for the map and a few scans/pdfs of our most recently updated maps. | can spend some more time
digging around for maps later but wanted to get something in front of you ASAP! Let me know if there’s anything specific | should keep an eye out for you.

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

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 11:24 AM

To: Morser, lan <imorser@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Of course, I'll update the invite.

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

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 11:23 AM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Stood, Emily <estood@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi David,

I will be out of the office and working remotely that day, could we by chance meet the following day on Wednesday? Same time works for me!
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

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Stood, Emily; Morser, lan

Subject: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

When: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Emily's Office - City Hall

lan,

Emily and | would like to meet to discuss how best to create an interactive map for the historic district properties survey. We have some examples to share with you and get your
feedback on.

Thanks,

David
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From: Stood, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 12:28:04 PM

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

MW Railroais

it

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

Ok weird! I've definitely been saving it there regularly and I hopped on yesterday to do it again just in case, but things still don’t seem to be carrying over. | attached screenshots of the
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

Project  Map nsert View Share  Help

ttributes

Clipboard Manage Edits Snapping

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
worked on maps I've been able to just hit “save web map,” but in this case that’s grayed out and isn’t possible to click. It might just be that you can hit it and it’ll refresh?

Project  Map  Insert  Analysis  View Edit Imagery Share Help Table
e P =
== F E0
Project Map Mobile Layer Geoprocessing Deep Web Web Web Locator  Geodata Web Jobs
Map v Learning Map Layer~ Style ~ v Service ~  Tool
Package M= Share As [ Status
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
To: Stood, Emily <estood

eneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi Emily,

} 8@ B

& O
Save Web Replace Data  Upload Project
Map Web Layer  Stores File Templat

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
To: Morser, lan <imorser
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

Thanks so much! | think there’s you already included a field in the local parcels layer for the forms, so | plan on just using that for the links. For now I'll get to work on that and keep you

updated! As | finish populating and start having other people review I'm guessing there will be some details to switch around, so I'm sure you'll be hearing from me again &

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

any Apey

hr 4

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

No problem! I think | got it now. One last question though, should | remove this boundary entirely? This star sits on two parcels oddly enough.
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
i. Fabyan Villa—1511 S. Batavia Ave. (if it’s possible to get the point specifically at the villa that would be amazing, I’ll drop in a photo circling its location)
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

Marion Ave

Rd
janly ¥od

Garden Ave

Meadows

663 ft

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2025 4:05:39 PM

To: Morser, lan
Subject: RE: Historic District Survey - Interactive Map

Hi lan,
A few requests as David starts reviewing things! It doesn’t look like I'm able to save the web map, so anyone reviewing online can only see about half of the updated info on the map. Is it

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

I have attached here is the ArcPro project you can use to make edits and changes to the new Geneva Historic Map! Provided of course it looks correct to you. If you need

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 9:37:44 AM

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

Vg

Move Ann -fut ation

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

r @ T

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

aay Apey

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

Rating - Local Previous Rating - Local | Rating - NR Previous Rating - NR Location PIN SiteAddres - SiteCity E

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
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/02cf1ad18cd947be93cf0fa8d240833d
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

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 2:34:06 PM

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

~alf AN A I G D E

Project Map Mobile Layer Geoprocessing Deep Web Web Web Locator  Geodata Web Jobs Save Web Replace Data  Upload Project

Map v Learning Map  Layer v  Style ~ v Service v Tool v Map Web Layer  Stores File Templat
Package ] Share As l3 | Status Manage
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

updated! As | finish populating and start having other people review I'm guessing there will be some details to switch around, so I'm sure you’ll be hearing from me again &

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

Dryden Park
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Meadows Rd

Fargo Blvd

Western
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Elementary
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Fabyan Forest
FPreserve

Janly Xao4

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

Back again! I’'m not totally sure, but I think when you updated some of the permissions, the system reverted other ones. | think at this point I'm just going to go by layer and bullet point
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
tel:630.